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Attorney At Law
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Telephone: (770)232-9200
Facsimile: (770)232-9208

Email: 1steinha1't@teleoomcounseLcom
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L» f"i' i Q April 12, 2010

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Docket Control Center
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 W. Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007
(602) 542-2237 T.20737A-10~0144

Re: Crescendo Business Solutions, Inc.

Dear Sir/Madam:

Enclosed please find for tiling an original and thirteen (13) copies of Crescendo Business
Solutions, Inc.'s Application and Petition for Certiflcate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide
Intrastate Telecommunications Services.

I have also enclosed an extra copy of this letter to be date stamped and returned to me in the

enclosed, self-addressed, postage prepaid envelope.

If you have any questions or if I may provide you with any additional information, please do
not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

ch J.M. Steinhart
Attorney for Crescendo Business Solutions, Inc .

Enclosures
cc: Jeff Kern

Arizona Corporation Commission

D O C K E T E D

APR 13 201o
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A. COMPANY AND TELECOMMUNICATION sERvicE INFORMATION

(A-1) Please indicate the type of telecommunications services that you want to provide in Arizona and mark
the appropriate box(s).

X

x Resold Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B).

Resold Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C).

Facilities-Based Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, D).

Facilities-Based Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C, D, E)

Alternative Operator Services Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B)

Other (Please attach complete description)

(A-2) The name, address, telephone number (`mc1ud'mg area code), facsimile number (including area code), e-
mail address, and World Wide Web address (if one is available for consumer access) of the Applicant:

Crescendo Business Solutions, Inc.
10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044
Telephone: (801)227-0004
Fax: (801) 426-6712
E-Mail Address: sales@crexend0.com
Web Address: www.crexendo.com

ARIZONA CORPORATIONCOMMISSION

Application and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity to Provide
Intrastate Telecommunications Services

Mail originalplus 13 copies of completedapplication to: For Docket Control Only:
(Please StampHere)

Docket Control Center
Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2927

Please indicate if you have current applications pending
in Arizona as an [interexchange reseller, AOS provider,
or as the provider of other telecommunication services.

Typeof Service:

Docket No.: Date : Date Docketed:

Type of Service:

Docket No.: Date : Date Docketed:
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(A-8) Please include "Attachment A"

Attachment "A" must include the following information:

1. A copy of the Applicant's Certificate of Good Standing as a domestic or foreigncorporation, LLC,
or other entity in Arizona.

2. A list of the names of all owners, partners, limited liability company managers (or if a member
managed LLC, all members), or corporation officers and directors (specify).

3. Indicate percentages of ownership of each person listed in A-8.2.

(A~4) The name, address, telephonenumber (includingarea code), facsUnile number (including area code), and
E-mail address of the Applicant'sManagement Contact:

Jeff Korn, Chief Legal Officer
10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044
Telephone: (801) 227-0004
Fax: (801) 426-6712
E-Mail Address: jkorn@storesonline.com

(A~5) The name, address, telephonenumber (includingarea code), facsimile number (including area code), and
E-mail address of the Applicant's Attorney and/or Consultant:

Lance JJVI. Steinhart, Esq.
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.
1720 Windward Concourse, Suite 115
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
Telephone' (770)232-9200
Fax: (770) 232-9208
E-Mail Address: lsteinhart@telecomcounsel.com

(A-6) The name, address, telephone nmnber (including areacode), facsimile number (including area code),
E-mail address of the Applicant's Complaint Contact Person:

Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer
10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044
Telephone: (866)621-6111
Fax' (801) 426-6712
E-Mail Address' crexendo@myquickresponse.com

(A-7) What type of legal entity is the Applicant? Mark the appropriate box(s) and category.

Sole proprietorship

Limited, General, Arizona, ForeignPartnership :

Limited Liability Company: Arizona, Foreign

X Non-profit(GSH, IIC991Corporation:

Other, specify:

(A-3) The deb/a ("Doing Business As") name if the Applicant is doing business under a name different lion
that listed in Item (A-2);

Not Applicable
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(A-10) Indicate the geographic market to be served:

8 Statewide. (Applicant adopts statewide map of Arizona provided with this application).

Other. Describe and provide a detailed map depicting the area.

07/09/09 4

(A-9)

2.

3.

4.

Include your Tariff as "Attachment B".

Your Tariff must include the following information:

1. Proposed Rates and Charges for each service offered (reference by Tariff page number).

See Sheets 51-104 of the Company's Tariff.

Tariff Maximum Rate and Prices to be charged (reference by Tariff page number).

See Sheets SO - 104 of the Company's Tariff.

Terms and Conditions Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff page number).

See Sheets ll - 49 of the Company's Tariff.

Deposits, Advances, and/or Prepayments Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff
page number).

5.

See Sheets 32 and 33 of the Company's Tariff

The proposed fee that will be charged for returned checks (reference by Tariff page number).

See Sheet 129 of the Company's Tariff

(A-11) Indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has beenor are currently
solved in any formal or informal complaint proceedlmgs pendingbefore any state or federal regulatory
commission, administrative agency, or law enforcement agency.

Actions taken by the Applicant to remedy and/or prevent the Complaints from re-occuning.

Neither Applicant nor any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are
currently involved in any formal or informal complaint proceedings pending before any state or federal

I regulatory commission, administrative agency, or law enforcement agency.

Describe 'm detail any such involvement. Please make sure you provide the following information:

l . States in which the Applicant has been or is involved in proceedings.

2. Detailed explanations of the Substance of the Complaints.

3. Commission Orders that resolved any and all Complaints.

4.

(A-12) Indicate if the Applicant or any omits officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently

involved in any civil or criminal investigation, orhad judgments entered in any civil matter, judgments levied by

any administrative or regulatory agency, orbeen convictedof any criminal acts within the last ten (10) years.

Describe in detail any such judgments or convictions. Please make sure you provide the following

information:

States involvedin the judgments and/or convictions.

Reasons for the investigation and/or judgment.

Copy of the Court order, if applicable.

Neither Applicant nor any of its oflieers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are
currently involved in any civil or criminal investigation, or had judgments entered in any civil matter,
judgments levied by any administrative or regulatory agency, or been convicted of any criminal acts within

1 the last ten (10) years.

1.

2.

3.



(A-15) If any box in (A~l4) is marked "No", provide the following information. Clarify and explain the
Applicant's deposit policy (reference by tariff page number). Provide a detailed explanation of why the
Applicants superior financial position limits any risk to Arizona consumers.

The Company will not collect advances, prepayments or deposits.

1

No

(A-13) Indicate if the Applicant's customers will be able to access alternative toll serviceproviders or resellers
via 1+101XXXX access,

b Y e s

X No

(A-14) Is applicant willing to post aPerformance Bond? Please check appropriate box(s).

For Lone Distance Resellers. a 310,000 bond will be recommended for those resellers who collect
advances. prepayments or deposits.

Yes

If "No", continue to question (A-15).

E For Local Exchange Resellers. a $25.000bond will be recommended.

Yes No

I f "No", continue to question (A-15).

Ear Facilities-Based Providers of Long Distance. a $100.000 bond will be recommended.

Yes No

If"No", continue to question (A-l5).

For Facilities-Based Providers o._f. Local Exchange. a $100,000 bond will be recommended.

Yes No

If any box in (A-14) is marked "No", continue to question (A-15).

Note: Amounts are cumulative if the Applicant is applying for more than one type of service.

(A-16) Submit copies of affidavits of publication that the Applicant has, as required, published legal notice of
the Application 'm all counties where the Applicant is requesting authority to provide service.

Note: For Resellers, the Applicant must complete and submit an Affidavit of Publication Form as Attachment
"C" before Staff prepares and issues its report. Refer to the Commission's website for Legal Notice Material
(Newspaper Information, Sample Legal Notice and Affidavit of Publication). For Facilities-Based Service
Providers, the Hearing Division will advise the Applicant of the date of the hearing and the publication of legal
notice. Do not publish legal notice or file affidavits of publication until you are advised to do so by the Hearing
Division.
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(A-20) List the names andaddresses of any alternative providers ofthe service that are also affiliates ofthe
telecommunications company, as defined in R14-2-801.

None.

(B-1) Indicate if the Applicant has financial statements for the two (2) most recent years.

X Yes No

If "No," explain why and give the date on which the Applicant beganoperations.

(A-17) Indicate if the Applicant is a switchless reseller of the type of telecoInmunications services that the
Applicant will or intends to resell in Arizona:

EYes No

If "Yes", provide the name of the company or companies whose telecommunications services the
Applicant resells.

The company intends to resell services provided by Qwest and facilities-based competitive local
exchange carriers.

(A-l8) List the States in which the Applicant has had an application approved or denied to offer
telecommunications services similar to those that the Applicant will or intends to offer in Arizona:

Note: If the Applicant is currently approved to provide telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to
provide in Arizona in less than six states, excluding Arizona, list the Public Utility Commission ("PUC") of each
state that granted the authorization. For each PUC listed provide the name of the contact person, their phone
number, mailing address including zip code, and e-mail address.

None.
(A-19) List the States in which the Applicant currently offers telecommunications services shnilar to those that
the Applicant will or intends to offer in Arizona.

Note: If the Applicant currently provides telecommunication services that the Applicant intends to provide in
Arizona in six ormore states, excluding Arizona, list the states. If the Applicant does not currentlyprovide
telecommimications services that the Applicant intends toprovide in Arizona in five or less states, list the key
personnel employed by the Applicant. Indicate each employee's name, title, position, description of their work
experience, and years of service in the telecommunications services industry.

None.

(A-21) Check here if you wish to adopt as your petition a statement that the service has already been classified
as competitive by Commission Decision:

X

X

Decision # 64178 Resold Long Distance

Decision # 64178 Resold LEC

Decision# 64178 Facilities BasedLongDistance

Decision # 64178 Facilities Based LEC

B. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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(8-2) Include "Attachment D".

Provide the Applicant's financial information for the two (2) most recent years.

1. A copy of the Applicantis balance sheet.

2. A copy of the Applicant's income statement.

3. A copy of the Applica.nt's audit report.

4. A copy of the Applicant's retained earnings balance.

5. A copy of all related notes to the financial statements and information.

Note: Make sure "most recent years" includes current calendar year or current year reportingperiod.

(B-3) Indicate if the Applicant will rely on the financial resources of its Parent Company, i f applicable.

Yes, see attached tinaneial statements for Emergent, Inc., its parent company.

(B-3) Indicate if the Applicant will rely on the financial resources of its Parent Company, i f applicable.

Yes, see attached tinaneial statements for Emergent, Inc., its parent company.

(B-4) The Applicant must provide the following information.

Provide the projected total revenue expected to be generated by the provisionof telecommunications
services to Arizona customers for the first twelve months following certification, adjusted toreflect
the maximum rates for which the Applicant requested approval. Adjusted revenues may be
calculated as the number of units sold times the maximum charge per unit.

2. Provide the operating expenses expected to be incurred during the fist twelve months of providing
telecommunications services to Arizona customers following certification.

3. Provide the net book value (original cost less accumulated depreciation) of all Arizona jurisdictional
assets expected to be used in the provision of telecommunications service to Arizona customers at
the end of the first twelve months of operation. Assets arenot limited to plant and equipment. Items
such as office equipment and office supplies should be included in this list.

4.

5.

I f the projected value ofall assets is zero,please specifically state this in your response.

If the projected fair value of the assets is different than the projected net book value, also provide
the corresponding projected fair value amounts .

See "AttachmentE"I
c. RESOLD AND/OR FACILITIES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SERVICES

(C-1) Indicate if the Applicant has a resale agreement in operation,

Yes X N o

If "Yes", please reference the resale agreement by Commission Docket Number or Commission Decision

Number.
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D. FACILITIES-BASED LONG DISTANCE AND/OR FACILITIES BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

(D-1) Indicate if the Applicant is currently selling facilities-based long distance telecommunications services
AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in Arizona. This item applies to an
Applicant requesting a geographic expansion of their CC&N:

NoYes

If "Yes," provide the following information:

1. The date or approximate date that the Applicant began selling facilities-based long distance
telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services
in Arizona.

2. Identify the types of facilities-based long distance telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-
based local exchange telecommunications services that the Applicant sells in Arizona.

If "No," indicate the date when the Applicant will begin to sell facilities-based long distance
telecommunications AND/OR facilities-based low] exchange telecommunications services in Arizona:

(E-2) Indicate whether the Applicant will provide all customers with911 and E911 service, where available,
and will coordinate with incumbent local exchange carriers ("ILE Cs") and emergency service providers to

| provide this service:

Yes No

E. FACILITIES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

(E-1) Indicate whether the Applicant will abide by the quality of service standards that were approved by the
Commission in Commission Decision Number 59241 :

NoYes

(E-3) Indicate that the Applicant's switch is "fully equal access capable" (i.e., wouldprovide equal access to
facilities-based long distance companies)pursuant to A.A.C. R14-2-1 l ll (A):

NoYes
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If the company is

approvals have been obtained. Upon signing of this application, I attest that I have read the Commission's rules

11) and that the company will abide by Arizona state law including the Arizona Corporation Commission

I certify that if the applicant is an Arizona corporation, a current copy of the Articles of Incorporation is
on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission and the applicant holds a Certificate of Good Standing from
the Commission. a foreign corporatioN or partnership, I certify that the company has
authority to transact business m Arizona. I certify that 811 appropriate city, county, and/or State agency

and regulations relating to the regulations of telecommunications services (AA.c. Title 14, Chapter 2, Article

Rules. I agree that the Conlrnission's rules apply in the event theme is a conflict between those rules and the
company's tatiii unless otherwise ordered by the Connnissiq
information provided in this Application and Petition is true

7 /4
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(Date)

J off Korn
(Print Name of Authorized Representative)

Chief Legg; Officer
(Title)

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 'LO day of TWmur».v\l ,201o

NOTARY PUBLIC
TMI?/\41
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ATTACHMENTS

A Certificate of Good Standing, List of Officers and Directors or Owners and Percentage of
Ownership

B  - Proposed Tariff

C  - Legal Notice

D Financial Information

E  - Arizona Projections
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Certificate of Good Standing and

Officers, Directors and Owners Percentage Ownership

Officers:
Steven G. Mihaylo
Jeff Kom

Chief Executive Officer
Chief Legal Officer

Directors:
Steven G. Mihaylo

Owners:
Emergent, Inc. 100%

07/09/09 11



c

STAT18 OF ARIZONA

Gflice of the .
CORPORATION COMMISSION

I, Ernest G. Johnson, Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation Commission, do
hereby certify that the attached copy of the following document:

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATIONU4/19/2009

consisting of 3 pages, is a true and complete copy of the original of said document on tile with
this office for:

CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC.
ACC file number: -1519323-6

IN WITNESS WI-IEREDF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed
the ofliciai sea! of the Arizona Corporation CoMmission on this date:
February 4, 2010.
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U
DITAT DEUS
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By:
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Exec:ut1ve D i r e c to r

Mvlfah
Rebekah F. Bernandez
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CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 1
ARIZONA CC TARIFF no. 1

TITLE SHEET

ARIZONA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the

furnishing of service or facilities for Telecommunications Services furnished by Crescendo

Business Solutions, Inc. ("Crescendo"), with principal offices at 10201 South 51st Street,

Phoenix, Arizona 85044. This tariff applies for services furnished within the State of

Arizona. This tariff is on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission, and copies may

be inspected, during normal business hours, at the conlpany's principal place of business.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Sh°eet
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 2
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

CONCURRING. CONNECTING OR DTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

1.

2.

3.

Concurring Carriers - None

Connecting Carriers - None

Other Participating Carriers - None

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 3
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

CHECK SHEET

The Sheets of this tariff are effective as of the date shown at the bottom of the respective
sheet(s). Original and revised sheets as named below comprise all changes from the original
tariff and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this sheet.

SHEET
l
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

SHEE.T
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

REVISION
Original
original
Original
0ni8ima1
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original

32

REVISION
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
original
Original
Original
Original
Original

* New or Revised Sheet

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 4
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CONCURRING, CONNECTING OR OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS. l

CHECK SHEET..

TABLE OF CONTENTS,

TARIFF FORMAT. l

SYMBOLS. l

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS..

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS |

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE. 0

SECTION 4 - RATES,

SECTION 5 - MMM AXMW RATES. 4

.9

.21

..28

.32

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044

.7

.4



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 5
ARIZONA CC TARIFF no. 1

TARIFF FORMAT

A. Sheet Numbering: Sheet numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page.
Sheets are numbered sequentially. However, new sheets are occasionally added to the tariff
When anewsheet is added between sheets already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a
new sheet added between pages 11 and 12 would be page 11.1.

B. Sheet Revision Numbers: Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of
each sheet where applicable. These numbers are used to indicate the most current page version
on file with the Commission. For example, 4th Revised Sheet 13 cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 13.
Consult the Check Sheet for the sheets currently in effect.

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence: There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each
level of coding is subservient to its next higher level:

2,
2.1
2.1.1
2.l.1.A
2.1.1,A.1
2.l.1.A.1.(a)
2.l.1.A.1.(a).I
2.l.1.A.1.(a).I.(i)
2.l.1.A.1.(a).I.(i).(l)

D. Check Sheets: When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated Check
Sheet accompanies the tariff filing. The Check Sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a
cross reference to the current Revision Number. When new sheets are added, the Check Sheet is
changed to reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk
(*). There will be no other symbols used on this sheet if these are the only changes made to it
(i.e., the format, etc. remains the same, just revised revision levels on some sheets). The tariff
user should refer to the latest Check Sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current on
Commission file.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 6
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

SYMBOLS

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

(C)
(D)
(I)
(L)
(N)
(R)
(T)

to signify change in regulation
to signify a deletion
to signify a rate increase
to signify material relocated in the tariff
to signify a new rate or regulation
to signify a rate reduction
to signify a change in text, but no change in rate or regulation

ISSUE DATE'
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 7
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

SECTION 1 * TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Access Line - An arrangement firm a local exchange telephone company or other
common carrier, using either dedicated or switched access, which connects a Customer's location
to the Company's location or switching center.

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which may be assigned to a
Customer, to enable the Company to identify the origin of the Customer so it may rate and bill
the call. Automatic munger identification (ANI) is used as the authorization code wherever
possible.

Commission- Used throughout this tariff to mean the Arizona Corporation Commission.

Customer- The person, firm, corporation or other legal entity which orders the services
of the Company and is responsible for the payment of charges and for compliance with the
Company's tariff regulations.

Company or Crescendo- Used throughout this taxitf to mean Crescendo Business
Solutions, Inc., a Arizona Corporation.

Dedicated Access - The Customer gains entry to the Company's services by a direct path
H°om the Customer's location to the Company's point of presence.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

Apn°I 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 8
ARIZONA CC TARIFF no. I

Resp. Org - Responsible Organization or entity identified by a Toll-Free sen/ice
Customer that manages and administers records in the toll free number database and
management system.

Switched Access - The Customer gains entry to the Company's services by a transmission
line that is switched through the local exchange can'ier to reach the Company's point of presence.

Telecommunications The transmission, between or among points specified by the user,
of information of the user's choosing, without change in the form or content of the information
as sent and received.

Underlying Carrier - The telecommunications carrier whose network facilities provide the
technical capability and capacity necessary for the transmission and reception of Customer
telecommunications traffic.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Korn, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 9
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

SECTION 2 _ RULES AND REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company

This tariff contains the regulations and rates applicable to intrastate interexchange
telecommunications services provided by the Company for telecommunications
between points within the State of Arizona. Services are furnished subject to the
availability of facilities and subject to the terms and conditions of this tariff in
compliance with limitations set forth in the Commission's rules. The Company's
services are provided on a statewide basis and are not intended to be limited
geographically. The Company offers service to all those who desire to purchase
service from the Company consistent with all of the provisions of this tariff.
Customers interested in the Company's services shall tile a service application
with the Company which fully identifies the Customer, the services requested and
other information requested by the Company. The Company reserves the right to
examine the credit record and check die references of all applicants and
Customers prior to accepting the service order. The service application shall not
in itself obligate the Company to provide services or to continue to provide
service if a later check of applicant's credit record is, in the opinion of the
Company, contrary to the best interest of the Company. The Company may act as
the Cllstomer's agent for ordering access connection facilities provided by other
carriers or entities when authorized by the Customer, to allow connection of a
Customers location to a service provided by the Company. The Customer shall
be responsible for all charges due for such service arrangement.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Korn, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 10
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

2.1.1 The services provided by the Company are not part of a joint undertaking
with any odder entity providing telecommunicaNons channels,
facilities, or services, but may involve the resale of the Message
Toll Services (MTS) and Wide Area Telecommunications Services
(WATS) of underlying common carriers subject to the jurisdiction
of divs Commission.

2.1.2 The rates and regulations contained in this tariff apply only to the services
furnished by the Company and do not apply, unless otherwise
specified, to the lines, facilities, or services provided by a local
exchange telephone company or other common carriers for use in
accessing the services of the Company.

2,1.3 The Company reserves the right to limit the length of communications, to
discontinue furnishing services, or limit the use of service
necessitated by conditions beyond its control, including, without
limitation: lack of satellite or other transmission medium capacity;
the revision, alteration or repricing of the Underlying Carrier's
tariffed offerings, or when the use of service becomes or is in
violation of the law or the provisions of this tariff

2.2 Use of Services

2.2.1 The Company services may be used for any lawful purpose consistent
with the transmission and switching parameters of the
telecommunications facilities utilized in the provision of services,
subj act to any limitations set forth in this Section 2.2.

2.2.2 The use of the Company services to make calls which might reasonably be
expected to frighten, abuse, torment, or harass another or in such a
way as to unreasonably interfere with use by others is prohibited.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Korn, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 11
ARIZONA CC TARIFF no. 1

2.2.3 The use of the Company services without payment for service or
attempting to avoid payment for service by fraudulent means or
devices, schemes, false or invalid numbers, or false calling or
credit cards is prohibited.

2.2.4 The Company services are available for use 24 hours per day, seven days
per week.

2.2.5 The Company does not transmit messages, but the services may be used
for that purpose.

2.2.6 The Company services may be denied for nonpayment of charges or for
other violations of this tariff

2.2.7 Customers shall not use the service provided under this tariff for any
unlawful purpose.

2.2.8 The Customer is responsible for notifying the Company immediately of
any unauthorized use of services .

2.3 Liability of the Company

2.3.1 The Company shall not be liable for any claim, loss, expense or damage
for any intemiption, delay, error, omission, or defect in any
semlce, facility or transmission provided under this tariff; if caused
by the Underlying Carrier, an act of God, fire, war, civil
disturbance, act of government, or due to any other causes beyond
the Company's control.

2.3.2 The Company shall not be liable for, and shall be fully indemnified and
held harmless by the Customer against any claim, loss, expense, or
damage for defamation, libel, slander, invasion, infringement of
copyright or patent, unauthorized use of any trademark, trade name
or service mark, proprietary or creative right, or any other injury to
any person, property or entity arising out of the material, data or
information transmitted.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 12
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

2.3.3 No agent or employee of any other carrier or entity shall be deemed to be
an agent or employee of the Company.

2.3.4 The Company's liability for damages, resulting in whole or in part from or
arising in connection Mth the furnishing of service under this
T8-1'if£ including but not limited to mistakes, omissions,
interruptions, delays, errors, or other defects or misrepresentations
shall not exceed an amount equal to the charges provided for under
this tariff for the long distance call for the period during which the
call was affected. No other liability in any event shall attach to the
Company.

2.3.5 The Company shall not be liable for and shall be indemnified and saved
harmless by any Customer or by any other entity from any and all
loss, claims, demands, suits, or other action or any liability
whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by any
Customer or any other entity for any personal injury to, or death of,
any person or persons, and for any loss, damage, defacement or
destruction of the premises of any Customer or any other entity or
any other property whether owned or controlled by the Customer
or others.

2.3.6 The Company shall not be liable for any indirect, special, incidental, or
consequential damages under this tariff including, but not limited
to, loss of revenue or profits, for any reason whatsoever, including
the breakdown of facilities associated with the service, or for any
mistakes, omissions, delays, errors, or defects in transmission
occurring dining the course of furnishing service.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 13
ARIZONA CC TARIFF no. 1

2.3.7 The remedies set forth herein are exclusive and in lieu of all other
warranties and remedies, whether express, implied, or statutory,
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

2.4 Responsibilities of the Customer

2.4.1 The Customer is responsible for placing any necessary orders and
complying with tariff regulations. The Customer is also
responsible for the payment of charges for services provided under
this tariff

2.4.2 The Customer is responsible for charges incurred for special construction
and/or special facilities which the Customer requests and which are
ordered by the Company on the Customer's behalf

2.4.3 If required for the provision of the Company's services, the Customer must
provide any equipment space, supporting structure, conduit and
electrical power without charge to the Company.

2.4.4 The Customer is responsible for arranging access to its premises at times
mutually agreeable to the Company and the Customer when
required for Company personnel to install, repair, maintain,
program, inspect or remove equipment associated with the
provision of the Company's services.

2.4.5 The Customer shall cause the temperature and relative humidity in the
equipment space provided by Customer for the installation of the
Company equipment to be maintained within the range normally
provided for the operation of microcomputers.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 14
ARIZONA CC TARIFF no. 1

2.4.6 The Customer shall ensure that the equipment and/or system is properly
interfaced with the Company facilities or services, the signals
emitted into the Company network are of the proper mode,
bandwidth, power and signal level for the intended use of the
subscriber and in compliance with criteria set forth in this tariff,
the signals do not damage equipment, inc are personnel, or degrade
service to other Customers. If the FCC or some other appropriate
certifying body certifies temiinal equipment as being technically
acceptable for direct electrical connection with interstate
communications service, the Company will permit such equipment
to be connected with its channels without the use of protective
interface devices. If the Customer fails to maintain the equipment
and/or the system properly, with resulting imminent harm to the
Company equipment, personnel or the quality of service to other
Customers, the Company may, upon written notice, require the use
of protective equipment at the Customer's expense. If this fails to
produce satisfactory quality and safety, the Company may, upon
written notice, terminate the Customer's service.

2.4.7 The Customer must pay the Company for replacement or repair of damage
to the equipment or facilities of the Company caused by negligence
or willful act of the Customer or others, by improper use of the
services, or by use of equipment provided by Customer or others.

2.4.8 The Customer must pay for the loss through theft of any Company
equipment installed at Customer's premises.

2.4.9 If the Company installs equipment at Customer's premises, the Customer
shall be responsible for payment of any applicable installation
charge.

2.4.10 The Customer must use the services offered in this tariff in a manner
consistent with the terms of divs tariff and the policies and
regulations of all state, federal and local authorities having
jurisdiction over the service.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Korn, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 15
ARIZONA CC TARIFF no. 1

2.5 Cancellation or Interruption of Services

2.5.1 Without incurring liability, upon five (5) worldng days' (defined as any
day on which the company's business office is open and the U.S.
Mail is delivered) written notice to the Customer, the Company
may immediately discontinue services to a Customer or may
withhold the provision of ordered or contracted services :
2.5.l.AFor nonpayment of any sum due the Company for more

than thirty (30) days after issuance of the bill for the
amount due,

2.5. l .BFor violation of any of the provisions of this tariff;

2.5.l.CFor violation of any law, rule, regulation, policy of any
governing authority having jurisdiction over the
Company services, or

2.5 . 1 .DBy reason of any order or decision of a court, public service
commission or federal regulatory body or other
governing authority prohibiting the Company from
furnishing its services.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Korn, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 16
ARIZONA CC TARIFF no. 1

2.5.2 Without incurring liability, the Company may interrupt the provision of
services at any time in order to perform tests and inspections to
assure compliance with tariff regulations and the proper
installation and operation of Customer and the Company
equipment and facilities and may continue such intemiption until
any items of noncompliance or improper equipment operation so
identified are rectified.

2.5.3 Service may be discontinued by the Company without notice to the
Customer, by blocking traffic to certain countries, cities or NIX
exchanges, or by blocking calls using certain Customer
authorization codes, when the Company deems it necessary to take
such action to prevent unlawful use of its service. The Company
will restore service as soon as it can be provided without undue
risk, and will, upon request by the Customer affected, assign a new
authorization code to replace the one that has been deactivated.

2.5.4 The Customer may terminate service upon thirty (30) days written notice
for the Company's standard month to month contract. Customer
will be liable for all usage on any of the Company's service
offerings until the Customer actually leaves the service.
Customers will continue to have Company usage until the
Customer notifies its local exchange carrier and changes its long
distance carrier. Until the Customer so notifies its local exchange
carrier, it shall continue to generate and be responsible for long
distance usage.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Korn, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 17
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

2.6 Credit Allowance

2.6.1

2.6.2

Credit may be given for disputed calls, on a per call basis.

Credit shall not be issued for unavailability of long distance services.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 18
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

2.7 Restoration of Service

The use and restoration of service shall be in accordance with the priority system
specified in part 64, Subpart D of the Rules and Regulations of the Federal
Communications Commission.

2.8 Deposit

The Company does not require deposits.

2.9 Advance Pavments

The Company does not require advance payments, therefore, the Company does
not have a Prepayment Policy.

2.10 Payment and Billing

2.10.1 Service is provided and billed on a billing cycle basis, beginning on the
date that service becomes effective. Billing is payable upon
receipt.

2.10.2 The customer is responsible for payment of all charges for services
furnished to the Customer, as well as to all persons using the Customer's codes, exchange lines,
facilities, or equipment, with or without the knowledge or consent of the Customer. The security
of the Customer's Authorization Codes, subscribed exchange lines, and direct connect facilities is
the responsibility of the Customer. All calls placed using direct connect facilities, subscribed
exchange lines, or Authorization Codes will be billed to and must be paid by the Customer.
Recurring charges and non-recurring charges are billed in advance. Charges based on actual
usage during a month and any accrued interest will be billed monthly in arrears.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 19
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

2.10.3 All bills are presumed accurate, and shall be binding on the customer
unless objection is received by the Company in writing within 30
days after such bills are rendered. No credits, refunds, or
adj ustments shall be granted if demand therefore is not received by
the Company in writing within such 30 day period.

2.11 Billing Terms and Procedures

2.11.1 The billing date shall be printed on the bill and the date rendered shall be
the mailing date.

2.11.2 Bills for telephone services may be considered delinquent 15 days after
the date the bill is rendered.

2.11.3 Delinquent accounts for which payment has not been received may be
terminated 22 days after the date the bill is rendered.

2.11.4 A11 payments shall be made at or mailed to the office Of the Company or
to the utility's duly authorized representative.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Korn, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South Slst Sh'eet
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 20
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

2.12 Collection Costs

In the event Company is required to initiate legal proceedings to collect any
amounts due to Company for regulated or non-regulated services, equipment or
facilities, or to enforce any judgment obtained against a Customer, or for the
enforcement of any other provision of Mis tariff or applicable law, Customer
shall, in addition to all amounts due, be liable to Company for all reasonable costs
incurred by Company in such proceedings and enforcement actions, including
reasonable attorneys' fees, collection agency fees or payments, and court costs. In
any such proceeding, the amount of collection costs, including attorneys' fees, due
to the Company, will be determined by the court.

2.13 Taxes

All federal, state and local taxes, assessments, surcharges, or fees, including sales
taxes, use taxes, gross receipts taxes, and municipal utilities taxes, are billed as
separate line items and are not included in the rates quoted herein.

2.14 Late Charge

A late fee of 1.5% per month or the amount otherwise authorized by law,
whichever is lower, will be charged on any past due balances.

2.15 Returned Check Charge

A fee of $25 will be charged whenever a check or draft presented for payment for
service is not accepted by the institution on which it is written.

2.16 Reconnection Charge

A reconnection fee of $25 per occurrence will be charged when service is
reestablished for Customers which have been disconnected due to non-payment.
Payment of the reconnection fee and any other outstanding amounts will be due in
full prior to reconnection of service.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer
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CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 21
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTICN OF SERVICE

3.1 Computation of Charges

3.1.1 The total charge for each completed call may be a variable measured
charge dependent on the duration, distance and time of day of the
call. The total charge for each completed call may also be
dependent only on the duration of the call, i.e. a statewide flat rate
per minute charge. The variable measured charge is specified as a
rate per minute which is applied to each minute. All cadis are
measured in increments as set fords in the Rates Section of divs
tariff. Fractions of a billing increment are rounded up to a 8.111
billing increment on a per call basis. Fractions of a cent per minute
are rounded up to a 8111 cent on a per call basis.

3.1.2 Where mileage bands appear in a rate table, rates for all calls are based
upon the airline distance between the originating and terminating
points of the call, as determined by the vertical and horizontal
coordinates associated with the exchange (the area code and three
digit centraloffice code) associated width the originating and
terminating telephone numbers. If the Customer obtains access to
the Company's network by a dedicated access circuit, that circuit
will be assigned an exchange for rating purposes based upon the
Customer's main telephone number at the location where the
dedicated access circuit terminates. The vertical and horizontal (V
& H) coordinates for each exchange and the airline distance
between them will be determined according to industry standards.

ISSUE DATE:
ISSUED BY:

April 13, 2010 EFFECTIVE DATE:
Jeff Kern, Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 22
ARIZONA CC TARIFF NO. 1

3.1.3 Timing begins when the called station is answered and two way
communication is possible, as determined by standard industry
methods generally in use for ascertaining answer, including
hardware answer supervision in which the local telephone
company sends a signal to the switch or the software utilizing
audio tone detection. Recognition of answer supervision is the
responsibility of the Underlying Carrier. Timing for each call ends
when either party hangs up. The Company will not bill for
uncompleted calls.

3.2 Customer Complaints and/or Billing Disputes

Customer inquiries or complaints regarding service or accounting may be made in
writing or by telephone to the Company at:

10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044
(866) 621-6111

Any objection to billed charges should be reported promptly to the Company.
Adj ustments to Customers' bills shall be made to the extent that records are
available and/or circumstances exist which reasonably indicate that such charges
are not in accordance with approved rates or that an adj vestment may otherwise be
appropriate. Where overfilling of a subscriber occurs, due either to Company or
subscriber error, no liability e>dsts which will require the Company to pay any
interest, dividend or other compensation on the amount overfilled.
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If a Customer accumulates more than One Dollar of undisputed delinquent the
Company 800 Service charges, the Company Resp. Org. reserves the right not to
honor that Customer's request for a Resp. Org. change until such undisputed
charges are paid in full.

3.3 Level of Service

A Customer can expect end to end network availability of not less than 99% at all
times for all services.

3.4 Billing Entity Conditions

When billing functions on behalf of the Company or its intermediary are
performed by local exchange telephone companies or others, the payment of
charge conditions and regulations of such companies and any regulations imposed
upon these companies by regulatory bodies having jurisdiction apply. The
Company's name and toll-free telephone number will appear on the Customer's
bill.
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3.5 Service Offerings

3.5.1 1+Dia1ing

This service permits Customers to originate calls via switched or
dedicated access lines, and to terminate intrastate calls. The
customer dials "l+" followed by "ten digits" or dials "l01xxocx"
followed by " 1+ ten digits".

3.5.2 Travel Cards

The Customer utilizes an 11 digit "toll-free" access number
established by the Company to access a terminal. Upon receiving
a voice prompt, the Customer uses push button dialing to enter an
identification code assigned by the Company, and the ten digit
number of the called party.

3.5.3 Toll-Free Service

This service is inbound calling only where an 800, 888 or other
toll-free prefix number rings into a Customer's premise routed to a
specific telephone number or terminated over a dedicated facility.
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3.5.4 Resewed for Future Use.
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3.5.5 Directory Assistance.

Access to long distance directory assistance is obtained by dialing
1 + 555-1212 for listings within the originating area code and 1 +
(area code) + 555~l212 for other listings. When more than one
number is requested in a single call, a charge will apply for each
number requested. A charge will be applicable for each number
requested, whether or not the number is listed or published.
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3.5.6 Specialized Pricing Arrangements.

Customized service packages and competitive pricing packages at
negotiated rates may be furnished on a case-by-case basis in
response to requests by Customers to the Company for proposals
or for competitive bids. Service offered under this tariff provision
will be provided to Customers pursuant to contract. Unless
the se specified, the regulations for such arrangements are in

addition to the applicable regulations and prices in other sections
of the tariff Specialized rates or charges will be made available to
similarly situated Customers on a non-discriminatory basis.
Discounts may apply based upon volume, affinity group plans, or
term plan commitments.

3.5.7 Emergency Call Handling Procedures

Emergency "91 l" calls are not routed to company, but are
completed through the local network at no charge.

3.5.8 Promotional Offerings

The Company may, from time to time, make promotional offerings
to enhance the marketing of its services. These offerings may be
limited to certain dates, times and locations. The Company will
notify the Commission of such offerings as required by
Commission rules and regulations.
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SECTION 4 - RATES

4.1 1+ & 101XXXX Dialing

$0.15 per minute. Billed in one minute increments.

A $4.95 per month per number service charge applies.
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4.2 Toll Free Service

$0.25 per minute. Billed in one minute increments.

A $10 per month per number service charge applies.

4.3 Travel Cards

$0.25 per minute

4.4 Director Assistance

$1.15 per call

4 .5 Returned Check Charge

$25.00
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Monday - Friday Sat. Sun.

8 a.m,

to

S p.m.*

Daytime RatePeriod

5 p.m.

to

11 p.m.*

Evening Rate Period

11 p.m.

to

8 a.m.*

Evening
Rate
Period
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4.6 Rate Periods

NightJWeekend Rate Period

* To, but not including
When a message spans more than one rate period, total charges for the minutes in
each rate period are calculated and the results for each rate period are totaled to
obtain the total message charge. If the calculation results in a fractional charge,
the amount will be rounded up to the higher cent.
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4_7 Pavphone Dial Around Surcharge

A dial around surcharge of $.60 per call will be added to any completed intrastate toll
access code and subscriber toll-free 800/888 type calls placed from a public or semi-
public payphone.

4.8 Universal Service Fund Assessment & Presubscribed Interexchange Carrier Charge

The Customer will be assessed a monthly Universal Service Fund Contribution charge on
all telecommunications services, which in no event shall be less than the prevailing
contribution percentage rate charged the Company on intrastate traffic by the Universal
Service Administrative Company (or any successor) or any state agency or its
administrator. A Presubscribed Interexchange Carrier Charge ("PICC") applies on a
monthly basis to all Customer monthly bills at the prevailing rate.

4.9 Carrier Cost Recovery Charge
In order to recover costs the Company incurs with regard to Te1eRelay service, National
Number Portability and Federal Regulatory fees, a $.99 monthly surcharge will be
assessed per account per month. This surcharge will appear as a separate line item on
your invoice.
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SECTION 5 _ MINIMUM/MAXIMUM RATES

5.1 1 + Dialing

$0.04 per minute Minimum

$0.25 per minute Maximum

5.2 Toll-Free Service

$0.04 per minute Minimum

$0.25 per minute Maximum

5.3 Travel Cards

$0.04 per minute Minimum

$0.25 per minute Maximum

5.4 Directory Assistance

$0.50 Minimum

$1 .50 Maximum

5.5 Pavphone Dial Around Surcharge

$0.35 Minimum

$0.60 Maximum
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Arizona

LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

OF

Crescendo Business Solutions, Inc.

This tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the provision of local exchange
telecommunications services provided by Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. with principal offices at i020l South
5 let Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85044 for services furnished within the State of Arizona. This tariff is on file with the
Arizona Corporation Commission, and copies may be inspected, during normal business hours, at the Company's
principal place of business.
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EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS, REFERENCE
MARKS, AND ABBREVIATIONS OF TECHNICAL

TERMS USED IN THIS TARIFF

The following symbols shall be used inthis tariff for the purpose indicated below:

(C)
(D)
(1)
(M)
(N)
(R)
(S)
(T)

To si811if>' changed regulat ion.
T o signify discont inued rate or regulat ion.
T o signify increased rate.
To signify a move in the locat ion of  tex t .
To  s i gn i f y new rate or regulation.
To signify reduced rate.
T o signify reissued matter.
To s ign i f y  a change in tex t  but  no change in rate or regulat ion.
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APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariffsets forth the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to the furnishing of intrastate end-
user local exchange communications services by Crescendo Business Solutions, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the
Company, to Customers within the state of Arizona. Crexendds services are furnished subject to the availability of
facilities and subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein.

This tariff is on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission. In addition, this tariff is available for review at the
main office of Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. atl0201 South 51st Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85044.
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TARIFF FORMAT

A. Page Numbering - Page numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page. Pages are numbered
sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the tariff When a new page is added between
pages already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new page added between pages 14 and 15 would
be 14.1.

B. Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of each page. These
numbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the Commission. For example,
the 4th revised Page 14 cancels the 3rd revised Page 14. Because of various suspension periods, deferrals,
etc., themost current page number on file with the Commission is not always the tariff page in effect.
Consult die Check Sheet for the page currently M effect.

c. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding is
subservient to its next higher level:

2.
2.1.
2.1.1.
2.1.1.A.
2.1.l.A.1.
2.l.l.A.L(a).
2.1.1.A.1.(a).I.
2.l.l.A.l.(a).I.(i).
2.l.l.A.l.(a).I.(i).(l).

D. Check Sheets - When a tariff tiling is made with the Commission, an updated Check Sheet accompanies
the tariff tiling. The Check Sheet lists the pages contained iii the tariff; with a cross reference to the current
revision number. When new pages are added, the Check Sheet is changed to reflect the revision. All
revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be no other symbols used on
this page if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc. remain the same, just revised revision
levels on some pages.) The tariff user should refer to the latest Check Sheet to find out if a particular page
is the most eulTent on file with the Commission.
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SECTION 1.0 ... DEFINITIONS

AccessLine - An arrangement li'om a local exchange telephone company or other commoncarrier, using either
dedicated or switched access, which connects a Custolner's location to Carrier's location or switching center.

Account .. A Company accounting category containing up to two (2) residential local exchange access l'mes billed to
the same Customer at the same address. The second or non-primary local exchange access line will share any call
allowance of the primary local exchange access line. The second or non-primary local exchange access line
therefore will not be provisioned to include a separate call allowance structure. No feahlres are includedwith the
secondor non-primary local exchange access line.

Account Codes - Permits Centrex Stations and attendants to dial an account code number ofup to eight digits. For
use when placing calls over facilities arranged for Automatic Message Accounting (AMA) recording. The account
or project number must be inputprior to dialing the called number.

Advance Payment - Part or all of a payment required before the start of service.

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which may be assigned to a Customer, to enable Carrier to
identify the origin ofservice of the Customer so it may rate and bill the call. All authorization codes shall be the sole
propertyof Carrier and no Customer shall have anyproperty or other right or interest in the use of any particular
authorization code. Automaticnumbering identification (ANI) may be usedas or in connection with the
authorization code.

Authorized User - A person, firm or corporation authorized by the Customer to be an end-user of the service of the
Customer.

Automatic Numbering Identification (ANI) - A type of signalingprovided by a local exchange telephone
company which automatically identifies the local exchange line from which a call originates.

Commission - Arizona Corporation Commission.

Common Carrier - An authorized company or entity providing telecommunications services to the public

Company -Crescendo Business Solutions, Inc., the issuer of this tariff

Customer - The person, film or corporation that orders service and is responsible for the payment of charges and
compliance with the terns and conditions of this tariff

Customer Premises - A location designated by the Customer for the purposes of connecting to the Company's
services.

Customer Terminal Equipment - Terminal equipment provided by the Customer.
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SECTION 1.0 _ DEFINITIONS, (CONT'D.)

Deposit - Refers to a cash or equivalent of cashsecurity held as a guarantee for payment of the charges.

End Office - The LEC switching system office or sewing wire center where Customer station loops are terminated
for purposes of interconnection to eachother and/or to trunks.

Equal Access - A form of dialed access provided by local exchange companies whereby interexchange cadis dialed
by the Customer are automatically routed to the Company's network. Presubscribed Customers may also route
interexchange calls to the Company's network by dialing an access code suppliedby the Company.

Exchange Telephone Company or Telephone Company - Denotes any individual, partnership, association, joint-
stock company, trust, or corporation authorized by the appropriate regulatory bodies to engage in providing public
switched communication service throughout an exchange area, and between exchange areas within the LATA.

ICE - Individual Case Basis.

INC or Interexchange Carrier- A long distance telecommunications services provider.

Interruption - The inability to complete calls due to equipment malfunctions or human errors. Interruption shall not
include, and no allowance shall be given for service difficulties such as slow dial tone, circuits busy or other
network and/or switching capability shortages. Nor shall Interruption include the failure of any service Or facilities
provided by a commoncarrier or other entity other than the Carrier. Any Intemlption allowance provided nth in this
Tariff by Carrier shall not apply where service is interrupted by the negligence or willful act of the Customer, or
where the Carrier, pursuant to the terms of this Tariff, terminates service because of non-payment of bills, unlawful
or improper use of the Carrier's facilities or service, or any other reason covered by this Tariff or by applicable law.

LATA - A Local Access and Transport Area established pursuant to the Modification ofFinal Judgment entered by
theUnited States District Courtfor the District of Columbia in Civil Action No. 82-0192, or any other geographic
area designated as a LATA in the National Exchange Carrier Association, Inc. Tariff F.C.C. No. 4, or its successor
tariff(s).

LEC - Loco]Exchange Company refers to the dominant,monopoly local telephone company in the area also served
by the Company.
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SECTION 1.0 - DEFINITIONS, (CONT'D.)

Monthly Recurring Charges - The monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities and equipment, which
continue for the agreed upon durationof the service.

MOU - Minutes of Use.

NECA - NationalExchange Carriers Association.

Non-Recurring Charge ("NRC") - The initial charge, usually assessed ona one-time basis, to initiate and establish
service.

PBX - Private Branch Exchange

PIN - Personal Identification Number. See Authorization Code.

Point of Presence ("POP") - Point of Presence

Recurring Charges - Monthly charges to the Customer for services, and equipment, which continues for the agreed
upon duration of the service.

Service - Any means of service offered herein or any combination thereof.

Service Order - The written request for Company services executed by the Customer and the Company in the
format devised by the Company. The signing of a Service Order Form by the Customer and acceptance by the
Company initiates the respective obligations of the parties as set forth therein and pursuant to this tariff

Serving Wire Center - A specifiedgeographic point Hom which the vertical and horizontal coordinate isused in
calculation of airlinemileage.

Shared Inbound Calls - Refers to calls that are temlinated via the Customer's Company-provided local exchange
line.

Shared Outbound Calls - Refers to calls in Feature Group (FGD) exchanges whereby the Customer's local
telephone lines are presubscribed by the Company to the Company/s outbound service such that "1 + 10-digit
number" calls are automaticallyrouted to the Compally's or an INC's network. Calls to stations within the
Customer's LATA may be placed by dialing " 10XXX" or " l 01xxxx" with 1 + 10-digit number."
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SECTION 1.0 - DEFINITIONS, (CONT'D.)

Station - The network control signalingunit and any other equipmentprovided at the Customer'spremises which
enables the Customer to establish communications connections and to effect communications through such
connections.

Subscriber - The person, film, partiflership, corporation, or other entity who orders telecommunications service firm
Crexendo. Service may be ordered by, or on behalf o12 those who own, lease or otherwise manage the pay telephone,
PBX, or other switch vehicle from which an End User places a call utilizing the services of the Company.

Switched Access Origination/Termination - Where access between the Customer and the interexchange carrier is
provided on local exchange company Feature Group circuits and the connection to the Customer is a LED-provided
business or residential access line. The cost of switched Feature Group accessis billed to the interexchange canter.

Terminal Equipment - Any telecommunications equipment other than the transmission Or receiving equipment
installed at a Company location.

Usage Charges - Charges for minutes or messages traversing over local exchange facilities.

User or End User - A Customer, Joint User, or any otherperson authorized by a Customer touse service provided
under this tariff
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS

2.1 Undertaking of the Company

2.1.1 Scope

The Company undertakes to furnish communications service pursuant to the terms of this tariff in
connection with one-way and/or two-way information transmission between points within the state
of Arizona.

The Company is responsible under divs tariff only for the services and facilities provided
hereunder, and it assumes no responsibility for any service provided by any other entity that
purchases access to the Company network in order to originate or terminate its own services, or to
communicate with its OWI1 customers.

2.1.2 Shortage of Equipment or Facilities

2.l.2.A. The Company reserves the right to limit or to allocate the use of existing facilities, or of
additional facilities offered by the Company, when necessary because of lack of facilities,
or due to some other cause beyond theCompany's control.

2.l.2.B. The furnishing of service under tllis tariff is subject to the availability on a continuing
basis of all the necessary facilities and is limited to the capacity of the Company's
facilities as well gs facilities the Company may obtain &'om other carriers to iilrnish
service 'firm time to time as required at the sole discretion of the Company.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company, (Cont'd.)

2.1.3 Terms and Conditions

2.1.3.A. Service is provided on the basis of a minimum period of at least thirty (30) days, 24-
hours per day. For the purpose of computing charges in this tariff a month is considered
to have 30 days.

2.1.3.B. Except as otherwise stated in this tariff; Customers may be required to enter into written
service orders which shall contain or reference a specific description of the service
ordered, the rates to be charged, the duration of the services, and the terms and conditions
'm this tariff Customers will also be required to execute any other documents as may be
reasonably requested by the Company.

2.1.3.C. At the expiration of the initial term specified in each Service Order, or in any extension
thereof, service shall continue on a month-to-month basis at the then current rates unless
terminated by either party upon notice. Any termination shall not relieve the Customer of
its obligation to pay any charges incurred under the service order and this tariff prior to
termination. The rights and obligations which by their nature extend beyond the
termination of the term of the service order shall survive such termination,

2.1.3.D. In any action between the parties to enforce any provision of this tariff, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to recover its legal fees and courtcosts &om the non-prevailing
party in addition to other relief a court may award.

2.1.3.E. Service may be terminated upon written notice to the Customer if:

2.1.3.E.l the Customer is using the service in violation of this tariffs or

2.1.3.E.2 the Customer is using the service in violation of the law.

2.1.3.F. This tadffshall be interpreted and governedby the laws of the state of A1izonaregardless
of its choice of laws provision.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company, (Cont'd.)

2.1.3 Terms and Conditions, (Cont'd.)

2.1.3.G. Any other Telephone Company may not interfere with the right of any person or entity to
obtain service directly from the Company.No person or entity shall be required to make
any payment, incur any penalty, monetary or otherwise, or purchase any services in order
to have the right to obtain service directly firm the Company.

2.1.3.1-1. To die extent that eider the Company or any other telephone company exercises control
over available cable pairs, conduit, duct space, raceways, or other facilities needed by the
other to reach a person or entity, the party exercising such control shall make them
available to the other on terms equivalent to those under which the Company makes
similar facilities under its control available to its customers. At the reasonable request of
either party, the Company and the other telephone company shall john the attempt to
obtain from Me owner of the property access for the other party to serve a person or
entity.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company, (Cont'd.)

2.1.4 Limitations On Liability

2.l.4.A. Except as otherwise stated 'm this section, the liability of the Company for damages
arising out of either: (1) the furnishing of its services, including but not limited to
mistakes, omissions, inten'uptions, delays, or errors, or other defects, representations, or
use of these seMces or (2) the failure to furnish its service, whether caused by acts or
omission, shall be limited to the extension of allowances to the Customer for
interruptions in service as set forth in Section 2.6.

2.1.4.B. Except for the extension of allowances to the Customer for intemlptions in service as set
forth in Section 2.6, the Company shall not be liable to a Customer or third party for any
direct, indirect, special, incidental, reliance, consequential, exemplary or punitive
damages, including, but not limited to, loss of revenue or profits, for any reason
whatsoever, including,but not limited to, any act Or omission, failure to perform, delay,
interruption, failure to provide any service or any failure in or breakdown of facilities
associated with die service.

2.1.4.C. The liability of the Company for errors 'm billing that result 'm overpayment by the
Customer shall be limited to a credit equal to the dollar amount erroneously billed or, 'm
the event that payment has been made and service has been discontinued, to a refund of
the amount erroneously billed.
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SECTION 2.0 _ REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company, (Cont'd.)

2.1.4 Limitations on Liability, (Cont'd.)

2.l.4.D. The Company shall be indem11i5ed and saved harmless by the Customer from and against
all loss, liability, damage andexpense, including reasonable counsel fees, due to:

2.1.4.D.l Any act or omission of: (a) the Customer, (b) any other entity furnishing
service, equipment or facilities for use in conjunction with services or facilities
providedby the Company, or (c) common carriers or warehousemen, except as
contracted by the Company,

2.l.4.D.2 Any delay or failure of performance or equipment due to causes beyond the
Company's control, including but not limited to, acts of God, fires, floods,
earthquakes, hurricanes, or other catastrophes, national emergencies,
insurrections, riots, wars or other civil commotions, strikes, lockouts, work
stoppages or other labor difficulties, criminal actions taken against the
Company; unavailability, failure or malfunction of equipment or facilities
provided by the Customer or third parties, and any law, order, regulation or
other action of any governing authority or agency thereon

2.l.4.D.3 Any unlawful or unaudiorized use of the Company's facilities and services,

2.1.4.D.4 Libel, slander, invasion of privacy or inNingement of patents, trade secrets, or
copyrights arising Hom or 'm connection with the material transmitted by
means of Company-provided facilities or services, or by means of the
combination of Company-provided facilities or services,

2.l.4.D.5 Breach in the privacy or security of communications transmitted over the
Company's facilities,
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SECTIDN 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company, (Cont'd.)

2.1.4 Limitations on Liability, (Cont'd.)

2.l.4.D. (Cont'd.)

2.1.4.D.6 Changes in any of the facilities, operations or procedures of the
Company that render any equipment, facilities or services provided by
the Customer obsolete, or require modification or alteration of such
equipment, facilities or services, or otherwise affect their use or
performance, except where reasonable notice is required by the
Company and is not provided to the Customer, in which event the
Company's liability is limited as set forth in paragraph A. of this
Subsection 2.I .4.

2.1.4.D.7 Defacement ofor damage to Customer premises resulting ham the
furnishing of services or equipment on such premises or the installation
or removal thereof

2.1.4.D.8 Injury to property or injury or death to persons, including claims for
payments madeunder Workers' Compensation law or under any plan
for employee disability or deathbenefits, arising out of, or caused by,
any act or omission of the Customer, or the construction, Installation,
maintenance, presence, use or removal of the Customer's facilities or
equipmentcorrected, or to be connected to the Company's facilities,

2.1.4.D.9 Any no completion of calls due to network busy conditions,

2.1.4.D.l0 Any calls not actually attempted to be completed during any period that
service is unavailable ,

2.1.4.D.11 And any other claim resulting 1i'om any act or omission of the
Customer or patrot1(s) of the Customer relating to the use of the
Company's services or facilities.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company, (Cont'd.)

2.1.4 Limitations on Liability, (Collt'd.)

2.1.4.E. The Company does not guarantee nor make any warranty with respect to installations
providedby it for use in an explosive atmosphere.

2.1.4.F. The Company makes no warranties or representations, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, either
'm fact or by operation flaw,statutory or otherwise, including warranties of
merchantability or fitness for a particular use, except those expressly set forth herein.

2.1.4.G. Failure by the Company to assert its rights pursuant to one provision of  this rate sheet

does not preclude the Company &om asserting its r ights under other provisions.

2.1.4.H. Directory Errors - In the absence of gross negligence or willful misconduct, no liability
for damages arising Bom errors or mistakes 'm or omissions of directory listings, or errors
or mistakes in or omissions of listing obtainable from the directory assistance operator,
including errors in the reporting thereof] shall attach to the Company. An allowance for
errors or mistakes in or omissions of published directory listings or for errors or mistakes
in or omissions of listing obtainable from the directory assistance operator shall be at the
monthly tariff rate for each listing, or in the case of a tree or no-charge directory listing,
credit shall equal two times the monthly tariff rate for an additional listing, for the life of
the directory or the charge period during which the error, mistake or omission occurs.
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SECTION 2.0 _ REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company, (Cont'd.)

2.1.4 Limitations on Liability, (Cont'd.)

2.1.4.1. With respect to Emergency Number 911 Service:

2.1.4.1.1 This service is mered solely as an aid in handling assistance calls 'm connection
with fire, police and other emergencies. The Company is not responsible for any
losses, claims, demands, suits or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered,
made instituted or asserted by the Customer or by any other party or person for
any personal injury or death of any person or persons, and for any loss, damage
or destruction of any property, whether owned by the Customer or others,
caused or claimed to have been caused by: (1) mistakes, omissions,
interruptions, delays, errors or other defects in the provision of service, or (2)
installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance, removal, presence,
condition, load or use of any equipment and facilities furnishing this service.

2.L4.I.2 Neither is the Company responsible for any iniiingement, nor invasion of the
right of privacy of any person orpersons, caused or claimed to have been caused
directly or indirectly, by the installation, operation, failure to operate,
maintenance, removal, presence, condition, occasion or use of emergency 911
service features and the equipment associated therewith, or by any services
furnished by the Company, including, but not limited to the identification of the
telephone number, address or name associated with the telephoneusedby the
party or parties accessing emergency 911 service, and which arise out of the
negligence or other wrongful act of the Company, the Customer, its users,
agencies or municipalities, or the employees or agents of any one ofdlem.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company, (Cont'd.)

2.1.4 Limitations on Liability, (Cont'd.)

2.1.4.1. With respect to Emergency Number 911 Service, (Cont'd.)

2.1.4.1.3 When a Customer with a nonpublished telephone number, as defined herein,
places a call to the emergency 911 service, the Company will release the name
and address of the codling party, where such information can be detennined, to
the appropriate local governmental authority responsible for emergency 91 l
service upon request of Such governmental authority. By subscribing to service
under this rate sheet, the Customer acknowledges and agrees with the release of
information as described above.

2.1.5 Notification of Service-Affecting Activities

The Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of service-affecting activities that
may occur innormal operation of its business. Such activities may include, but are not limited to,
equipment or facilities additions, removals or rearrangements and routine preventative
maintenance. Generally, such activities are not specific to an individual Customer but affect many
Customers' services.No specific advance notification period is applicable to all service activities.
The Company will work cooperatively with the Customer to determine the reasonable notification
requirements. With some emergency or unplanned service-affecting conditions, suchas an outage
resulting from cable damage, notification to the Customer may not be possible.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company, (Cont'd.)

2.1.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilities

2.1.6.A. The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available services to a Customer on or
before a particular date, subject to the provisions of and compliance by the Customer
with, theregulations contained in this tari1'£ The Company does not guarantee availability
by any such date and shall not be liable for any delays in commencing service to any
Customer.

2.1.6.B. The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain only the facilities and equipment
that it furnishes to the Customer. The Customer may not, nor may the Customer permit
others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempt to repair, or otherwise interfere with any
of the facilities or equipment installed by the Company, except upon the written consent
of the Company.

2.1.6.C. The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility at any time
and from time to time, but shall not thereby alter the technical parameters of the service
provided the Customer.

2.l.6.D. Equipment the Company provides or installs at the Customer Premises for use in
connection with the services the Company offers shallnot be used for any purpose other
than that for which it was provided.

2.l.6.E. The Customer shall be responsible for ate payment ofservice charges as set forth herein
for visits by the Company's agentsor employees to the Premises of the Customer when
the servicedifficulty or trouble report results from the use of equipmentor facilities
providedby any party other than the Company, including but not limited to the Customer.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company, (Cont'd.)

2.1.6 Provision of Equipment and Facilities, (Cont'd.)

2.L6.F. The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or maintenance of
any Customer-provided communications equipment. Where such equipment is connected
to the facilities furnishedpursuant to this tariff, the responsibility of the Company shall
be limited to the furnishingof facilities offeredunder this tariff and to the maintenance
and operation of such facilities. Subject to this responsibility, the Company shall not be
responsible for:

(1) the transmission of signals by Customer~p1~ovided equipment or for the quality
of, or defects in, such transmission, or

(2) the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.1 Undertaking of the Company, (Cont'd.)

2.1.7 Non-routine Installation

At the Customer's request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed outside the
Company's regular business hours or in hazardous locations. In such cases, charges based oncost
of the actual labor, material, or other costs incured by or charged to the Company will apply, If
installation is started during regular business hours but, at the Customer's request, extends beyond
regular business hours into time periods including, but not limited to, weekends,holidays, and/or
night hours, additional charges may apply.

2.1.8 Special Construction

Subject to the agreement of die Company and to all of the regulations contained in this tariff;
special construction of facilities may be undertaken on a reasonable efforts basis at the request of
the Customer. Special construction is that construction undertaken:

A. where facilities are not presently available, and there is no other requirement for the
facilities so constructed,

B. of a type other than that which the Company would normally utilize 'm the furnishing of
its services,

c. over a route other than that which the Company would nominally utilize in the furnishing
of its services,

D. in a quantity greater than that which the Company wouldnormally construct;

E. on an expedited basis,

F. on a temporary basis until permanent fac il it ies are available,

G. involving abnormal costs, or

H . in advance of its normal construction.

2.1.9 Ownership of Facilities

Title to all facilities provided in accordance with this rate sheet remains in the Company, its
partners, agents, contractors or suppliers.
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SECTION 2.0 _ REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.2 Prohibited Uses

2.2.1 The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawful purpose or for any use as to
which the Customer has not obtained all required governmental approvals, authorizations,
licenses, consents and permits.

2.2.2 The Company mayrequire applicants for service who intend to use the Company'sofferings for
resale and/or for shareduse to tile a letter with the Companyconfirming that their use of the
Company's offerings complies with relevant laws and Commission regulations, policies, orders,
and decisions.

2.2.3 The Company may block ally signals being transmitted over its Network by Customers which
cause interference to the Company or otherusers. Customer shall be relieved of all obligations to
make payments for charges relating to any blocked Service and shall indemnify the Company for
any claim, judgment or liability resulting Hom suchblockage.

2.2.4 A customer,joint user, or authorized user may not assign, or transfer in any manner, the service or
any rights associated with the service without the written consent of the Company. The Company
wi l l permit a Customer to transfer its existing service to another entity if the existing Customer has
paid all charges owed to the Company for regulated communications services. Such a transfer will
be treated as a disconnection of existing service and installation of new service, and non-recurring
installation charges as stated in this tariff will apply.
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SECTION 2.0 .. REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.3 Obligations of the Customer

2.3.1 General

The Customer is responsible for making proper application for service, placing any necessary
order,complying with tariff regulations, payment of charges for services provided. Specific
Customer responsibilities include,but are not limited to the following:

A. the payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this tariff

B. damage to or loss of the Conlpany's facilities or equipment caused by the acts or
omissions oldie Customer, or the noncompliance by the Customer, with these
regulations; or by fire or theft or other casualty on the Customer Premises, unless caused
by the negligence or willful misconduct of the employees or agents of the Company,

c. providing at no charge, as specified Bam time to time by the Company, any needed
personnel, equipment space and power to operate Company facilities and equipment
installed on the premises of the Customer, and the level of heating and air conditioning
necessary to maintain the proper operating environment on such premises,

D. obtaining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for all rights-of-way and
conduits necessary for installation of fiber optic cable and associated equipment used to
provide Communication Services to the Customer from the cable building entrance or
property line to the locator of the equipment space described in 2.3. 1(C.) Any and all
costs associated with obtaining and maintaining the rights-of-way described herein,
including the costs of altering the structure to permit installation of the Company-
provided facilities, shall be borne entirely by, or may be charged by the Company to, the
Customer. The Company may require the Customer to demonstrate its compliance with
this section prior to accepting an order for service,
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.3 Obligations of the Customer, (Cont'd.)

2.3.1 General, (Cout'd.)

E. providing a safe place to work and complying with all laws and regulations regarding the
worldng conditions on the premises at which Company employees and agents shall be
installing or maintaining the Company's facilities and equipment. The Customer may be
required to install and maintain Company facilities and equipment within a hazardous
area if, in the Company's opinion, injury or damage to the Company's employees or
properly might result Hom installation or maintenance by the Company. The Customer
shall be responsible for identifying, monitoring, removing and disposing of any
hazardous material (Ag. asbestos) prior to any construction or installation work,

F. complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all consents,
approvals, licenses and pennies as may be required with respect to, the location of
Company facilities and equipment 'm any Customer premises or die rights-of-way for
which Customer is responsible under Section 2.3. ID., and granting or obtaining
permission for Company agents or employees to enter the premises of the Customer at
any time for the purpose of installing, inspecting, maintaining, repairing, or upon
termination of service as stated herein, removing the facilities or equipment of the
Company;

G. not creating, or allowing no be placed, any liens or Adler encumbrances on the Company's
equipment or facilities; and

H. making Company facilities and equipment available periodically for maintenance
purposes at a time agreeable to both the Company and the Customer. No allowance will
be made for the period during which service is interrupted for such purposes.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.3 Obligations of the Customer, (Cont'd.)

2.3.2 Liability of the Customer

A. The Customer will be liable for damages to the facilities of the Company and for all
incidental and consequential damages caused by the negligent or intentional actsor
omissions oftheCustomer, its officers, employees, agents, invites, or contractors where
such acts or omissions are not the direct result of the Company's negligence or intentional
misconduct.

B. To the extent caused by any negligent or intentional actof theCustomer as described in
A., preceding, the Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Company
Hom and against all claims, actions, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses, including
reasonable attorneys' fees, for (1) any loss, destruction or damage to propertyofany third
party, and (2) any liability incurred by the Company toany third partypursuantto this or
any Other rate sheet of the Company, or otherwise,forany interruption 0£ interference to,
Or other defect in any service provided by the Company tosuchthird party.

c. The Customer shall not assert any claim against any other Customer Or user of the
Colnpany's services fordamages resulting in whole or in part from or arising in
connection with the furnishing of service under this rate sheet including but not limited to
mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or other defects or misrepresentations,
whether or not such other Customer or user contributed in any way to the occurrence of
the damages, unless such damages were caused solely by the negligent or intentional act
or omission of the other Customer or userandnot by any act or omission of the
Company. Nothing in this rate sheet is intended either to limit or to expand Customer's
right to assert any claims against third parties fordamages of any nature other than those
describedin the preceding sentence.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'I).)

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channels

2.4.1 General

A User may transmit or receive iNformation or signals via the facilities of the Company. The
Company's services are designed primarily for the transmission of voice-grade telephonic signals,
except as otherwise stated 'mthis tariff A User may transmit any form of signal that is compatible
with the Company's equipment, but the Company does not guarantee that its services will be
suitable for purposes other than voice-grade telephonic communication except as specifically
stated in this tariff

2.4.2 Station Equipment

A. Terminal equipment on the User'sPremisesand the electric power consmned by such
equipment shall be provided by and maintainedat the expense of the User. The User is
responsible for the provision of wiringor cable to connect its terminal equipment to the
Company Point of Connection.

B. The Customer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided equipment connected
to Company equipment and facilities is compatible with such equipment and facilities.
The magnitude and character of the voltages and currents impressed on Company-
provided equipment and wiring by the connection, operation, or maintenance of such
equipment and wiring shall be such as not to cause damage to the Company-provided
equipment and wiring or injury to the Company's employees or to other persons. Any
additional protective equipment required to prevent such damage or injiuy shall be
provided by the Company at the Customer's expense, subject to prior Customer approval
of the equipment expense.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channels, (Cont'd.)

2.4.3 Interconnection al' Facilities

A . Any special interface equipment necessary to achieve compatibility between the facilities

and equipment of the Companyused for furnishingCommunication Services and the

channels, facilities, or equipment of others shall beprovided at the Customer's expense.

B. Communication Services may be connected to the services or facilities of other
communications carriers only when authorized by, and in accordance with, the terms and
conditions of the tariffs of the other communications carriers that are applicable to such
connections.

c. Facilities furnished under this tariff may be connected to Customer-provided terminal
equipment inaccordance with the provisions of this tariff All such terminal equipment
shall be registered by the Federal Communications Commission pursuant to Part 68 of
Title 47, Code of Federal Regulations, and adj User-provided wiring shall be installed and
maintained in compliance with those regulations.

D. Users may interconnect communications facilities that are used in whole or in part for
interstate communications to services provided under this tariff only to the extent that the
user is an is "End User", as defined in Section 69.2(m), Title 47, Code of Federal
Regulations (1992 edition).
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SECTION 2.0 _ REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.4 Customer Equipment and Channels, (Cont'd.)

2.4.4 Inspections

A. Upon suitable notification to the Customer, and at a reasonable time, the Company may
make such tests and inspections as may be necessary to determine that the Customer is
complying with the requirements set forth in Section 2.4.2A. for the installation,
operation, andmaintenance of Customer-provided facilities, equipment, and wiring in the
connection of Customer-provided facilities and equipment to Company-owned facilities
and equipment.

B. If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are not being complied
with, the Company may take such action as it deems necessary to protect its facilities,
equipment, and personnel. The Company will notify the Customer promptly if there is
any need for further collective action. Within ten days of receiving this notice, the
Customer must take this corrective action and notify the Company of the action taken. If
the Customer fails to do this, the Companymay take whatever additional action is
deemed necessary, including the suspension of service, to protect its facilities, equipment
and personnel from harm.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.5 Payment Arrangements

2.5.1 Payment for Service

The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for facilities and services furnished by
the Company to the Customer and to all Authorized Users by the Customer, regardless of whether
those services are used by the Customer itself or are resold to or shared with other persons.

The Customer is responsible for payment of any sales, use, gross receipts, excise, access Ur other
local, state, federal and 911 taxes, charges or surcharges (however designated) (excluding taxes on
Company's net income) imposedonor basedupon the provision, sale or use of Network Services.

The security of the Customer's PIN is the responsibility of the Customer. All calls placed using a
PIN shall be billed to and shall be the obligation of die Customer. The Customer shall not be
responsible for charges in connection with the unauthorized use of PINs arising after the Customer
notifies the Company of the loss, theft, or other breach of security of such PINs.

Customers will only be charged once, on either an interstate or inn-astate basis, for any
nonrecurring charges.

2.5.2 Billing and Collection of Charges

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges incurred by the Customer or other
Authorized Users for services and facilities furnished to the Customer by the Company.

A. Nonrecurring charges are due and payable within thirty (30) days after the 'invoice date,
unless otherwise agreed to in advance.

B. The Company shall present invoices for recurring chargesmonthly to the Customer, 'm
advance ofthe month in whichservice is provided, andRecurringCharges shall be due
and payable within thirty (30)days after the invoice date. When billing is based on
customerusage, charges will be billed monthly for the preceding billing periods.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.5 Payment Arrangements, (Cont'd.)

2.5.2 Billing and Collection of Charges, (Cont'd.)

C. When service does not begin on the first day of the month, or end on the last day of the
month, the charge for the fraction of the month in which service was furnished willbe
calculated on a pro rata basis.For this purpose, everymonth is considered tohave think
(30) days.

D. Billing of the Customer by the Company will begin on the Service Commencement Date,
which is the first day following the date on which the Company notifies the Customer
that the service or facility is available for use, except that the Service Commencement
Date may be postponed by mutualagreement of the parties, or if the service or facility
does not conform to standards set forth in this tariff or the Service Order. Billing accrues
through and includes the day that the service, circuit, arrangement or component is
discontinued.

E. If any portion of the payment is not received by the Company, or i f any portion of the
payment is received by the Company in funds that are not immediately available, within
twenty (20) days of themail date on the bill, then a late payment penalty shall be due the
Company. The late payment penalty shall be that portion of the payment not received by
the date due minus any charges billed as local taxes multiplied by 1.5%.

F. The Customer willbe assesseda maximum charge of thirty~iive ($35.00) for each check
or other payment type submitted by the Customer to the Company that a bank or financial
institution refuses to honor. See Section 10, Page 9 for current charges.

G. If service is disconnected by the Company in accordance with Section 2.5.6 following
and later restored, restoration of service will be subj to all applicable installation
charges.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.5 Payment Arrangements, (Cont'd.)

2.5.3 Disputed Bills

A. In the event that a billing dispute occurs concerning any charges billed to the Customer
by the Company, the Company may require the Customer to pay the undisputed portion
of the bill to avoid discontinuance of service for non-payment, The Customermust
submit a documented claim for the disputed amount. The Customer will submit adj
documentation as may reasonably be required to support the claim. A11 claims must be
submitted to the Company within 90 days of receipt of billing for those services. If the
Customer does not submit a claim as stated above, the Customer waives all rights to
filing a claim thereafter.

B. Unless disputed the invoice shall be deemed to be correct and payable 'm full by the
Customer. If the Customer is unable to resolve any dispute with the Company, then the
Customer may file a complaint with the Arizona Corporation Commission, 1200 West
Washington Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85007.

c. If the dispute is resolved in favor of the Customer and the Customer has withheld the
disputed amount, no interest, credits or penalties will apply.

2.5.4 Advance Payments

The Company does not collect advance payments.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.5 Payment Arrangements, (Cont'd.)

2.5.5 Deposits

A. The Company does notcollect deposits.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.5 Payment Arrangements, (Cont'd.)

2.5.5 Reserved For Future Use
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.5 Payment Arrangements, (Cont'd.)

2.5.6 Discontinuance of Service

A. Upon nonpayment of any amounts owing to the Company, the Company may, by giving
Hve (5) days writtennotice to the Customer, discontinue or suspend service without
incurring any liability.

B. Upon violation of any of the other material terms or conditions for furnishing service the
Company may, by giving five (5) days written notice to the Customer, discontinue or
suspend service without incurring any liability if such violation continues during that
period.

c. Upon condemnationof any material portion of the facilities used by die Company to
provide service to a Customer or if a casualty renders all or any materialportion of such
facilities inoperablebeyond feasible repair, the Company, Hy notice to the Customer, may
discontinue or suspend service without incuring any liability.
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2.5 Payment Arrangements, (Cont'd.)

2.5.6 Discontinuance ofService, (Cont'd.)

D. Upon the Custome1*'s insolvency, assignment for the benefit of creditors, filing for
banlmlptcy or reorganization, or failing to discharge an involuntary petition within the
time permitted by law,MeCompany may immediately discontinue or suspend service
without incurring any liability.

E. Upon any governmental prohibition or required alteration ofthe servicesto be provided
or any violation of an applicable law or regulation, the Company may immediately
discontinue service without incurring any liability.

F. In the event of Fraudulent use of the Company's network, the Company will discontinue
service without notice and/or seek legal recoursetorecover all costs involved in
enforcement of this provision.

G. Upon the Company's discontinuance of service tothe Customerunder Section 2.5.6 A. or
2.5.6B., the Company, in addition to all other remedies that may be available to the
Company at law or in equityor underanyotherprovision of this tariff may declare all
future monthly and other charges that would have been payable bytheCustomer during
the remainder of the term for which such services would have otherwise been provided to
the Customer to be immediately due and payable (discounted to present value at six
percent).

H. Without notice 'm the event of Customeruse of equipment or services in such a manneras

to adversely abject the Company's service to others.

I. Without notice in the event of tampering with the equipment or services furnished by the

Company.
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2.5
x

Payment Arrangements, (Cont'd.)

2.5.7 Cancellation of Application for Service

A. Applications for service cannot be canceled without the Company's agreement. Where the
Companypermits a Customer to cancel an application for service prior to the star of
sersdce or prior to any special construction, no charges will be imposed except for those
specified below.

B. Where, prior to cancellation by the Customer, the Company incurs any expenses in
installing the service or 'm preparing to install the service that it otherwise would not have
incurred, a charge equal to the costs 'incurred by the Company, less net salvage, shall
apply, but inno case shall this charge exceed the sum of the charge for the minimum
period of services ordered, including installation charges, and all charges others levy
against the Company that would have been chargeable to the Customer had service
comnlenced(all discounted topresent value at six percent).

c. Where die Company incurs any expense '111 connectionwith special construction, or
where special arrangements of facilities or equipment have begun, before the Company
receives a cancellation notice, a charge equal to the costs incurred by the Company, less
net salvage, applies. In such cases, the charge will be based on such elements as the cost
of the equipment, facilities, and material, the cost of installation, engineering, labor, and
supervision, general and administrative expense, other disbursements, depreciation,
maintenance, taxes, provision for return on investment, and any other costs associated
with the special construction or arrangements.

D. The special charges described in 2.5.7 A. through 2.5.7 C. will be calculated and applied
on a case-by-case basis.
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2.5 Payment Arrangements, (Cont'd.)

2.5.8 Changes in Service Requested

If the Customer makes or requests material changes in circuit engineering, equipment
specifications, service parameters, premises locations, or otherwise materially modifies any
provision of the application for service, the Customer's installation fee shall be adjusted
accordingly.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, {CONT'D.)

2.6 Allowances for Interruptions in Service

Interruptions in service that are not due to the negligence of, or noncompliance with the provisions of this
tariff by, the Customer or the operation or malfunction of the facilities, power or equ1lpn1e11t provided by the
Customer, will be credited to the Customer as set forth in 2.6.1 for the pan of the service that the
interruption affects.

2.6.1 General

A. A credit allowance will be given when service is intemlpted, except as specified below.
A service is interrupted when it becomes inoperative to the Customer, e.g., the Customer
is unable to transmit or receive, because of a failure of a component furnished by the
Company under this rate sheet.

B. An intemlption period begins when the Customer reports a service, facility Or circuit to
be inoperative and, if necessary, releases it for testing and repair. An interruption period
ends when the service, facility or circuit is operative.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2,6 Allowances for Interruptions in Service, (Cont'd.)

2.6.1 General, (Cont'd.)

c. If the Customer reports a service, facility or circuit to be intemipted but declines to
release it for testing andrepair, or refuses access to its premises for test andrepair by the
Company, the service, facility or circuit is considered to be impaired but not interrupted.
No credit allowances will be made for a service, facility or circuit considered by the
Company to be impaired.

D. The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of service charges as set forth herein
for visits by the Company's agents or employees to the premises of the Customer when
the service difficulty or trouble report results Hom the use of equipment or facilities
provided by any party other than the Company, including but not limited to the Customer.

2.6.2 Limitations of Allowances

No credit allowance will be made for any 'mtewuption 'm service:

A . Due to the negligence of or noncompliance with the provisions of this rate sheet by any

person or entity other than the Company, inc luding but not l imited to the Customer,

B. Due to the failure of power, equipment, systems, connections or services not provided by
the Company,

c. Due to circumstances or causes beyond the reasonable control of the Company,

D. During any period 'm which the Company is not given full and Ii'ee access to its facilities
and equipment for the purposes of investigating and correctinginterruptions;

E. A service will not be deemed to be interrupted if a Customer continues to voluntarily
make use of the such service. If the service is interrupted, the Customer can get a service
credit, use another means of communications provided by the Company (pursuant to
Section 2.6.3), or utilize another service provider,
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.6 Allowances for Interruptions in Service, (Cont'd.)

2.6.2 Limitations of Allowances, (Collt'd.)

F. During any period when the Customer has released service to the Company for
maintenance purposes or for implementation of a Customer order for a change in service
arrangements,

G. That occurs or continues due to the Customer's failure to authorize replacement of any
element of special construction, and

H. That was not reported to the Company within thirty (30) days of the date that service was
affected.

2.6.3 Use of Another Means of Communications

If the Customer elects to use another means of communications during the period of interruption,
the Customer must pay the charges for the alternative service used.

2.6.4 Application of Credits for Interruptions in Service

A. Credits for interruptions in service that is provided and billed on a flat rate basis for a
minimum period of at least one month, beginning on the date that billing becomes
effective, shall in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to
the Customer for the period of service during which the event that gave rise to the claim
for a credit occurred, A credit allowance is appliedona pro rata basis against therates
specified hereunder and is dependent upon the length of the interruption. Only those
facilities on the interrupted portion of the circuit will receive a credit.

B. For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered to have thirty (30) days.

c. A credit allowance will be given for interruptions of thirty (30) minutes or more. Two or
more interruptions of fifteen (15) minutes or more during any one 24-hour period shallbe
combined into one cumulative interruption.
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SECTION 2.0 - REGULATIONS, (CONT'l).)

2.6 Allowances for Interruptions in Service, (Cont'd.)

2.6.4 Application of Credits for Interruptions in Service, (Cont'd.)

D. Interruptions of 24 Hours or Less

E. Interruptions Over 24 Hours and Less Than 72 Hours

Lnterruptions over 24 hours and less than72 hours will be credited 1/5 day for each 3-
hour period or 8'action thereof. No more than one full day'screditwit] be allowed for any
periodof 24 hours.

F. InterruptionsOver 72 Hours

Intemlptions over72 hourswillbe credited 2daysfor each full 24-hourperiod.No more
than thirty (30)days creditwill be allowed for any one month period.
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SECTION 2.0 .. REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.6 Allowances for Interruptions in Service, (Cont'd.)

2.6.5 Cancellation For Service Interruption

Cancellation or termination for service interruption is permitted only if any circuit experiences a
single continuous outage of 8 hours or more or cumulative service credits equaling 16 hours in a
continuous 12-month period. The right to cancel service under this provision applies only to the
single circuit that has been subject to the outage or cumulative service credits.

2.7 Use of Customer's Service by Others

2.7.1 Joint Use Arrangements

Joint use arrangements will be permitted for all services provided under this tariff From each joint
use arrangement, one member will be designated as the Customer responsible for the manner in
which the joint use of the service will be allocated. The Company will accept orders to start,
rearrange, relocate, or discontinue service only ham the designated Customer. Without affecting
the Customer's ultimate responsibility for payment of all charges for the service, each joint user
shall be responsible for the payment of the charges billed to it.
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2.8 Cancellation of Service/Termination Liability

If a Customer cancels a Service Order or terminates services before the completion of the term for any
reason whatsoever other than a service interruption (as defined inSection 2.6.1 above), the Customer
agrees to pay to the Company termination liability charges, as defined below. These charges shall become
due as of the effective date of the cancellation or termination and be payable within the period, set forth in
Section 2.5.2.

2.8.1 Termination Liability

The Customer's tennination liability for cancellation of service shall be equal to:

A. all unpaid Non-Recurring charges reasonably expended by time Company to establish
service to the Customer, plus

B. any disconnection, early cancellation or termination charges reasonably incurred andpaid

to third parties by the Company on behalf of the Customer, plus

c. all Recurring Charges specified in the applicable Service Order Tariff for the balance of
the then current term discounted at the prime rate announced in the Wall Street Journal
on the third business day following the date of cancellation,

D. minus a reasonable allowance for costs avoided by the Company as a direct result of the
Customer's cancellation.

2.9 Transfers and Assignments

Neither the Company nor the Customer may assign or transfer its rights or duties in connection with the
services and facilities provided by the Company without the written consent of the other party, except that
the Company may assign its rights and duties:

2.9.1 to any subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the Company, or

2.9.2 pursuant to any sale or transfer of substantially all the assets of the Company, or

2.9.3 pursuant to any fmanchlg, merger or reorganization of the Company.
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2.10 Customer Liability for Unauthorized Use of the Network

Unauthorized use of the network occurs when a person or entity that does not have actual, apparent, or
implied authority to use the network, obtains the Company's servicesprovided under this rate sheet.

2.10.1 Customer Liability for Fraud and Unauthorized Use of the Network

A. The Customer is liable for the unauthorized use of the network obtained through the
fraudulent use of a Company calling card, if such a card is offered by the Company, or an
accepted credit card, provided dart the unauthorized use occurs before the Company has
been notified.

B. A Company calling card is a telephone calling card issued by the Company at the
Customer's request, which enables the Customer or user(s) authorized by the Customer to
place calls over the Network and to have the charges for such calls billed to the
Customer's account.

An accepted credit card is any credit card that a cardholder has requested or applied for
and received, or has signed, used, or authorized another person touse to obtain credit.
Any credit card issued as an renewal or substitute in accordance with this paragraph is an
accepted credit card when received by the cardholder.

c. The Customer must give the Company written or era] notice that an unauthorized use of a
Company calling card or an accepted credit card has occurred or may occur as a result of
loss, and/or theft.

D. The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for calling card services
furnished to the Customer or to users authorized by the Customer to use service provided
under this rate sheet,unless due to the negligence of the Company. This responsibility is
not changed due to any use, misuse, or abuse of the Customer's service or Customer-
provided equipment by third parties, the Customers employees, or thepublic.

The liability of the Customer for unauthorized use of the Network by creditcard 8'aud
will not exceed the lesser of fifty dollars ($50.00) or the amount ofmoney,property,
labor, or services obtained by the unauthorized user beforenotification to the Company.
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2.11 Notices and Communications

2.11.1 The Customer shall designate on the Service Order an address m which the Company shall mail or
deliver dl notices and other communications, except that the Customer may so designatea
separate address to which the Company's bills for service shall be mailed.

2.11.2 The Company shall designate on the Service Order an address to which the Customer shall mail or
deliver all notices and other communications, except that Company may designate aseparate
address oneach bill for service to which the Customer shall mail payment on that bill,

2.11.3 Except as otherwise stated in this tariff all notices or other communications required to be given
pursuant to this tariff will be in writing. Notices and other communications of either party, and all
bills mailed by the Company, shall be presumed to have been delivered to the other party on the
third business day following placement of the notice, communication or bill with the U.S. Mail or
a private delivery service, prepaid and properly addressed, or when actually received or refused by
the addressee, whichever occurs first.

2.11.4 The Companyor the Customer shall advise the otherparty of any changes to the addresses
designated for notices, other communications or billing, by following the procedures for giving
notice set forth herein.

2.12 Taxes, Fees and Surcharges

The Company reserves the right to bill any and all applicable taxes, fees andsurcharges 'm addition to
nonna rates and charges for services provided to the Customer. Taxes and fees include, but are not limited
to: Federal Excise Tax, State Sales Tax, Municipal Tax, and Gross Receipts Tax. Unless otherwise
specified in this tariff; such taxes, fees and surcharges are in addition to rates as quoted in this tariff and
willbe itemized separately on Customer invoices.
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2.12 Taxes, Fees and Surcharges, (Collt'd.)

2.12.1 Arizona Universal Service Fund (AUSF)

In addition to all other taxes and fees that are listed herein or passed through in the normal course
of business (e.g. sales tax), the Company shall also add an amount to be collected to each bill for
recovery of the Arizona Universal Service Fund (AUSF).

Towards the ultimate goal that basic service be available and affordable to allcitizens of the state,

the Arizona Corporation Commission has created support mechanisms to assist in the provision of

such service in high-cost areas.Pursuant to Arizona Administrative Code, R14-2, Article 12, the

Rule directs that the surcharge willbe levied on all telecommunications service purchased by end-

users.

The ArizonaUniversal Service Fund (AUSF) surcharge will be the amount set forth in the Arizona
Administrative Code, R14-2, Article 12. The percentage andamounts set forth will be subject to
periodic adjvestmentby the Company.
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2.13 Miscellaneous Provisions

2.13.1 Telephone Number Changes

Whenever any Customer's telephone number is changed after a directory is published, the
Company shall intercept all calls to the fanner number for at least one hundred and twenty (120)
days and give the calling party the new number provided existing central office equipment will
permit, and the Customer so desires.

When service 'man existing location is continued for a new Customer, the existing telephone
number may be retained by the new Customer only if the former Customer consents in writing,
and i f all charges against the account arepaid or assumed by the new Customer.

2.13.2 Maintenance and Operations Records

Records of various tests and inspections, to include non~routine corrective maintenance actions or
monthly traffic analysis summaries for network administration, necessary for thepurposes of the
Company or to fulfill the requirements of Comrnission mies shall be kept on file in the office of
the Company as required under Commission rules.
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2.14 Customer Responsibility

A. Cancellation by Customer

Customers may cancel service verbally or in writing. The company shall hold the Customer
responsible for payment ofall charges, including fixed fees, surcharges,etc., which accrue up to
the cancellation date. Customers that cancel theprimary localexchange line wi l l have the entire
Account disconnected, includingany secondary line and all associated features. In the event the
Customer executes a tern commitment agreement with the Company, the Customer must cancel
service and terminate the agreement in accordance with the agreement terms.
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SECTION 3.0 - SERVICE AREAS

3.1 Exchange Service Areas

Local exchange services are provided, subject to availability of facilities and equipment, 'Lmareas currently
servedby the following Incumbent LECs: 1) Qwest, Inc.
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SECTION 4.0 _ BASIC SERVICES AND RATES

4.1 Call Timing for Usage Sensitive Services

Where charges for a service are specified based on the duration of use, such as the duration of a telephone

calf, the following rules apply:

4.1.1 Calls are measured in durational increments identified for each semlce. All calls which are

fractions of a measurement incrementare rounded-up to the next wholeunit.

4.1.2 Timing on completed calls begins when the call is answered by the called party. Answering is
determined by hardware answer supervision in all cases where this signaling is providedby the
terminating local carrier and any intermediate carrier(s).

4.1.3 Timing terminates on all calls when the calling party hangs up or the Company's network receives
an off-hook signal Hom the terminating canter.

4.2 Reserved for Future Use
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4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service

4.3.1 General

Crescendo oilers basic local exchange service only as part of a bundle or package of
telecommunications services. All packages include local service, long distance service (interstate
and intrastate toll) and selected custom calling features. VoiceMail and Optional Internet access l
may be available with some packages at an additional charge, The aforementioned services are
only available as part of the bundled service offering and arenot available onan individual service
basis. Customers will be billed directly by the Company.

The Company provides Customers with die option of obtaining a Primary L`me and Secondary
Line per account:

A. Primary Line

The initial residential local exchange access line per account.

B. Secondary Line

The second or additional residential local exchange access line, billed to the
same address as the Primary Line, the Secondary Line will share the monthly
call allowance with the Primary Line. The Secondary Line does not
automatically include or share any Custom Calling Features. Feature packages
may be purchased separately.

Should a Customer with both lines opt to disconnect the Primary Line, the remaining Secondary
Line will automatically convert to a Primary Line with all features and Iimmionality of such, and
at the Primary Line monthly recurring rate.
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4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.1 General, (Cont'd.)

Network Exchange BundledService may include the calling features listed belnwz

These features are offeredsubject to availability of suitable facilities, Certain features may not be
available with all classes of services.

Call Forwarding - Fixed, Busv Line No Answer - This feature, when activated, redirects attempted
terminating calls to another Customer-specitied l'me. Call originating ability is not affected by Call
Forwarding - Fixed, Busy Line No Answer. The calling party is billed for the call to the called
number. If the forwarded leg of the call is chargeable, the Customer with the Call Forwarding -
Fixed, Busy Line No Answer is billed for the forwarded leg of the call. Calls cannot be transferred
to an International Direct Distance Dialing number.

Caller ID withName - Allows a Customer to see a caller's name and number previewed on a
display screen before the call is answered allowing a Customer to prioritize and or screen
incoming calls. Caller ID records the name, number, date and time of each incoming call -
including calls that aren't answered by the Customer. Caller ID service requires the use of
specialized CPE not provided by the company. It is the responsibility of the Customer to provide
the necessary CPE. In areas where Caller ID with Name is not available, Caller ID, which only
displays the incoming telephone number, will be substituted.
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SECTION 4.0 _ BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Newark Exchange Bundled Service., (Cont'd.)

4.3.1 General, (Cont'd.)

Network Exchange Bundled Service may include the calling features listed below, (cont'd.):

Call Forwarding - Variable - a Customer activated feature that automatically transfers all incoming
calls from the Customer's telephone number to another disable telephone number until the

Customer deactivates the feature. If forwarded to a long distance number the Subscriber will incur
the long distance charges.

Call Forwarding with Remote Activation This service allows Customers who subscribe to Call
Forward to access, activate, or deactivate Call Forward from a remote location using a touchstone
telephone. If forwarded to a long distance number the Subscriber will incur the long distance
charges.

Call Trace - Allows a called party to initiate an automatic trace of the last call received. Call Trace
is available on a usage basis only. After receiving the call which is to be traced, the Customer dials
a code and the traced telephone number is automatically sent to the Company for action. The
Customer originating the trace willnot receive the traced telephonenumber. The results of die
trace will be furnished only to legally constituted law enforcement agencies or authorities upon
proper request by them.

Call Blocking- Call Blocking allows Customer to block calls from different telephone numbers. A
screening list is created by Customer either by adding the last number associated with the line
(incoming or outgoing) or by pre-selecting the telephone number to be blocked. Callers from such
numbers hear an announcement that the calling party is not accepting calls and Customer's phone
will not ring. The screening list may be edited and revised at Customer's discretion.

I
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.1 General, (Cont'd.)

Network Exchange Bundled Service may include the calling features listed below, (cont'd.):

Caller ID Per Line Blockin8- Allows a Customer to prevent the transmission and display of their
directory number and/or directory name information on outgoing calls. Line Blocldng is in
operation on a continuous basis and is applicable on all outgoing calls iron Customer's blocked
line. Line Blocking does not prevent transmission of the calling party information to emergency
services thatutilize automatic number identification for delivery of the calling information.

VIP Alert - Allows a customer to program telephone numbers of selected callers, enablMgthe
customer to distinguish certain incoming calls fromall others by a distinctive ring tone.

Privacy Service- A feature which intercepts calls that are marked "private" and "out of area," or
"unavailable" on Caller ID units. When unidentified callers dial the Subscribers number, they wi l l
receive an announcement informing them that the party they are calling does not accept calls from
unidentified callers. They will receive aprompt to identify dieir name or state their intention and
the service will then attempt to connect the call. Only if the caller responds will the call be
connected.

The Subscriber's Caller ID will display dueplatformnumber and the name of the service. If the
Subscriber chooses not to take the call the caller M11 hear a message which states the Subscriber is
unavailable.

Privacy Service is offered subject to availability of suitable facilities. This service will be
provisioned on a line-by-line basis and Customers with moreDian one line would need to have the
service activated on each line if they want the ability to intercept unlfaiovm and blocked calls to
each line.

Issued: April 13, 2010
Issued by:

Effective :
Jeff Korn

Chief Legal Officer
10201South 51 st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 56

SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Collt'd.)

4.3.1 General, (Cont'd.}

Call Waiting with Caller ID with Name - Call Waiting with Caller ID with Name provides a tone
signal to indicate to a Customer already engaged in a telephone call that a second caller is
attempting to dial in and allows a Customer to see a caller's name and number previewed on a
display screen allowing a Customer to prioritize and or screen incoming calls. This feature permits
the Customer to place the first call onhold, answer the second call and then alternate betweenboth
callers. Cancel Call Waiting (CCW) allows a Call Waiting (CW) Customer to disable CW for the
durationof an outgoing telephone call. CCW is activated (i.e., CW is disabled) by dialing a special
code prior to placing a call, and is automatically deactivated when the Customer disconnects from
the call. In areas where Caller ID with Name is not available, Caller ID, which only displays the
callers telephone number, will be substituted.

Speed Calling.. This feature allows a user to dial selectednumbers by means of an abbreviated
code. This feature is available in either an 8 number or a 30 number capacity. The Speed Calling
list can only accommodate a number consisting of 15 digits or less.

Three Way Calling - Permits the Customer to add a third party to an established connection. When
the third party answers, a two-way conversation can be held before adding the original party for a
three-way conference. The Customer initiating the conference controls the call and may
disconnect the third party to reestablish the original connection or establish a connection to a
different third party. The featuremay beusedon bothoutgoing and incoming.
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.2 Arizona Home Edition - Standard Service

Arizona Home Edition is a package of features available to residential customers in conjunction
with an individual flat rate or additional flat rate access line. Residence customersare entitled to
choose three services/features firm the following list in their package.

- Anonymous Call Rejection
- Caller ID - Name and Number
- Call Forwarding Busy Line/Don't Answer
- Call Following
- Call Forwarding Variable
- Selective Call Forwarding
- Call Rejection
- Call Waiting
- Call Waiting ID
- Selective Call Waiting
- Custom Ringing (fist Custom Ringing number only)
_ Directory Assistance (6 calls above allowance)
- Last CallReturn
- Message Waiting Indication - Audible or AudibleNisual
.. Three-Way Calling

A11 terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features requested as pelt
of this package shall apply.

a. A customer may choose one or more of the features in the Caller IDFamily as one of
their selections

b. A customer may choose Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID or Selective Call Waiting from
the Call Waiting Family as one of their selections.

A customer choosing Caller ID - Name and Number will automatically be provided with
Anonymous Call Rejection.

All services or features selected in the package can only be provided where technically
available and compatible with other features the customer may choose to order.
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MAXHvIUM
MONTHLY

RATE
• Per individual flat rate residence line with
three features

$25.00

°  Per additional flat rate residence line with
decree features

30.00
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.2 Arizona Home Edition - Standard Service, (Cnnt'd.)

Rates

Arizona Home Edition will be provided at the following rates:
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SECTION 4.0 ,, BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (c0nT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.3 Arizona Home Edition - Deluxe Service

Arizona Home - Deluxe Edition is a package of features available to residential customers in
conjunction with an individual flat rate or additional fiat rate access line. Residence customers
subscribing to the package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features specified below:

- Anonymous Call Rejection
- Caller ID .... Name and Number
- Call Forwarding Busy Line/Don't Answer
- Call Following
-- Call Forwarding Variable
- Selective Call Forwarding
- Call Rejection
- Call Waiting
- Call Waiting ID
- Selective Call Waiting
- Custom Ringing (fist Custom Ringing number only)
- Directory Assistance (6 calls above allowance)
- Last Call Return
- Message Waiting Indication - Audible or AudibleNisual
- Three-Way Calling

All rems and conditionsspecified elsewhere for the respectiveservices/featuresrequested as part
of thispackageshall apply.

A customer may choose one or more of the features in doe Caller ID Family as one of
their selections

b. A customer may choose Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID or SelectiveCall Waiting from
the Call WaitingFamilyas one of their selections.

c. A customer choosing Caller ID - Name and Number will automatically be provided with
Anonymous Call Rejection.

d. All services or features selected in the package can onlybe providedwhere technically
available andcompatible with other features the customer maychoose to order.
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• Per individual fiat rate residence line with
three features

$40.00

• Per additional flat rate residence line with
three features

40.00
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SECTION 4.0 an BASIC SERVICES ANDRATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

Arizona Home Edition - Deluxe Service, (Cont'd.)4.3.3

Rates

Arizona Home Edition Deluxe Service will be provided at the following rates:
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.3 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.4 Arizona Home Edition - Deluxe Service

Package Price for Deluxe Service
Maximum

$1.80,00

$100,00

Primary Line, per month
Secondary Line,per month
Service Connection Fee, one time charge per line *

Primary Line
Secondary Line

$130.00
$100.00

* Service Connection fee waived for those customers who meet the Company's enrollment criteria and who
retain their existing telephone number when switching their service to Crescendo.
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

RESERVEED FOR FUTURE USE
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.5 Business A La Carte Service

Business A La Carte service is targeted at small business Customers and provides options based
on the Customers calling patterns and estimated usage.. Customers who subscribe to this service
must designate Crescendo as the presubscribed carrier for local calling concurrent with enrollment
for this service. Business A La Carte provides Customers with the option of selecting Crescendo
for toll services.

A. Local Exchange Service

.1 Local Access Line
Maximum

Local Business Line
Monthly Rate

Service Connection Fee, one-time charge per line 1
Per Line

$120.00

$200.00

.2 PBX

Monthly Rate
Service Connection Fee, one-time charge per line1

Per Line

Maximum
$120.00

$200.00

1 Service Connection fee is waived for those customers who retain their existing telephone number
when switching their service to Crescendo. The charge will apply if additional lines are transferred
to Crexendo alter the initial order.
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.5 Business A La Carte Service, (Cont'd.)

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE
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SECTION 4.0 _ BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.5 Business A La Carte Service, (Cont'd.)

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.}

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.5 Business A La Carte Service, (Cont'd.)

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.5 Business A La Carte Service, {Cont'd.)

Custom/Optional Calling Features

Business A La Cartemay include the calling features listed below:

Call Forwarding - Call Forwarding, when activated, redirects attempted terminating calls
to another Customer-specific line. The Customer may have to activate and deactivate the
forwarding function and specify the desired terminating telephone number during each
activation procedure. Call originating ability is not affected by Call Forwarding. The
calling party is billed for the call to the called number. If the forwarded leg of the call is
chargeable, the Customer with the Call Forwarding is billed for the forwarded leg of the
call. Calls cannot be transferred to an International Direct Distance Dialing number.

Speed Calling - This feature allows a user to dial selected numbers by means of an
abbreviated code. This feature is available in an 8 number capacity. The SpeedCalling
list can only accommodate a number consisting of 15 digits or less.

Caller ID - Allows a Customer to see a caller's telephone numberpreviewedon a display
screen before the call is answered allowing a Customer to prioritize and or screen
incoming calls. Caller I D records the number, date and time of each incoming call -
including calls that aren't answered by the Customer. Caller ID service requires the use of
specialized CPE not provided by the company. It is the responsibility of the Customer to
provide the necessary CPE.

Call Waiting - Call Waiting provides a tone signal to indicate to a Customer already
engaged in a telephone call that a second caller is attempting to dial in. This feature
pennies the Customer to place the first call on hold, answer the second call and then
alternate between both callers. Cancel Call Waiting (CCW) allows a Call Waiting (CW)
Customer to disable CW for the duration of an outgoing telephone call. CCW is activated
(i.e., CW is disabled) by dialing a special code prior to placing a call, and is automatically
deactivated when the Customer disconnects from the call. Customers must actively
choose this feature on a line-by-line basis. Call Waiting is not available on lines enabled
for Rotary Hunting.
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.5 Business A La Carte Senfice, (Cont'd.)

E. Custom/Optional Calling Features, (Cont'd.)

Three Wav Calling - Permits the Customer to add a third party to an established
connection. When the third party answers, a two-way conversation can be held before
adding the original party for a three-way conference. The Customer initiating the
conference controls the call and may disconnect the third party to reestablish the original
connection or establish a connection to a different third party. The feature may be used on
both outgoing and incoming.

Hunting - Routes a call to an idle station line in a prearranged group when the called
station line is busy. This feature is av8il8b1e at no charge but must be requested by the
Customer.

a. Maximum rates

.1 Monthly Rates, per Feature: $15.00

Monthly Rate, Feature Pack,
(3 or more features): $45.00
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.6 Arizona Business Edition - Standard Service

Business Edition - Standard is a package of features available to business customers in
conjunction with an individual flat rate or additional flat rate access line. Business customers
subscribing to the package are entitled to choose three services/features from the following list in
their package.

- Anonymous Call Rejection
- Caller ID - Name and Number
- Cali Forwarding Busy Line
- Call Forwarding Busy Line/Don't Answer
- Call Forwarding Don't Answer
- Cali Forwarding Variable
- Remote Access Forwarding
- Call T18l]$fe[
- Cali Waiting
- Call Waiting ID
- Selective Call Waiting
- Custom Ringing
- Directory Assistance (6 cadis above allowance)
- Last Call Return
- Message Waiting Indication .- Audible or AudibleNisual
- Three-Way Calling

Terms and Conditions

A11 terms and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features
requested as part of this package shall apply.

A customer choosing Caller ID - Name and Number will automatically be provided with
Anonymous Call Rejection.

c . A customer may choose one or more compatible features in the Call Forwarding Family
as one of their selections.

d. A customer may choose Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID or Selective Cad] Waiting from
the Call Waiting Family as one of their selections. They may addLong Distance Alert as
part of that selection.
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RATE
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SECTION 4.0 _ BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.6 Arizona Business Edition - Standard Service, (Cont'd.)

Terms and Conditions, (Cont'd.)

e. A customer who chooses Voice Messaging Service will also be provided with Call
Forwarding Busy Line/Don't Answer, Easy Access and Message Waiting Indication as
part of their Voice Messaging Service selection. A customer who wishes to use another
provider's Voice Messaging Service will be provided with Call Forwarding Busy
Line/Don't Answer, Easy Access and Message Waiting Indication and it will not be
counted as oneof their three selections of features/services.

All services or features selected in the package can only be provided where technically
available and compatible with other features the customer may choose to order.

Customers selecting Directory Assistance may make six calls above the allowance to the
Cc» mpany's 41 1 service.

Rates and Charges

a. The monthly rate that follows includes a business individual flat rate or additional flat
rate line as specified in 4.3.5A, preceding. Where applicable, incremental charges, apply.

Normal nonrecmring charges associated with die line as specified 'm 4.3.5, preceding,
apply where the Company's Business is provided in association with the installation of a
new business individual or additional flat rate line or the move of a business individual or
additional flat rate line from one location to another.

c. Any mandated charges or special surcharges, e.g., 911, TDD, EUCL, Telephone
Assistance Plan, will apply to Add-A-Line wider the same rems as a flat rate business
line.

d. Arizona Business Edition - Standard Service will be provided at the following rate:
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.7 Arizona Business Edition - Deluxe Service

Business Edition - Deluxe is a package of features available to business customers in conjunction
with an individual flat rate or additional flat rate access line. Business customers subscribing to the
package are entitled to unlimited use of the services/features specified below:

- Anonymous Call Rejection
- Caller ID - Name and Number
- Call Forwarding Busy Line
- Call Forwarding Busy Line/Don't Answer
- Call Forwarding Don't Answer
- Call Forwarding Variable
- Remote Access Forwarding
- Call Transfer
- Call Waiting
- Cali Waiting ID
- Selective Call Waiting
- Custom Ringing
- Directory Assistance (6 calls above allowance)
- Last Call Return
- Message Waiting Indication - Audible or AudibleNisual

Three-Way Call ing

Terms and Conditions

All terns and conditions specified elsewhere for the respective services/features
requested as part of this package shall apply.

b. A customer choosing Caller ID - Name and Number will automatically be provided with
Anonymous Call Rejection.

c. A customer may choose one or more compatible features in the Call Forwarding Family
as one of their selections.
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SECTION 4.0 - BASIC SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.3 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

4.3.7 Arizona Business Edition - Deluxe Service, (Cont'd)

TermsandConditions, (Cont'd.)

A customer may choose Call Waiting, Call Waiting ID or Selective Call Waiting firm
the Call Waiting Family as one of their selections. They may addLong Distance Alert as
part of that selection.

e. A customer who chooses Voice Messaging Service will also be provided with Call
Forwarding Busy Line/Don't Answer, Easy Access and Message Waiting Indication as
part of their Voice Messaging Service selection. A customer who wishes to use another
provider's Voice Messaging Service will be provided with Call Forwarding Busy
LinelDon't Answer, Easy Access andMessage Waiting Indication and it will not be
counted as one of their three selections of features/services.

All services or features selected 'm the package can only be provided where technically
available and compatible with other features the customer may choose to order.

g. Customers selecting Directory Assistance may make six cadis above the allowance to the

Company's 411 service.

Rates and Charges

The monthly rate that follows includes a business individual flat rate or additional fiat
rate line as specified in 4.3.5A, preceding, Where applicable, incremental charges, apply.

Normal nonrecurring charges associated with the line as specified in 4.3.5, preceding,
apply where the Company'sBusiness isprovided in association with the installation ofa
new business individual or additional flat rate line or the move ofa business individual or
additional flat rate line from one location to another.

Any mandated charges or special surcharges, Ag., 911, TDD, EUCL, Telephone
Assistance Plan, will apply to Add-A-Line under the same terms as a flat rate business
line.

d. Arizona Business Edition - Delmore will be provided at the following rate:
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SECTION 5.0 - MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND RATES

5.1 Service Order and Change Charges

Non-recurr'mg charges apply toprocessing Service Orders fornew service and for changes inservice.

5.1.1 Service Order Charges

Maximum Rates
Residence Business
$50.00 $80.00
$110.00 $130.00
$110.00 $13000

Primary and Secondary Service Connection Charge
Transfer of Service Charge, Primary Line
Transfer of Service Charge, Secondary Line
Technician Dispatch Charge (or

Trouble Isolation Charge)
Service Order Charge
Premises Visit Charge, first 15 minutes
Premises Visit Charge, add'l 15 minutes

$160.00
$30.00
80.00
60.00

s160.00
$30.00
80.00
60.00

5.1.2 Change Order Charges:

Telephone Number Change Order

Feature or Feature Pack Change Order
Toll Restriction Fee Order

Listing Change Charge

Home Edition Change Charge

$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00

$55.00
$55.00
$55.00
$55.00
$55.00

5.1.3 Record Change Charges

Record Order Charge 15.00 45.00

5.1.4 Miscellaneous Charges

Duplicate Invoice
Call Detail Report

$25.00
$25.00

$25.00
$25.00

# Service Connection Fees are listed with the rates for the specific service tariffed.
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SECTION 5.0 - MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

5.1 Service Order and Change Charges, (Cont'd.)

5.1.5 Service Order Charges - Definitions

Primarv Service Connection Chaxzqe - applies to requests for initial connection or establishment of
telephone service to the Company.

Secondary Service Connection Charge - applies to the second or additional line of a new access
line installation and connection and customer requests for an inside move, change or addition to
regular service. This charge applies only when the second or additional line is ordered
simultaneously with the initial connection for service.

Transfer of Service Charge. Primary Line - applies to the first line of a Transfer of Service Order,
(TOS) when a customer requests a move or change in physical location. This charge applies
whether acustomer changes telephone number or not. Ii in addition, the Customer requests the
telephone number be changed, a separate charge may apply.

Transfer of Service Charge. Secondary Line - applies to the second, or third, etc., line of
Transfer of Service Order, (TOS) whena customer requests a move or change in physical location.
This charge applies whether a customer changes telephone number or not. If, in addition, the
Customer requests the telephone number be changed, a separate charge may apply.

Technician Dispatch (or Trouble Isolation) Charge - A separate Technician Dispatch Charge (or
Trouble Isolation Charge) applies, in addition to all other charges for the visit, when a visit to the
Customer's premises is necessary to isolate a problemreported to the Company but identified by
the Company's technician as attributable to Customer-provided equipment or inside wire. This
charge also applies for visits by the Company's agents or employees, at the Customer's request, to
the Premises of the Customer, when the Customer fails to meet the Company's agent or employees
for the prearranged appointment as requested.

Service Order Charge - This charge, applicable to Business Customers only, applies to customer-
requested changes in service not covered specifically on other identified non-recurring service
order andchange charges. This charge is applied in cases where Hunting is added after the initial
order is placed.

Issued: April 13, 2010
Issued by:

Effective:
Jeff Korn

Chief Legal Officer
10201 Soudl 5 It Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 76

SECTION 5.0 - MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND RATES, (c0nT'D.)

5.1 Service Order and Change Charges, (Cnnt'd.)

5.1.6 Change Order Charges - Definitions

Change Order Charges apply to work associated with providing exchange line service or
customer-requested changes to existing services. One charge applies for each change order
requested by thecustomer. If multiple changes listed below are requested by the Customer and
occur on the same order/request one charge only applies, A Change Order Service Charge applies
to the following customer-initiated changes:

Feature or Feature Pack Change Order - applies when a customer requests a change, adding or

removing a feature or feature pack.

Toll Rest1*1'ction Fee Order - applies when a Customerrequestsa change, adding or removing Toll
Restriction Service.

TelephoneNumber Change Order - applies to each telephone number change request/order.

Long Distance Minutes Pack Change Order - applies to residential Customers who request/order a
change to add or delete an LD Minutes Pack.

Listing Change Charge - applies when a Customer requests/orders a change to add or delete a
white pages listing or requests a change to add/delete listings. This charge also applies to request
for Non-Published or Non-Listed numbers.

Home Edition Change Charge - applies when a residential Customer requests/orders a change 'm
service from HomeEdition Basic Service to Home Edition- Standard Service or 8° om Home
Edition - Standard Service toHome Edition - Basic Service.
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5.1 Service Order and Change Charges, (Cont'd.)

5.1.7 Record Change Charges - Definitions

A Record Change charge applies when a Customer requests/orders a change to Company records
such as adding/changing a name on said Customer's account, changing billing address or contact
information, adding/changing the person(s) authorized tomake changeson said Customer's
account.

5.1.8 Miscellaneous Charges - Definitions

Duplicate Invciice - applies each time a Customer requests an additional copy of a cu\Tent bill or
invoice.

Call Detail Report - applies each time a Customer requests local call detail for a givenmonth.
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5.2 Reserved For Future Use

Issued: April 13, 2010
Issued by:

Effective :
Jeff Kom

Chief Legal Officer
10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 79

SECTION 5.0 - MISCELLANEOUS SERV1CES AND RATES, (C()NT'D.)
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5.3 Restoration of Service

A restoration charge applies to the restoration of suspended service and facilities because of nonpayment of
bills and is payable at the time that the restoration of the suspended service and facilities is arranged. The
restoration charge does not apply when, amer djscoruiection of service, service is later re-installed.

Per occasion, per line

Maximum Rates
Residence Business
s50.00 $110.00

5.4 Temporary Suspension/Restoration of Service

Upon the request oldie customer, service may be temporarily suspended. Suspension of service may begin
or terminate on any day of themonthprovided notice is given sufficiently in advance for arrangements to
be made. Service will be disconnected to the extent necessary to assure than no inward or outward service
will be available during the period of suspension.

Nonrecurring charge, per line suspended

Maximum Rates
Residence Business
$20.00 $55.00

Recurring charge, per line suspended 50% of regular service rates

Nonrecurring charge, per line restored $20.00 $55.00
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5.5 Public Telephone Surcharge

In order to recover the Company's expenses to comply with the FCC's pay telephone compensation plan
effective on October 7, 1997 (FCC 97-371), an u discountable per call charge is applicable to all intrastate
calls that originate from any pay telephone, not presubscribed to the Company, used to access Company
provided services. This surcharge, which is in addition to standard tariffed usage charges and any
applicable service charges and Sm-charges associated with service, applies for the use of the instrument used
to access Company provided service and is unrelated to the service accessed from the pay telephone.

Pay telephones include coin-operated and chinless phones owned by local telephone companies,
independent companies and interexchange can° iers. The Public Pay Telephone Surcharge applies to the
initial completed call and any reoriginated call. The Public Pay Telephone Surcharge does not apply to calls
placed Nom pay telephones at which the Customer pays for service by inserting coins during the progress
of the call.

Whenever possible, the Public Pay Telephone Surcharge will appear on the same invoice containing the
usage charges for the surcharged call. In cases where proper pay telephone coding digits are not transmitted
to the Company prior to completion of a call, the Public Pay Telephone Surcharge may be billed on a
subsequent invoice after the Company has obtained information from a carrier that the originating station is
an eligible pay telephone.

Maximum Rate Per Call: $.60
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5.6 Optional Calling Features

The features in this section are made available to Residential and Business Customers on a per use basis.
Ali features are provided subject to availability. Customers may utilize each feature by dialing the
appropriate access code. The Customer will be billed the per feature activation charge shown in the table
below each time a feature is used by the Customer. Transmission levels for calls forwarded or calls placed
or receivedusingoptional calliug features maynot be acceptable for all some uses in some cases.

5.6.1 Feature Descriptions

Return Call: Allows a Customer to return themost recent incoming call and, after dialing a code,
hear an announcement of the last telephone number that called. If the Customer wishes to return
the call right away, voice prompts will instruct the Customer to dial a certain digit and the call will
automatically be returned.

Call Trace: Allows a Customer to initiate an automatic trace of the last call received. After
receiving the call which is ro be traced, the Customer dials a code and the traced telephone number
is automatically sent toMe Company. The Customer using Call Trace is required to contact the
Company for further action. The Customer originating the trace will not receive the traced
telephone number. The results of a trace will be furnished only to legally constituted authorities
upon proper request by them.

Repeat Dialing: Permits the Customer to redial automatically the last numberdialed.

Three Way Calling: permits the Customer to adda third party to an established connection. When
the third party answers, a two-way conversation can be held before adding the original party for a
three-way conference. The Customer initiating the conference controls the call arid may
disconnect the third party to reestablish the original connection or establish a connection to a
different third party. The feature may be used on both outgoing and incoming.

Issued: April 13, 2010
Issued by:

Effective:
JeffKorn

Chief Legal Officer
10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 83

SECTION 5.0 - MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

5.6 Optional Calling Features, (Cont'd.)

5.6.1 Feature Descriptions, (Cont'd.)

Caller Identification Blocking: Allows the name and number of the calling party to be blocked
from being transmitted when placing outbound calls.

Per Call Blocking: To activate per-call blocldng, a Customer dials a special code prior to placing a
call. Blocking will be activated for that outgoing call only. There is no charge for using per call
blocking, and it is provided on an unlimited basis.

Per Line Blocking: When blocking is established on the line, it can be deactivated by jading a
code before each call. This one call unblock allows thename and/or number to be sent for that one
call only. Customers who choose per line blocking for the first time will not be charged the
nonrecurring charge. After the first tune, customers requesting per line blocking will pay a
nonrecurring charge for each line equipped wide per line blocking. Per line blocking will be
provided iii to law enforcement and domestic violence agencies and individual victims of
domestic violence upon request.
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Residential Business

FEATURE Monthly
Maximum

Monthly
Maximum

Speed Calling
8 Number 12.00 12.00
30 Number 12.00 12.00

Call Forwarding
Variable 12.00 12.00
Bus Line (Expanded) 12.00 12.00
Busy Line (Overflow 12.00 12.00

1H able)Busy Line (Pro 12.00 12.00
Don't Answer 12.00 12.00
l>on't Answer Expanded) 12.00 12,00

I IDon't Answer Pro3 . able) 12.00 12.00
Busy Line/Don't Answer 12.00 12.00
Busy Line (External /DA 12.00 12.00

Call Rejection 12.00 12,00
Call Waiting 12.00 12.00
Call Transfer 12.00 12.00
Caller ID

Name and Number 12.00 12.00
Number 12.00 12.00

Continuous Redial 12.00 12.00
Distinctive Alert 12.00 12.00
Hot Line 12.00 12.00
Priori Call 12.00 12.00
Remote Access Forwarding 12.00 12.00
Selective CallForwarding 12.00 12.00

Residential Business
FEATURE Per Use Monthly

Maximum
Per Use Monthly

Maximum
Cali Tracing -per use $4.00 $12.00 $4.00 $12.00
Repeat Call (*66 - per use $1.50 $12.00 $1.50 $12.00
Return Call (*69) - per use $1.50 $12.00 $1,50 $12.00
Three Way Calling - per use $1.50 $12.00 $1.50 $12.00
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SECTION 5.0 - MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

5.6 Optional Calling Features, (Cont'd.)

5.6.2 Maximum Rates
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5_7 Directory Assistance Services

A Customer may obtain assistance, for a charge,in determining a telephone number by dialing Directory
Assistance Service. A Customer can also receive assistance by writing the Company with a list of names
and addresses for which telephone numbers are desired.

5.7.1 Basic Directory Assistance

The rates specified following apply when Customers request company assistance in determining
telephone numbers of Customers who are located in the same local service area or who are not
located in the same local service area but who are located within the sameNPA.

There are no call allowances for Directory Assistance.

Charges will not apply for calls placed from hospital services or calls placed from telephones
where the Customer or, in the case of residence service, a member of the Customer° s household,
hasbeen affirmed in writing as unable to use a Company provided directory because of visual,
physical or reading handicap.
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5.7 Directory Assistance Services, (Cont'd.)

5.7.2 Directory Assistance Call Completion

Directory Assistance Call Completion(DACC) is a servicedirt provides customers the option of
having their local or intraLATA calls automatically completed when they request a telephone
listing fromthe Directory Assistance operator. The call may be completed automatically or by the
Directory Assistance operator.

The DACC portion of the call may either be billed in the same manner as the DA portion or
alternately billed by using a calling card, billing to a third number, or collect. All operator-handled
charges, as specified in 5.8, apply as appropriate.

There arenoallowances for DACC, however, the Directory Assistance portion of the call is still
governed by the appropriate call allowance as stated in Section 5.7. 1 .

For local and intraLATA calls, charges for DACC service are not applicable to calls placed by
those customers with reading, visual, or physical handicaps.
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5.7 Directory Assistance Services, (Cont'd.)

5.7.3 National Directory Assistance Service

National Directory Assistance Service is provided to customers of the Company for the purpose of
requesting telephone numbers of individuals or businesses who are located outside the customer's
local Directory Assistance service area.

There are no call allowances or exemptions for National Directory Assistance.

A maximum of two(2) requested telephone numbers are allowed per call.

This service may be alternately bil led by us ing a call ing card, bil l ing to a third number, or collect.

Operator-handled charges, as specif ied in 5.8, apply as appropriate.
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5_7 Directory Assistance Services, (Cont'd.)

5.7.4 Maximum Rates

A. Basic Directory Assistance

Local Directory Assistance
Direct dialed (inexcess of allowance)
Via operator (no allowance)

Per 9U¢TY
$2.00
$3.00

B. Directory Assistance Call Completion
Per completed call $1.00

c. National Directory Assistance
Direct dialed $2.00
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5.8 Local Operator Service

The Company's operator services, available to presubscribed Customers, are accessible on a twenty-fnur
(24) hour per day seven (7) days per week basis. In addition to the per call service charge, usage rates
apply. The types of calls handled are as follows:

Customer Dialed Calling/Credit Card Call - This charge applies in addition to usage charges for
station to station calls billed to an authorized Calling Card or Commercial Credit Card. The
Customer must dial the destination telephone number where the capability exists for the Customer
to do so. A separate rate applies in the event operator assistance is requested for entering the
Customer's card number for billing purposes.

Operator Diaied Calling/Credit Card Call - This charge applies in addition to usage charges for
station to station calls billed to an authorized telephone Calling Card or Commercial Credit Card
and the operator dials the destination telephone number at the request of the Customer.

Operator Station - These charges apply in addition to usagecharges for non-Person»to-Personcalls
placed using the assistance of a Company operator and billedCollect, to a Third Party, by deposit
o f calms inPay Telephones, or via somemethod other thana Calling Card or CommercialCredit
Card.

Person-to-Person - This charge applies in addition to usage charges for calls placed with the
assistance of a Company operator to a particular party at the destination number. This charge
applies regardless of billing method, including but not limited to billing to a Calling Card,
Commercial Credit Card, Collect, by deposit of coins in Pay Telephones, or to a Third Party.
Charges do not apply unless the specified party or an acceptable substitute is available.

Usage charges for local operatorassisted callsare those usage charges that would nonnally apply to das
call ing paris service.In addition to usagecharges, an operator assistance charge applies to each calL

Issued: April 13, 2010

Issued by:
Effective:

Jeff Kern
Chief Legal Officer

10201 South 5 let Street
Phoenix,Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 90

SECTION 5.0 - MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

5.8 Local Operator Service, (Cont'd.)

5.8.1 Maximum Local and IntraLA TA PerCall Service Charges °

Customer Dialed Calling Card
Customer Dialed/Operator Assisted CallingCard
Collect
Third party Billed
Person»to-Person

$4.50
$6.05
$3.30
$3.30
$6.50
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5.9 Busy Line Verification and Emergency Interrupt Service

Upon request of a calling party the Company will verify a busy condition on a designated local service
line. The operator will determine if the line is clear or in use and report to the calling party. At the
request of the Customer, the operator will interrupt the call on the busy line. Emergency Interruption is
only permitted in cases where the calling party indicates an emergency exists and requests interruption.
If the Customer has the operator interrupt a call, both the Busy Line Verification and the Emergency
Interrupt charge will apply.

No charge will apply when the calling party advises that the call is to or Hom an official public
emergency agency. Busy Verification and Interrupt Service is furnished where and to the extent that
facilities penni.

The Customer shall identify and save the Company harmless against all claims that may arise from either
party to the interrupted call or any person.

5.9.1 Maximum Rates

Busy Line Verification, per request
Emergency Interruption

Per call
$3.00
$6.00
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5.10 Directory Listing Service

5.10.1 General

The following rates and regulations apply to standard listings in light face type in the white pages
(alphabetical section) of the telephone directory and to the Directory Assistance records of the
Company.

Directory listings are limited to such information as is essential to the identification of the listed
party. The listing of a service, commodity, or trade name is notpermittedunless it is the name, or
an integral part of the name, under which the Customer does business.

A listing is limited to one line in the directory, except where in the judgment of the Company,
more than one line is required to identify the Customer properly. In such cases, the additional lines
required are provided at no extra charge.

Listing services are available with all classes of main telephone exchange service.

5.10.2 Listings

A. Primary Listing

One listing, termed the primary listing, is included with each exchange accessline or
each joint user service.
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5.10 Directory Listing Service, (Cont'd.)

5.10.2 Listings, (Cont'd.)

B. Additional Listings

Additional listings may be the listings of individual names of those entitle to use the
customer's service or , for business, Departments, Divisions, Tradenames, etc.

In connection withbusiness and residence service, regular additional listings are available
Only in the names of Authorized Users of the Customer's service.

Ordinarily, all additional listings are of the same address and telephone number as the
primary listings, except as provided for joint user and alternate number listings. However,
when it appears necessary as an aid to the use of the directory and provided satisfactory
service can be fLu'nished, a listing will be permitted under the address of a branch
exchange, Centrex or extension of an exchange service line installed on the premises of
the Customer, but at an address different from that of the attendant position ofmain
service.

Business additional listings are not permitted in connection with residence service.
Residence additional listings are also permitted in connection with business service
which is located in a residence and for permanent or season guests residing in a hotel or
club.

A residence dualname additional listing is comprised of a surname, two first names,
address and telephone number. A residence dualname additional listing may be provided
for two persons who share the same surnameand reside at thesame address, or for a
person known by two fist names.

Special types of additional listings, such as Alternate, Alpha and Informational, Duplicate
and Reference Listings, Foreign Listings, etc, take the same business or residence
classification as the service with which such listings are furnished.
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5.10 Directory Listing Service, (Cont'd.)

5.10.2 Listings, (Cont'd.)

C. Nonpublished Service

The telephone numbers of nonpublished service are not listed in either the Company's
alphabetical directory or Directory Assistance records available to the general public.

Non published information may be released to emergency service providers, to customers
who subscribe to Company offerings which require the information to provide service
and/' or bill their clients, or, to telephone customers who are billed for calls placed to or
from nonpublished numbers and to entities which collect for the billed services.
Nonpublished names and/or telephone numbers may also be delivered to customers on a
call-by-call basis.

Incoming calls to nonpublished service will be completed by the Company only when the
calling party places the call by number. The Company will adhere to this practice not
withstanding any claim the calling party may present, except claims of emergencies
involving life and death. In such cases, the Company will call the non-published number
and request permission to make an immediate connection to the calling party.

When the Company agrees to keep a number unlisted, it does so without any obligation,
Except for cases of gross negligence or willful misconduct, the Company is not liable for
any damages thatmightarise Hom publishing a non-published number in the directory or
disclosing it to some. Ii; in error, the telephone number is published in the directory, the
Conlpany's only obligation is to credit or refund any monthly charges the Customer paid
for non-published service.

The Subscriber indemnifies (i.e., promises to reimburse the Company for any amount the
Company must pay as aresultof) and save the Company harmless against any and all
claims for damages causedor claimed tohavebeen caused, directly or indirectly, by the
publication of a non-published service or the disclosing of said number to any person.
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D. Nonlisted Service

Non-listed service means that die Customer'5 telephone number is not listed in the
directory, but does it appear in the Company's Directory Assistance Records.

This service is subject to the rules and regulations for E911 service, where applicable.

The Company will only complete calls to a nonlisted number, if requested by a caller,
during the course of a directory assistance call completion service.

When the Company agrees to keep a number unlisted, it does so without any obligation.
Except for cases of gross negligence or williill misconduct, the Company is not liable for
any damages that might arise from publishing a non-listednumber in the directory or
disclosing it to some. If; in error, the telephone number is listed in the directory, the
Company's only obligation is to credit or refund any monthly charges the Customer paid
for nonlisted service.

The subscriber indemnifies (i.e.,promises to reimburse the Company for any amount the
Company must pay as a result of) and save the Company harmless against any and all
claims for damages caused or claimed to havebeen caused, directly or indirectly, by the
publication of a non-listed service or the disclosing of saidnumber to any person.
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s.10 Directory Listing Service, (Cont'd.)

5.10.2 Listings, (Cont'd.)

E. Toll-Free Directory Listings

Where available, a listing which references the Toll FreeNumber for a Business
customerwill be made available.

F. Straight Line Under Directory Listing

A business listing where one or more listings are indented under an original listing of the
same customer without repetition of the name.

G. Caption and Subc8ption Directory Listings

Two or more business listings maybe placed under a caption consisting of the name of
the customer or of any of the parties which the customer is entitled to list together with a
designation or title where the name is not indicative of the business or profession. One or
more sub captions may be furnished under a caption, each sub caption consisting of a
directive heading which serves to identify two or more listings placed thereunder, where
this grouping is necessary for the proper routing of calls.
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5.10 Directory Listing Service, (CoI1t°d.)

5.10.3 Maximum Rates and Charges

Primary Listings
Per Month
$0.00

Change in Primary Listing
Business, each
Residence, each

Additional Listings
Business, each
Residence, each

$6.00
$3.00

Nonlisted Service
Business, each
Residence, each

$3.00
$3.00

Nonpublished Service
Business,each
Residence, each

$3.60
$3.80

Toll-Free Directory Listings
Business, each
Residence, each

$30.00
N/A

Straight Line Under Listings
Business, each
Residence, each

$10.00
N/A

Captions and Subcaptions Listings
Business, each
Residence, each

s l 0,00
N/A

For non-recurring charges associated with a customer-initiated change in a directory listing, see
Section 10.2.1 of this tariff
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5.11 Carrier Presubscription

5.11.1 General

Carrier Presubscription is a procedure whereby a Customer designates to the Company the carrier
which the Customer wishes to be the carrier of choice for int1'aLATA and interLATA toll calls.
Such calls are automatically directed to the designated carrier, without theneed to use carrier
access codes or additional dialing to direct the call to the designated carrier. Presubscription does
not prevent a Customer who has plesubscrihed to an Intr'aLATA or I.nterLATA toll carrier lion
using carrier access codes or additional dialing to direct calls to an altemadve long distance carrier
on a per call basis.

5.11.2 Presubscription Options - Customers may select the same carrier or separate calTiers for
intraLATA and interLATA longdistance. The following options for long distance Presubscription
are available z

Option A: Customer selects the Company as the presubscribed carrier for IntraLATA and
LnterLATA toll calls subject to presubscription.

Option B: Customer may select the Companyas the presubscribed carrier for II1traLATA

calls subject to presubscription and some other carrier as the presubscribed

carrier for iI1terLATA toll calls subj act to presubscription.

Option C: Customermay select a carrier other than the Company for int18LATA toll calls
subj et to presubscription and the Company for interLATA toll calls subject to
presubscription.

Option D: Customer may select the carrier other than the Company for both intraLATA
and interLATA toll calls subject m presubscription.

Option E: Customer may select two different carriers, neither being the Company for
intraLATA and i11terLATA toll calls. One canter to be the Customerls primary
intraLATA interexchange carrier. The other carrier to be the Customer's primary
interLATA interexchange carrier.

Option F: Customermay select a carrier Other than the Company for no presubscribed
carrier for intraLATA toll calls subject to presubscription which will require the
Customer to dial a carrier access code to route all intraLATA toll calls to the
can'ier of choice for eachcall.
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5.11 Carrier Presubscription, (Cont'd.)

5.11.3 Rules and Regulations

Customers of record will retain their primary interexchange carrier(s) until they request that their
dialing arrangements be changed.

Customers of record or new Customers may select either Options A, B, C, D, E or F for
in!IaLATA Presubscription.

Customers may change their selected Option and/or presubscribed toll carrier at any time subject
to charges specified in 5.11.5below:

5.11.4 Presubscription Procedures

A new Customer will be asked to select intraLATA and interLATA toll carriers at the time the
Customer places anorder to establish local exchange service with the Company. The Company
will process the Customer's order for service. All new Customers' 'initial requests for iJ1traLATA
toll service presubscription shall be provided free of charge,

If a new Customer is unable tomake selection at the time the new Customer places an order to
establish local exchange service, the Company will read a random listing of all available
intraLATA and interLATA carriers to aid the Customer in selection. If selection is still not
possible, the Company will inform the Customer that he/she will be given 90 calendar days in
which to inform the Company of his/her choice for primary toll carrier(s) free of charge. Until the
Customer informs the Company of his/her choice ofprimary toll carrier, the Customer will not
have access to long distance services on a presubscribed basis, but rather will be required to dial a
carrier access code to route ad] toll calls to the carrier(s) of choice. Customers who inform the
Company of choice for toll can*ier presubscription within the 90 day period will not be assessed
a service charge for the initial Customer request.

Customers of record may initiate a intraLATA or interLATA presubscription change at any time,
subj act to the charges specified in 5.11.5 below. If a Customer of record inquires of the Company
of the carriers available for toll presubscription, the Company will read a random listing of all
available iutraLATA carriers to aid the Customer in selection.
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SECTION 5.0 - MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND RATES, {CONT'D.)

5.11 Carrier Presubscription, (Cont'd.)

5.11.5 Presubscription Charges

A. Application of Charges

Alter a Customer's initial selection for a presubscribed toll carrier and as detailed in
above, for any change thereafter, an Presubscription Change Charge, as set for the below
will apply. Customers who request a change in intraLATA and interLATA carriers with
the same order will be assessed a single charge per line.

B. Maximum Nonrecurring Charges

Per business or residence line, drunk, or port: $10.00
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SECTION s.0 - MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

5.12 Intercept Referral Service

5.12.1 General

Intercept Referral Service is a service used when a Customer disconnects service or changes
telephone numbers. Calls to the intercepted telephone number are referred to an operator or a
recorded message. Intercept servicesare offered for periods up to three (3) months for residential
Customers and up to twelve (12) months for business Customers, Service is available subject to
the availability of facilities and the disconnected number. The following Intercept services are
available.

Basic Intercept Referral Service - Basic Intercept Service includes all intercept recordings that do

not provide the new telephone number information.

New Number Referral Service - New Number Referral Service includes all intercept recordings
that provide the new telephone number infonnation.

Split Referral Intercept Service - Split Referral InterceptService provides for calls tothe
disconnected number to be routed to the operator who will challenge the incoming call and
provide the new number information dependent on the caller's response. The minimum billing
period for this service is three months.

5.12.2 Maximum Rates

Basic Intercept Service isprovided at no charge.

New Number Referral Service is provided at no charge.

Split Referral Intercept Service

Three months
Sixmonths
Nine months
Twelve months

Business
$250.00
$490.00
$730.00
$980.00

Residence
$80.00
11/a
u/a
We
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SECTION 5.0 ¢ MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

5.13 Toll Restriction Service

Provides for Exchange Access lines or trunks to be restricted from dialing billable toll calls. Local directory
assistance calls are allowed. This service is offered subject to the availability of facilities to individual line
residence, individual line business and dial switching type customers. Provision of toll restriction does not
alleviate customer responsibility for completed toll calls.

T011 Restriction may include Billed Number Screening (BNS) for residential customers. BNS prohibits
collect and/or third number billed cadis Hom being charged to BNS equippednumbers, Some calls,
originating from locations that do not have screening capabilities, may not be capable of being intercepted
and denied. These calls will be billed to the customer if completed.

5.13.1 Maximum Rates

Residence
$12.00Nonrecurring charge, per line

Monthly, per line

Business
$55.00
$10.00
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SECTION 5.0 - MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

5.14 900 Service Aeeess Restriction

900 Service Access Restriction enables residence or business exchange access line customers to prohibit
dialing of calls with the 900 prefix. Customers who choose this service will also be restricted from calling
calls with the prefix of976 and 676. This service is offered only where facilities pemiit and is only
available on direct dialed calls.

5.14.1 Maximum Rates

Nonrecuning charge, per line
Monthly rate, per line

Residence
$0.00
s0.00

Business
$0.00
$0.00
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SECTION 5.0 - MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND RATES, (CONT'D.)

5.15 Blocking for loxxx1+/loxxxoll+

This service prevents 10Xxxl+ and 10XXX011+ calls from being completed and is offered subject to the
availability of facilities. Provision of this service does not alleviate customer responsibility for completed
toll calls.

5.15.1 Maximum Rates
Nonrecurring
Charge
$6.00

MoHtbly
Rate

Per line or trunk arranged $0.20
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SECTION 6.0 - LONG DISTANCE SERWCES

6.1 Genera!

Rates and regulations for the Company's Long Distance Services may be found in theCompany's Arizona
Tariff No. 1.
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SECTION 7 - ADVANCED SERVICES

7.1 Direct Inward Dial (DID) Service

DID service is an optional feature which can be purchased in conjunction with Company-provided Basic
Trunks or Digital Trunks, DID service transmits the dialed digits for all incoming calls allowing the
Customer's PBX to route incoming calls directly to individual stations corresponding to each 'individual
DID number. Charges for DID capability andDID numbers apply hi addition to charges specified for Basic
Trunks or Digital Trunks.

So the Company may efficiently manage its number resource, the Company, at its sole discretion, reserves
the right to limit the quantity of DID numbers a Customer may obtain. Requests for 300 or more DID
numbers must be provided to the Company in writing no less than five (5) months prior to activation. In
addition, the Company reserves the right to review vacant DID stations or stations not in use to determine
their utilization. Should the Company determine, based on its own discretion, that there is inefficient
number utilization, the Company may reassign the DID numbers.

The Customer has no property right to the telephone number or any other call number destination
associated withDID service furnishedby the Company, and no right to the continuance of service through
any particular end office. The Company reserves the right to change such numbers, or the end office
designation associated with such numbers, or body, assigned to the Customer, whenever the Company
deems it necessary to do so in the conduct of its business.

DID Numbers Maximum
Monthlv Rates

Block of 20 DIDNumbers
Individual DID Number
DID Trunk Termination

600
030
90.00
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SECTION 7 - ADVANCED SERVICES

7.2 Advanced Service Packages

7.2.1 ISDN PRI Service with Unlimited Local Calling

ISDN PRI offers an array of value-added features, such as calling number identification and call-by-call
selection that enhance productivity. ISDN PRI is configured with 23 64 Kbps bi-directional B (Bearer)
channels and one 64 KbpsD (Data) channel. Unique to ISDN PRI is its ability to designate the D channel
to handle all of the signaling and call control requirements and leave the remaining 23 B channels free for
any mix of circuit-switched voice and data

Each of these products is offered under a 12, 24 or 36 month term agreement. Rates include unlimited local
calling for sent-paid, directly dialed calls. Rates donot include calling card calls, information type calls to
Time and Weather, 555, 700, 900, 976 Services, Directory Assistance or any other type of Operator
Handled call.

ISDN PRI includes the following non~optiona1 Feature Package: Inbound Calling Line ID-Name &
Number and Call by Call Selection.

Regional Toll and Long Distance Services must be PIC'd to the Company. These rates are in addition to
ISDN PRI and DSI rates below.

Recurring Charges

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months

ICE
36 Months

ICE

Non~Rec\1rring Charges

First Line
Each Add'l Line

12 Months
ICE
ICE

Non-Recurring; Charge
24 Months

ICE
ICE

36 Months
ICE
ICE

Expedite Service Charge' Per PRI
ICE

Order Supplement Charge!
Verizon

FirstChange
ICE

Subsequent Change
ICE

. E .
Order Cancellation Charge erne'
Bookmark not defined.

Per PRI

ICE

1 Expedite Service Charges apply when customer requests installation of service in less time thannormal installation
interval of 30 business days.
z Order Supplement Charges apply when a change of the Requested Service Date is requested by customer. A
change of requested service date must be within 30 days of the previous requested service date. In no event will the
Company be obligated to accept more than three (3) changes to a requestedservice date. The service will be deemed
canceled upon the fourth (4) such request and applicable Order Cancellation Charges will apply.
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SECTION 7 - ADVANCED SERVICES

7.2 Advanced Service Packages, (Cont'd.)

7.2.2 Digital DS-1 PBX Service withUnlimited Local Calling

This service provides a tlrlltlk side DSI electrical interface from the customer's digital PBX system to a
digital port on a local Company switch for the origination and termination of calls. Traffic to and Hom the
digital PBX can be received or dialed directly from any PBX station without the need for an attendant.

These digital trunks deliver a high-speed DS1 (Tl) connection between your PBX and the Company
network. There are up to 24 channelsonone facility, each of which can be used to place or receive calls.
This multi-channel capability dramatically reduces the need for additional PBX circuit cards.

Each of these products is offered under a12,24 or 36 month term agreement. Rates include unlimited local
calling for sent-paid, directly dialed calls. Rates do not include calling card calls, information type calls to
Time and Weather, 555, 700, 900, 976 Services, Directory Assistance or anyothertype of Operator
Handled call.

Regional Toll arid LongDistance Servicesmust bePIC'd to the Company. These ratesare in addition to
ISDN PRI and DSI ratesbelow.

Monthlv Recurring Charges

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months

ICE
36 Months

ICE

Non~Recurring Charges

First Line
Each Add'l Line

12 Months
ICE
ICE

Non-Recurring Charge
24 Months

ICE
ICE

36 Months
ICE
ICE

Expedite Service Charges
SBC/Pacitic Bell

Per DS1
ICE

Order Supplement Charge4 First Change
ICE

Subsequent
Change

ICE

Order Cancellation Charges"° "
Bookmark mol \1eEne¢L

Per DS1

ICE

3 Expedite Service Charges apply when customer requests installation of service in less timethan normal installation
interval of 30 business days.
4OrderSupplement Charges apply when a change of the Requested Service Date is requested by customer. A
change of requested service date must be within 30 days of the previous requested service date. In no event will the
Company be obligated to accept more than three (3) changes to a requested service date. The service will be deemed
canceled upon the fourth (4) such request and applicable Order Cancellation Charges will apply.

Issued: April 13, 2010
Issuedby:

Effective :
Jeff Kom

Chief Legal Officer
10201 South 5 let Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 109

SECTION '7 -. ADVANCED SERVICES

7.2 Advanced Service Packages, (Cont'd.)

7.2.3 ISDN PRI Service with Unlimited Loco] Calling and Bundled Toll/LD Service

ISDNPRI offers an array of value-added fear res, such as calling number identification and call-by-call
selectionthatenhance productivity. ISDN PRI is configured with 23 64 Kbps bi-directional B (Bearer)
channels and one 64 KbpsD (Data) channel. Unique to ISDN PRI is its ability to designate the D channel
to handle all of the signaling and call control requirements and leave the remaining 23 B channels free for
any mix of circuit-switched voice and data.

This product is offered under a 12, 24 or 36 month term agreement. Rates include unlimited local calling
for sent-paid, directly dialed calls. Rates donotinclude calling card calls, information type calls to Time
and Weather, 555, 700, 900, 976 Services, Directory Assistance or any other type of Operator Handed call,

The Unlimited Local Calling and Bundled Toll/LD Service Productsareoffered with six different
increments of Toll/LD Minutes fUse: 5,000, 10,000,15,000,30,000, 50,000 and 100,000.Installation
charges are includedin the monthly recurring charges. Regional Toll and Long DistanceServices must be
PIC'd to the Company.

ISDN PRI with Unlimited Local and B_u_r;glI_ed 5.000 Long Distance MOU
This package includes unlimited local and 5,000 long distance minutes of use. Also included is Inbound
Calling Line ID-Name & Number & Call-by-Call Selection (ISDN PRI) long distance usage @5,000
MOUs (including regional toll). Usage over the selected LD package will be billed at $0.049 per minute.

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months 36 Months

ICE ICE

ISDN PRI with Unlimited Local and_B4nd1es;1_l0,000 Long_Distance MOU
Thispackageincludes unlimited localand 10,000 long distance minutes fuse. Also includedis Inbound
Calling Line ID-Name & Number & Call-by-CallSelection(ISDNPRI) longdistance usage @10,000
MOUs (includingregionaltoll). Usage over the selected LD package will be billed at $0.049 per minute.

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months

ICE
36 Months

ICE
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SECTION 7 .-. ADVANCED SERVICES

7.2 Advanced Service Packages, (Cont'd.)

7.2.3 ISDN PRI Service with Unlimited Local Calling and Bundled Toll/LD Service, (Cont'd.)

ISDN PRI with Unlimited Local and Bundled 15,000Long Distance MOU
This package 'includesunlimited local and 15,000 long distance minutes of use. Also included is Inbound
Calling Line ID-Name 8: Number & Call-by-Call SelectionGSDN PRI) long distance usage @ 15,000
MOUe (including regional toll). Usage over the selected LD package will be billed at $0.049 per minute.

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months

ICE
36 Months

ICE

ISDN PRI with Unlimited Local and Bundled 30.000 Long Distance MOU
This package includes unlimited local and 30000 long distance minutes fuse. Also included is Inbound
Calling Line ID-Name & Number & Cade-by-Call Selection (ISDN PRI) long distance usage @ 30,000
MOUs (including regional toll), Usage over the selected LD package will be billed at $0.049 per minute.

SBC/Pacific Bell Area
12 Months

ICE

Monthly Reruning Charge
24 Months

ICE
36 Months

ICE

ISDN PRI with Unlimited Local and Bundled 50.000Lone Distance MOU
This package includes unlimited local and 50,000 long distance minutes of use. Also included is Inbound
Calling Line ID-Name & Number & Call-by-Call Selection GSDN PRI) long distance usage @ 50,000
MOUs (including regional toll), Usage over the selected LD package will be billed at $0.049 per minute,

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months

ICE
36 Months

ICE

ISDN PRI withUnlimited Local and Bundled 100,000 LongDistance MOU
This package includes unlimited local and 100,000 longdistance minutesof use. Also included is Inbound
CallingLine ID-Name & Number & Call-by-Call Selection (ISDN PRI) long distance usage @ 100,000
MOUs (includingregional toll).Usage over the selectedLD package will be billed at $0.049 per minute.

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months 36 Months

ICE ICE
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SECTION 7 - ADVANCED SERVICES

7.2 Advanced Service Packages, (Cont'd.)

7.2.4 Digital Ds-l PBX Service with Unlimited Local Calling and Bundled Toll/LD Service

This service provides a trunk side DS1 electrical interface from the customer's digital PBX system to a
digital port on a local Company switch for the origination and termination of calls. Traffic to and from the
digital PBX can be received or dialed directly 6° om any PBX station withoutthe need for an attendant.

These digital trunks deliver a high-speed DSI (Tl) connection between your PBX and the Company
network. There are up to 24 channels on one facility, eachof which can be used toplace or receive calls.
This multi-channel capability dramatically reduces the need for additional PBX circuit cards.

Each of these products is offeredunder a 12, 24 or 36 month term agreement. Rates include unlimited local
calling for sent-paid, directly dialed calls. Rates do not include calling card calls, `mformation type calls to
Time and Weather, 555, 700, 900, 976 Services, Directory Assistance or any other type of Operator
Handled call.

The Digital DS-I PBX Service with Unlimited Local Calling and Bundled Toll/LD Service Products are
offeredwith six different increments of Toll/LDMinutes ofUse: 5,000,10,000, 15,000, 30,000,50,000 and
100,000. Installation charges are included in the monthly recurring charges. Regional Toll and Long
Distance Services must be PIC'dto the Company.

ISDN DSI with Unlimited Local and Bundled 5.000 Lena Distance MOU
This package includes unlimited local and5,000 long distance minutes of use. Also included is Inbound
Calling Line ID-Name & Number and long distance usage @5,000 MOUe (including regional toll). Usage
Over the selected LD package will be billed at $0.049 per minute.

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months

ICE
36 Months

ICE

ISDN DS1 with Unlimited Local and Bundled 10,000 Long Distance MOU
This package includes unlimited local and 10,000 long distance minutes of use. Also included is Inbound
Calling Line ID-Name & Number and long distance usage @ 10,000 MOUe (including regional toll).
Usage over the selected LD package will be billed at $0.049 per minute.

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months

ICE
36 Months

ICE
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SECTION 7 - ADVANCED SERVICES

7.2 Advanced Service Packages, (Cont'd.)

7.2.4 Digital DS-1 PBX Service with Unlimited Local Calling and Bundled Toll/LD Service, (Cont'd.)

ISDN DSl with Unlimited Med and Bundled 15.000 Long Distance MOU
This package includes unlimited local and 15,000longdistance minutesofuse. Also included is Inbound
Calling L`me ID-Name & Number andlongdistance usage @15,000MOUe (including regional toll).
Usage over the selected LD package will be billed at $0.049 per minute.

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months

ICE
36 Months

ICE

ISDN DSI with Unlimited Local and Bunged 30,000 Long Distance MOU
This package includes unlimited local and 30000 long distance minutes fuse. Also included is Inbound
Calling Line ID-Name & Number and longdistance usage @30,000 MOUs (including regional toll).
Usage over the selected LD package will be billed at $0.049 per minute.

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months

ICE
36 Months

ICE

ISDN DSl with Unlimited Local and 81m<ned50,099 I 0n,9.Dis18n5;e MOU
This package includes unlimited local and 50,000longdistance minutesofuse. Also 'included is Inbound
Calling LineID-Name& Numberandlong distance usage @50,000 MOUs (including regional toll).
Usage over the selected LD package will be billed at $0.049perminute.

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months

ICE
36 Months

ICE

ISDN DSI with Unlimited LocalandBundled 100.000LongDistance MOU
This packageincludes unlimitedlocal and 100,000long distance minutes fuse.Also included is Inbound
CallingLine ID-Name & Number andlong distance usage@ 100,000MOUs (including regional toll).
Usage overthe selected LD packagewill be billed at $0.049 perminute.

12 Months
ICE

Monthly Recurring Charge
24 Months 36 Months

ICE ICE
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SECTION 7 - ADVANCED SERVICES

7.2 Advanced Service Packages, (Cont'd.)

7.2.5 ISDN BRI Service

ISDN BRI (Basic Rate Interface) uses standard "twisted pair" cables and is nearly dirge times faster than a
56K dial up line. ISDN PRI (Primary Rate Interface) uses a 1.544 Mbps digital transport facility (Tl). Both
services provide the superior clarity of digital transmission, a high-speed data interface and sufficient
bandwidth capacity to fulfill your current and future communication needs.

ISDN BRI consists of two 64 Kbps B (Bearer) channels and one 16 Kbps D (Data) channel, Each B
channel has the ability to integrate voice, data, image and video. The B channels may be kept separate or
bonded together to deliver 128 Kbps.

MonthlvRecurring Charges
Monthly Recurring

Charges

ISDN Basic Exchange Digital Line, each
ISDN Basic Exchange Circuit Switched Voice

$10.00

First Line
Second Line

ISDN Basic Exchange Circuit Switched Data, each
ISDN Basic Exchange Alternate Circuit Switched
Voice/Data,each

n/a
2.00
2.00
2.00

5 These ISDN BRI rates are a supplement to individual Message Rate Service.
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SECTION 7 - ADVANCED SERVICES

7.2 Advanced Service Packages, (Cont'd.)

7.2.6 Digital Centrex Service

Digits] Centrex Service delivers superior performance, PBX-like functionality including abbreviated
dialing, and is compatible with many telephone sets. Each user has a unique seven-digit directtelephone
number and customized features. The service is affordable,powerfailure safe and provides a scalable
platform for future growth and technology.

Mondlly RecLm'i11g Charges
ContractLength Monthly Recurring Charge

12 months - Assume Dial 9

12 months
24 months

36 months

60 months

84 months

26.61
23,15
21.05
17.59
16.51
15.80

NOTES FOR ALL ADVANCED SERVICES: Availability of services must be verified with the Company based
oncustomer address and NPA-NXX. Rates do not included FCC End User Charge, FCCPortCharge, or other
surcharges and taxes. Minimum service period is 12 months. If service is cancelled prior to the end of the contract, a
termination charge will be calculated as fellows: a.Theaverage of the sum of ad] line charges on three previous
Company invoices to the customer (excluding taxes) multiplied by the number of rnondls remaining in the term
agreement.
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SECTION 8 - SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS

8.1 Individual Case Basis (ICE) Arrangements

Arrangements will be developed on a case-by-case basis in response to a bona fide special request from a
Customer or prospective Customer to develop a competitive bid for a service not generally offered under
this tariff. Rates quoted in response to such competitive requests may be different than those specified for
such services in this tariff. ICE rates will be offered to the Customer in writing and on a nondiscriminatory
basis.

ICE willbe filed with the Communications Division of the Commission.
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SECTION 9 - PROMOTIONAL OFFERINGS

9.1 Special Promotions

The Company may, from time to time, offer services in this Tariff at special promotional rates and/or
terms. Such promotional arrangements shallbe filed with the Commission when so required. All rates and
terms contained in this Tariff shall continue to apply unless specifically addressed in the promotional
agreements,
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MONTHLY
RATE

Per individual flat rate residence line with
three features

$12.81

• Per additional flat rate residence line wide

three features
15.99

MONTHLY
RATE

• Per individual flat rate residence line with
three features

$19.81

Per additional flat rate residence line with
three features

22.99
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SECTION 10 - CURRENT PRICE LIST

10.1 Basic Services and Rates

10.1.1 Network Exchange Bundled Service

A. Arizona Home Edition - Standard Service

Arizona Home Edition will be provided at the followingrates:

B. Arizona Home Edition - Deluxe Service

Arizona Deluxe Edition will be provided at the following rates :
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SECTION 10.0 - CURRENT PRICE LIST, (CONT'D.)

10.1 Basic Services and Rates, (Cont'd.)

10.1.1 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

D. Business A La Carte Service

Business A La Carte service is targeted at small business Customers and provides options
based on the Customers calling patterns and estimated usage. Customers who subscribe
to this service must designate Crexendo as the presubscribed carrier for local calling
concurrent with enrollment for this service. Business A La Carte provides Customers
with the option of selecting Crescendo for toll services.

Local Exchange Service

Local Access Line

Local Business Line
Monthly Rate, per line $30.40

Service Connection Fee, one-time charge per line*
Per Line $42.50

PBX Trunk

Monthly Rate $38.51

Service Connection Fee, one-time charge per line'
Per Line $56.00

*
Service Connection fee is waived for those customers who retain their existing telephone number when
switching their service to Crescendo. The charge will apply if additional lines are transferred to Crescendo
after the initial order.

*
Service Connection fee is waived for those customers who retain their existing telephone number when
switching their service to Crescendo. The charge will apply if additional lines are transferred to Crexendo
after the initial order.
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MONTHLY
RATE

Per individual or additional flat rate business line $39.99

MONTHLY
RATE

Per individual or additional flat ratebusiness line $4999
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SECTION 10.0 - CURRENT PRICE LIST, (CONT'D.)

10.1 Basic Services and Rates, (Cont'd.)

10.1.1 Network Exchange Bundled Service, (Cont'd.)

D. Arizona Business Edition - Standard Service

Arizona Business Edition - Standard Service will be provided at the following rate:

E. Arizona Business Edition - Deluxe Service

Arizona Business Edition - Deluxe will be provided at the following rate:
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CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona TaritlfNo. 2
Original Page 120

SECTION 10.0 - CURRENT PRICE LIST, (CONT'D.)

10.1 Basic Serviees and Rates, (Cont'd.)

10.1.2 Direct Inward Dial (DID) Service

Monthly
Recurring

DID Numbers
Block of 20 DID Numbers
Individual DID Number

DID Trunk Termination

3.00
0.15
45.00

10.1.3 Advanced Services

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE
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c1mxEnDo BUsinEss SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 12 l

SECTION 10.0 - CURRENT PRICE LIST, (CONT'D.)

10.2 Miscellaneous Services and Rates

10.2.1 Service Order and Change Charges

Non-recurring charges apply to processing Service Orders for new service and for changes 'm
service.

Residence Business

$27.50
$89.99
$75.00

$42.50
$49.99
$49.99

Service Order Charges
Primary and Secondary Service Connection Charge*
Transfer of Service Charge, Primary Line
Transfer of Service Charge, Secondary Line
Technician Dispatch Charge (or

Trouble Isolation Charge)
Service Order Charge
Premises Visit Charge, first 15 minutes
Premises Visit Charge, add'l 15 minutes

$69.99
10.00
60.00
30.00

$79.99
22.00
60.00
30.00

Change Order Charges:
Telephone Number Change Order $10.00 $10.00

Feature or Feature Pack Change Order
Toll Restriction Fee Order
Listing Change Charge
Home Edition Change Charge

$10.00
$10.00
$10.00
$10.00

$10.00
$10.00
$10.00
$10.00

Record Change Charges:

Record Order Charge

Miscellaneous Charges

8.50 22.00

Duplicate Invoice
Call Detail Report

$5.00
$5.00

$5.00
$5.00

*
This charge notapplicable where a Service Connection Fee is listed for a specific service such as Network
Bundled Service. See Section 10.1.1 for Network Bundled Sefrvice nonrecurring charges.
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CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 122

SECTION 10.0 - CURRENT PRICE LIST, (CONT'D.)

10.2 Miscellaneous Services and Rates, (Cont'd.)

10.2.2 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE
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CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 123

SECTION 10.0 - CURRENT PRICE LIST, (CONT'D.)

10.2 Miscellaneous Services and Rates, (Cont'd.)

10.2.3 Restoration of Service

Per occasion, per line
Residence
$25 . 00

Business

$55.00

10.2.4 Temporary Suspension/Restoration of Service

Nonrecurr ing charge, per l ine suspended

Recurring charge, per line suspended

Residence Business
$10.00 $27.50
50% of regular service rates

Nonrecurring charge, per line restored $10.00 $27.50

10.2.5 Public Telephone Surcharge

Rate Per Calf: $0.75

Issued: April 13, 2010
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Residential Business

FEATURE Monthly Monthly
Speed Calling

8 Number 1.75 2.50
30 Number 2.50 4.00

Call Forwarding
Variable 2.50 4.30

IBusyLine (E anded 0.30 2.50
Busy Line (Overflow) 0.30 4.00

3Busy Line (Pro amiable) 1.60 7.50
Don't Answer 0.65 3.50
Don't Answer (Expanded) 0.65 3.50
Don't Answer (Pro amiable)u 2.10 4.00
Busy Line/Don't Answer 0.85 5.00
Busy Line (External)/DA 0.85 5.00

Call Rejection 4.00 4.00
Call Waiting 2.50 7.00
Call Transfer 5.50 5.50
Caller ID

Name and Number 5.00 7.45
Number 5.00 7.45

Continuous Redial 2.25 3.00
Distinctive Alert 0.08 0.75
Hot Line 1.75 1.75
Priori Call 2.25 3.00
Remote Access Forwarding 3.45 7.25
Selective Call Forwarding 2.25 3.00

Residential Business
FEATURE Per Use Monthly Per Use Monthly
CallTracing -per use $2.00 N/A $2.00 N/A
Repeat Call - per use $0.75 $2.25 $0.75 $3.00
Return Call -peruse $0.75 $2.70 $0.75 $2.50
Three-Way Calling, per use $0.75 $2.50 $0.75 $3.50

CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 124

SECTION 10.0 - CURRENT PRICE use,  (CONT'D.)

10.2 Miscellaneous Services and Rates, (Cont'd.)

10.2.6 Optional Calling Features

Per Use Features

Issued: April 13, 2010
Issued by:

Effectivel
Jeff Kern

Chief Legal Officer
10201 South 51st Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85044



CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 125

SECTION 10.0 - CURRENT PRICE LIST, (CONT'D.)

10.2 Miscellaneous Services and Rates, (Cunt'd

10.2.7 Directory Assistance Services

A, Basic Directory Assistance

Local Directory Assistance
Direct dialed (in excess of allowance)
Via operator (no allowance)

Per query
$1.15
$1.50

B. Directory Assistance Call Completion
Per completed call $0.50

c. National Directory Assistance
Direct dialed $1.50
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CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page126

SECTION 10.0 - CURRENT PRICE LIST, (CONT'D.)

10.2 Miscellaneous Services and Rates, (Cont'd.)

10.2.8 Local Operator Service

Local and IntraLATA Per Call Service Charges:

Customer Dialed Calling Card
Customer Dialed/Operator Assisted Calling Card
Collect
Third party Billed
Person-to-Person

$2.00
$3.00
$1.30
$1.30
$3.50

10.2.9 Busy Line Verification and Emergency Interrupt Service

Busy Line Verification, per request
Emergency Interruption

Per cal]
$2.25
$3.00
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CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 127

SECTION 10.0 - CURRENT PRICE LIST, (CONT'D.)

10.2 Miscellaneous Services and Rates, (Cont'd.)

10.2.10 Directory Listing Service

Primary Listings
Per Month
$0.00

Change in Primary Listing
Business, each
Residence, each

Additional Listings
Business, each
Residence, each

$2.50
$1.25

Nonlisted Service
Business, each
Residence, each

$1.20
$1.30

Nonpublished Service
Business, each
Residence, each

$1.55
$1.65

Toll-Free Directory Listings,each
Business, each
Residence, each

$15.00
N/A

Straight Line Under Listings
Business, each
Residence, each N/A

$2.00

Captions and Subcaptions Listings
Business, each

Residence, each
$2.00
N/A

For non-recurring charges associated with a customer-initiated change in a directory listing, see Section

10.2.1 of this tariff
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CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona TariffNo. 2
Original Page 128

SECTION 10.0 - CURRENT PRICE LIST, (CONT'D.)

10.2 Miscellaneous Services and Rates, (Cont'd.)

10.2.11 Carrier Presubscription

Nonrecurring Charges

Per businessor residence line, trunk, or port: $5.00

10.2.12 Intercept Referral Service

Basic Intercept Service is provided at no charge.

New NumberReferral Service isprovided at no charge.

Split Referral InterceptService

Residence
Threemonths
Six months
Nine months
Twelve months

Business
$125.00
$245.00
$365.00
$490.00

$40.00
We
n/a
n/a
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CKEXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC. Arizona Tariff No. 2
Original Page 129

SECTION 10.0 - CURRENT PRICE LIST, (CONT'D.)

10.2 Miscellaneous Services and Rates, (Cont'd.)

10.2.13 Toll Restriction Service

Residence
$6.00

Business
Nonrecurring charge, per line
Monthly, per line IUDDQ

$27.50
$5.00

10.2.14 900 Service Access Restriction

Nonrecurring charge, per line

Monthly rate, per line

Residence
$0.00
$0.00

Business
$0.00
$0.00

10.2.15 Blocking for 10xxx1+/10xxxoll+

Nonrecurring
Charge
$3.00

Monthly
Rate

Per line or trunk arranged $0.10

10.2.16 Returned Check Charge

Per dishonored check returned $25.00
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PART I
Throughout this report, we refer to eMergent, Inc., together with its subsidiaries, as "we," "us," "our Company" or "the

Company." As used in theForm 10-K, "StoresOhline""" is a registered trademark of our Company in the United States and other
countries. All other product names are or may be trademarks 08 andareused to identify the products and services of, their respective
Owl'l€Ils.

THIS ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K CONTAINS FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. THESE
STATEMENTS RELATE TOFUTURE EVENTS OR OUR FUTURE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE. IN SOME CASES, YOU
CAN IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS BY TERMINOLOGY SUCH AS MAY, WILL, SHOULD, EXPECT,
PLAN, INTEND, ANTICIPATE, BELIEVE, ESTIMATE, PROJECT, PREDICT, POTENTIAL OR CONTINUE (INCLUDING
THE NEGATIVE OF SUCH TERMS),OROTHER SIMILAR TERMINOLOGY. THESE STATEMENTS ARE ONLY
PREDICTIONS AND ARE BASED UPON VARIOUS ASSUMPTIONS THAT MAY NOT BE REALIZED. ACTUAL EVENTS
OR RESULTS MAYDIFFERMATERIALLY IN EVALUATING THESE STATEMENTS, YOU SHOULD SPECIFICALLY
CONSIDER VARIOUS FACTORS, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED To, THE RISKS OUTLINED BELOW UNDER ITEM IA.
THESE FACTORS MAY CAUSE OUR ACTUAL RESULTS TODIFFER MATERIALLY FROM ANY FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENT.

ALTHOUGH WE BELIEVE THAT THE EXPECTATIONS REFLECTED TN THE FORWARD-LOOKN~1G
STATEMENTS ARE REASONABLE, WE CANNOT GUARANTEE FUTURE RESULTS, LEVELS OF ACTWITY,
PERFORMANCE OR ACHIEVEMENTS. MOREOVER, NEITHER WE NOR ANY OTHER PERSON AS SUMES
RESPONSIBILITYFOR THEACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS OF THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. WE Do
NOT INTEND TO UPDATE ANY OF THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AFTER THE DATE oF THIS ANNUAL
REPORT TO CONFORM SUCH STATEMENTS TOACTUALRESULTS OR TO CHANGES IN OUR EXPECTATIONS 7
UNLESS REQUIRED BY LAW.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

GENERAL

We provide eServices, eCommerce technology, training and a variety of web-based technologies and resources including
search engine optimization and search engine management services to entrepreneurs and small, medium, and large enterprises. Our
eServices offerings leverage industry and client practices and are designed tohelp increase the predictability of success for Internet
merchants. Our services are also designed to help decrease the risks associated witheCommerce implementation by providing
low-cost, scalable solutions with ongoing software and training updates and support. The Company's strategic vision is to remain an
eCommerce provider focusedon our target markets. We sell and market our products and services in the United States and
international (English-speaking) markets, including Canada, the UK, Australia, New Zealand, and Singapore.

eMERGENT VVEBSITE

INDUSTRY BACKGROUND

eMergent, Inc. was incorporated as a Nevada corporation on April 13, 1995. In November 1999, we were reincorporated
under the laws of Delaware. Effective July 3, 2002, we changed our corporate name to "eMergent, Inc." to better reflect the scope and
direction of our business activities of assisting and providing web-based technology solutions to entrepreneurs and small businesses
who are seeking to establish a viable eCommerce presence on the Internet.

The Company is headquartered at 10201 South 5 let Street, Phoenix, AZ, 85044, and our telephone number is (801)
227-0004. Our Website is www.imergentinc.corn. To assist Investors we publish our Annual Report on Form l01K, Quarterly Reports
onPom 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K, and any amendments to those reports filed, or tarnished, pursuant to Section l3(a) or
15(d) of the Securities ExchangeAct of 1934 which are filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") on our Website
under the Investor Relations Tab. All such filings are available Hee of charge.

A company seeking to effect such a transformation or launch a website on the Internet often needs outside technical expertise
to assist in identifying viable Internet tools, and to develop and implement strategies within a realistic budget. This outside technical

The Internethas transformed the way business is conducted. To address current economic conditions, successful companies
have turned to the Internet as a less expensive marketing channel which allows them to globally compete and communicate with a
network of consumers and partners. Introducing a business to the Internet can unleash new opportunities which enable them to drive
revenue growth, services opportunities, product innovation, and operational efficiencies. Companies must be able to offer and deliver
their services and products through the Internet to capitalize on this potential.

Source; IMERGENT INC,10-K, September 91 , 2009 Powered by Murningsi8ra Document Research*



assistance is essential to create a competitive advantage over other organizations attempting to market their products and services over
the Internet,

1
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At the Preview Training Session, the attending entrepreneur or small business owner has the opportunity to purchase a
license to use our proprietary StoresOnline Express software and website development platform and thereby become an Internet
merchant The attending small business owner or entrepreneur is also presented an opportunity to attend a full day Internet Training
Workshop. The StoresOnline Express software package includes the following products and services:

We believe this environment has created a significant and growingdemandfor third-party Internet professional services which has
resulted in a proliferation of eServices companies offering specialized solutions, such as order processing, transaction reporting, help
desk support, training, consulting, security, website design, and website optimization and hosting. We believe there is a large,
fragmented and under-served population of businesses and entrepreneurs searching for professional services firms, who offer
business-to-entrepreneur (BZE) and business-to-business (BZB) eCommerce solutions accompanied by support and continuing

education.
We believe this market requires platforms of products and services which embrace the opportunities presented by the

internet. Accordingly, we believe organizations increasingly are searching for BZE and B2B eCommerce solutions, which focus on
promoting their business on the Internet These solutions include technology, education, creative design, website optimization,
transaction processing, data warehousing/hosting, transaction reporting and help desk support. Furthermore, we believe our target
market will increasingly look to Internet solutions providers who leverage industry and customer practices, increase predictability of
their Internet initiatives and decrease implementation risks by providing low-cost, scalable solutions with minimal lead-time.

Our services start with a complimentary 90-minute informational "Preview Training Session" aimed toward those `mterested
in extending their business to the Internet. These Preview Training Sessions have been proven to increase awareness of and excitement
for the opportunities presented by the Internet. At these Preview Training Sessions, our instructors (i) preview the advantages of
establishing a website on the Internet, (ii) answer many of themost common questions new orprospective Internet merchants have,
(iii) explain, in general terms, how to develop an effective internet strategy and (iv) explain how to transform an easting "brick and

mortar" company into a eCommerce enabled company.

Approximately two weeks alter each Preview Training Session, we return to conduct an intensive "Internet Training
Workshop" which teaches Internet eCommerce and website implementation training to the small business owners and entrepreneurs
who purchased the StoresOnline Express package at the Preview Training Session. Instructors of the Internet Training Workshop
expand upon the principles taught at the Preview Training Session elaborating on the details, requirements, demands, tips, and
techniques required to extend their business or product to the Internet. Specifically, this instruction consists of a plain English
explanation of eCommerce requirements and tools, specific details and tips onhow to promote and drive traffic to a website, and
techniques to increase sales from a website.

INDUSTRYAND BUSINESS SEGMENT SUMMARY

Our StoresOnline business olTers a continuum of services and technology to the Small Office/Home Office (SOHO) business
owner and entrepreneur seeking the tools and training to establish a successiiil website on the Internet. Specifically, StoresOnline
services a market segment looking for a "do-it-yourself' option as an alternative to the high cost of contracting an eCommerce web
developer and, most importantly, an ad agency for website promotion. Both are difficult barriers to many entrepreneurs looking to
establish a presence on the Internet. StoresOnline delivers the tools, training, and support to help the entrepreneur and SOHO business
owner maintain and promote their websites on their own, thus making the Internet a viable option for their businesses.

In addition to the training provided at the workshop, our customers are presented an opportunity to upgrade their
StoresOnline Express license to our proprietary StoresOn1ine Pro software and website development platform. StoresOn1ine Pro
software includes:

Stores Online. Inc. - Ojiering Services Io Entrepreneurs and Small Ojice/Home Ojice

access to an unlimited number of site keys which allow the merchant to build as many fully eCommerce-enabled
websites as desired, with the option to host those websites on the Company's servers,

Helpdesk technical support via on-line chat;

fully integrated StoresOn1ine shopping cart technology, and

Pay-Pal merchant account integration for real-time online credit card processing.

a license to create one fully enabled eCommerce website, with the option to host this website on ours servers,

library of promotional tools and strategies that provides ongoingpromotional tips to optimize websites for higher

Saufce: eMERGENT iNC, TO-K, September Of, 2909 Pawned by Iv1umings9aa' I: Docainment Research an



Helpdesk technical support via on-line chat, emails, and telephone, which also includes access to our detailed Merchant
Services resource center of Internet marketing information,

ranking in search engines and improved Web-traffic conversion,

2
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tracking software to monitor website tra18c (hits, unique visitors, page views, referring URL, search engine and
keywords used, time of visit, etc.),

drop shipper integration which allows customers the ability to access product pictures and descriptions of thousands of
products offered by drop shipping companies with which the customer may form a relationship;

merchant accounts for real-time online credit card processing,

testing and marketing software tools, and

the Avail 24/7 communications package, an all-in-one email, phone, fax, and contactmanagementsolution.

As mentioned, a license to our StoresOnline Pro software and website development platform permits a customer to create as
many custom websites as desired. Programming of the customer's first website is free of charge if submitted within the first 90 days
after upgrading his/her software, Alter this time, our development beam can assist with the design and setup of the website for an
additional fee. Customers can choose to download the software and create websites whichcan be hosted by third-party providers, or
host their websites with us for an additional monthly fee. Websites hosted by usallow the customers to take advantage of our hosting
and support services.

Following the initial sale of the license, we seek to provide additional technology and services to our customers.
Consequently, we offer custom programming to create distinctive web page graphics and banners and to enhance websites with
features such as streaming audio and video content. For this purpose we have partnered with third-party companies whoofferour
customers additional marketing tools, training, and/or tax and legal services for their web-based businesses. We receive a commission
from these companies when our customers purchase any of their products or services. For a commission, we allow third parties to
market certain products and services which we believe are complementary to our own products and services to our customers in our
Preview Training Sessions and Internet Training Workshops, and through direct marketing. Furthermore, we continually explore
ideas, products and services which will enhance ongoing customer training and assistance.

Seasonality

Our revenues are subj act to seasonal fluctuations. Responses to our marketing for Preview Training Sessions and Internet
Training Workshops are historically lower during the period from June through Labor Day, and during the holiday season 80m
Thanksgiving Day through the first few weeks of January.

Technology

We believe a key component of our success continues to come from our developedproprietary technologies. We believe
these technologies distinguish our services and products from our competitors. In particular, our technologies include our website
development software (StoresOnline Express and StoresOnline Pro), advanced editing capabilities 'm terns of content and website
creation, dynamic image creation, hosting environment and infrastructure, and total customer lelationsliip management.

Our software platform is continuously enhanced and is an innovative website-building environment. Features and ftmctions
of our StoresOn1ine soiiware include:

during website development, our customers can experience the look and feel of their websites as if they were their own
customers. They can shop, navigate, order products, track orders, and more. If they want to change or add more
elements, they can edit, rearrange, add, and delete the elements all within a dynamic, point-and-click environment,

all designs are customized based on the customers' choices and arrangements. Customers can modify the look and feel
of the design to complement their services or products. In addition,design modification and arrangement are executed
wiNn a streamlined, point-and-click environment;

blogs, online journals, message boards, and forums that are easily integrated into the content of the website. As
administrators, the customers have full control in terms of filtering content, allowing images, and other blog, message
board, and forum permissions,

customizable forms that address customer-specific needs. By using customized forms, our customers can setup secure,
encrypted forms with improved ease to collect sensitive information from their customers. This is especially useful for
service-based businesses, as these forms can be used for job, loan, insurance applications, questionnaires, bids, quotes,
etc., and

•
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the Avail 24/7 communications package, an all-in-one email, phone, fax, and contact management solution. This
product allows businesses to manage all correspondence with customers in one easy-to-use application
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Sales and Marketing
Because a majority of our products are sold to persons who have attended both our Preview Training Session and our Internet

Training Workshops, we mace a significant marketing investment for potential customers. Therefore, the cost of customer acquisition
and sell-through percentages are critical components to the success of our business, We are continuously testing and implementing
changes to our business model, which are intended to further reduce the level of investment necessary to get customers to attend our
events and to increase our value proposition to these customers.

We advertise our Preview Training Sessions mostly through direct mail. The mailing lists we use are obtained from list
brokers and the Company's own database. The direct mail pieces are mailed several weeks prior to the date of the Preview Training
Session.

Research and Development

During the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008, and 2007, we invested $2,177,000, $2,113,000, and $l,243,000, respectively, in
the research and development of our technologies. The majority of these expenditures were for our StoresOn1ine Pro soirware
platform. In general, our research and development efforts during fiscal 2009consisted of the following:

added advanced customization to our StoresOnline Pro platform, allowing mare flexibility using CSS, Java, and HTML
5.0 features,

improved image processing features for faster image delivery,

updated our data center facility and improved all network components,

transitioned legacy applications to our standard Java platform, and

launched initial development of hosted Telecom solution.

In general, our research and development efforts during fiscal 2008 consisted of the following:

integration with drop shippers allowing for seamless product delivery,

enhanced research tools, including search engine optimization tools as well as new charting and graphing features;

integration of Avail 24/7 into StoresOnline Pro,

addition of social networking features such as product reviews and customer feedback, and

single sign-on features that simplify account management.

In general, our research and development efforts during fiscal 2007 consisted of the following:

the Avail 24/7 communications package,anall-in-one email, phone, fax, and contact management solution,

enhanced research tools, including reverse search tools, and the search engine optimization research tool,

o

integration with a variety of new payment processors including ECI-PAY2, YourPay, WorldPay, PayPaIPro, PayPalPro
UK, eLayaway, Eway, Enets SFA, Dynamic Lntemnational Gateway, Optimal, BuyLine, and Google Checkout; and

enhanced StoresOnline Pro price sheets, agent integlation (BicLFrog/C1ickSe1lGo/MyeBiz), Google site map, RSS
support, siteblanded confirmation emails, order referral, and search engine optimizaijons on web pages.

Crescendo Business Solutions, Inc. - eCommerce Software Platform which can be of"ered as either a Software as a Service
(Saab or a Licensed Soj'i'ware Model to the SHE' Business Segment

Crescendo Business Solutions (Crescendo) serves a different market segment than StoresOnline. While StoresOnline markets
to entrepreneurs looking for a "do-it-yourself' option, Crescendo facilitates businesses looldng for a trusted partner to manage their
e-Commerce offering, web site, search engine optimization/management and online promotional needs. As a SaaS or licensed
software based platform, Crescendo provides a solution to the SME market segment, These services include:

full functioning eCommerce enabled site including integrated shopping cart and merchant account technologies;

integrated SKU management,
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analytics set up, training, and ongoing support,

Source; KMERGENT INC, 10-K, September O1, 2009
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The voice and video broadband phone service will enablebroadband Internet users to add digital voice and video
communications services to their high-speed Internet connections. Customers can choose a direct-dial phone number from any of the
rate centers offered by the service and then use Crescendo Network Services supplied IP phones to connect to a broadband Internet
connection and make or receive calls to/from the Public Switched Telephone Network and other Crescendo endpoints. All Crescendo
Network Services telephone accounts will come with voice mail, caller ID, call waiting, call waiting caller ID, call forwarding, hold,
3-way conferencing, web and voice-prompt access to account controls, and online billing. In addition, we have plans to offer
videophones and video telephony software in conjunction withour service plans that connect to a customer'shigh-speed NNeanet
network to deliver all of the voice features above, as well as unlimited video calls to any other Crescendo videophone customer in the
world.

CrescendoNetwork Services is focused ondeveloping, marketing, and selling telecommunication and data services and
technology for Internet Protocol, or IP telephony and video applications. We currently have in development broadband digital phone
service, total office hosted PBX service, trunking ser*/ice, hosted key system service, Secession Initiation Protocad (SIP) line and
videophone equipment and services.

We are in the process of developing a suite of business services called Crescendo Total Office that 08er feature-rich
communications services to small and medium-sized businesses, eliminating the need for traditional telecommunications services and
business phone systems. Our primary focus with the Crexendo Total Office service is to replace private branch exchange, or PBX,
telephone systems in the small business marketplace with a hosted, Internet-based business phone service solution. When completed,
Crescendo Virtual Otiice will completely replace a company's PBX infrastructure by deliveringall Telecom services over a managed
Internet connection, We will also sell pre-programmed IP telephones with speakerphones and a display screen, in conjunction with our
Crescendo Total Office service plans, which enable our business customers to access additional Crescendo TotalOffice features through
on-screen phone menus.

Most of these competitors, however, do not yet offer the full range of Internet professional services we believe our target
market requires. These competitors could elect to focus additional resources in our target markets, which could materially adversely

These servicesare primarily offered through anetwork of value-added resellers (VARs) and online lead generation. The
initial step in the sales approach typically starts with an in-depth analysis of the potential customer's website using our Crescendo
Business Solutions proprietary tools and software for analyzing search demand identification of keywords, keyword density, and
effective pay-per-click strategies. Utilizing these tools allows our search engine optimization professionals to efficiently develop a
long-term web-marketing strategy focused on generating qualified leads and tragic to our customers' websites.

Our Crescendo Business Services division is currently in the development phase and as of June 30, 2009 had not generated
any revenues. Costs associated with the start-up of Crescendo Business Solutions for the year ended June 30, 2009 were $253,000 and
are included 'm the Comparly's 2009 consolidated statement of operaNons.

Our Crescendo Network Services division is currently in the development phase and as of June 30,2009had not generated
any revenues. Costs associated with the start-up of Crescendo Network Services for the year ended .Tune 30, 2009 were $199,000 and
are included in the Company's 2009 consolidated statement of operations.

Our markets are becoming increasingly competitive. Our competitors include companies which sell dirough workshop
formats like ours, as well as portals, application service providers, software vendors, systems integrators and infonnatiou technology
consulting services providers.

These services will be marketed by both our StoresOnline division and Crescendo Business Solutions division.

COMPETITION

Crexendo Network Services

link building campaigns tobuild page rank and attain higher relevancy search results, and

search engine optimization seMces including keyword research, competitive analysis, content writing, and content
management,

search engine marketing services (paid search or pay-per-click) including keyword research, ad campaign setup, and
advertising management for the top paid search engines like Google, Adwords, Yahoo Search Marketing, and Bing;

search engine optimization and search engine marketing training courses for businesses looking to develop that core
competency in house.
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affect our business prospects, financial position and results of operations. Many of our current and potential competitors have longer
operating histories, larger customerbases and longer relationships with customers as well as significantly greater financial, technical,
marketing and public relations resources than we do.
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Additionally, should we determine to pursue acquisition opportunities, we may compete with other companies with similar growth
strategies. Some of these competitors may be larger and have greater financial and other resources. Competition for these acquisition
targets could also result in increased prices of acquisition targets and a diminished pool of companies available for acquisition.

There are relatively low barriers to entry into our business. Our proprietary technology does not preclude or inhibit
competitors from entering our markets. In particular, we anticipate new entrants will attempt to develop competing products and
services or new forums for conducting eCommerce which could be deemed competition. Additionally, if eCommerce orInternet based
enterprises with more resources and name recognition were to enter our market, they may redefine our industry and make it diiiicult
for us to compete.

Expected technology advances associated with the Internet, increasing use of the Internet, and new software products are
welcome advancements that should broaden the Internet's viability as a marketplace. We anticipate that we cancompetesuccessfully
by relying on our infrastructure, marketing strategies and techniques, systems and procedures, and by adding additional products and
services in the future. We believe we can continue our success by periodic review and revision to our product offerings and marketing
approach.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Our success depends in part on using and protecting our proprietary technology and other intellectual property. Furthermore,
we must conduct our operations without infringing on the proprietary rights of third parties. We also rely upon trade secrets and the
l ow- how andexpertise of our key employees and independent contractors. To protect our proprietary technology and other
intellectualproperty, we rely on a combination of the protections provided by applicable copyright, trademark and trade secret laws, as
well as confidentiality procedures and licensing arrangements. Although we believe we have taken appropriate steps to protect our
intellectual property rights, including requiring employees and third parties who are granted access to our intellectual property to enter
into confidentiality agreements, these measures may not be sufficient to protect our rights against third parties. Others may
independently develop or otherwise acquire unpatented technologies orproducts similar or superior to ours.

We license from third parties cer1ai11 software and Internet tools which we include in our services and products. If any of
these licenses were terminated, we couldbe required to seek licenses for similar software and Internet tools from other third parties or
develop these tools internally. We may not be able to obtain such licenses or develop such tools in a timely fashion, on acceptable
terms, or at all.

Companies participating in the software and Internet technology industries are frequently involved in disputes relating to
intellectual property. We may be required to defend our inteilecnual property rights against iniringemellt, duplication, discovery and
misappropriation by third parties or todefendagainst third-party claims of infringement. Likewise, disputes may arise in the future
with respect to ownership of technology developed by employees who were previously employed by other companies. Any such
litigation or disputes could be costly and divert our attention from our business. An adverse determinationcouldsubject us to
siniiicant liabilities to third parties, require us to seek licenses &on, or pay royalties to, third parties, or require us to develop
appropriate alternative technology. Some or all of these licenses may not be available to us on acceptable terms, or at ail. In addition,
we may be unable to develop alternate technology at an acceptable price, or at all. Any of these events could have a material adverse
effect on our business prospects, financial position and results of operations ,

EMPLOYEES

As of August 31, 2009, we had 290 employees, 260 full time and 30 part time, including 6 executives, 84 in sales, 19 in
marketing and event planning, 28 in the development of our eCommerce solutions and IT, 29 in website production, 30 in event
reservations, 46 in customer support and 48 in Finance, legal and general administration. We also draw from a pool of independent
contractors, some of whom are guest presenters, sales consultants, and trainers. We have never experienced any labor disruption and
are not party to any collective bargaining agreements. We believe that our employee relations are good.

We are generally subject to regulations applicable to businesses. In addition, because of our workshop sales format, we are
subject to laws and regulations concerning sales and marketing practices, and particularly those with regard to business opportunities,
franchises and selling practices. We assert we do not offer our customers a "business opportunity" or a "t`ranchise", as those terms are
defined in applicable statutes of the states in which we operate. In general, with the exception of California, in order to be subject to
business opportunity regulations in a state, a company is typically required to provide a representation guaranteeing a return in excess
of the purchase price and/or provide a marketing plan. We do neither. Various states, however, have contended we sell a business
opportunity. There is no guarantee we may not be required to register as a sellerof a business opportunity in some states in whichwe
dobusiness. The requirement to register may have an adverse impact on our business. We believe we operate in compliance with laws
concerning sales practices, which laws in some jurisdictions require us to offer the customer a three-day "cooling oil" or rescission

GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION

Source: IMERGENT INC, 10-K, September 01, 2809 Powered cy Morningstar* Document. Rexearcrs"



period in which customers maycancel their workshop purchases. If we are required to register as a seller of business opportunities we
may be subject to rescission periods in excess of three days.Although we do not believe weare required to offer rescission rights in
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most states, we voluntarily provide such rescission rights. These rights could reduce our sales if customers who purchase products and
services atour workshops elected to exercise those rights.

We are also subject to an increasing number of laws and regulations directly applicable to Internet access and commerce. The
adoption of any such additional laws or regulations may decrease the growth of the Internet, which could in mm decrease the demand
for our products and services. Such laws may also increase our costs of doing business or otherwise have an adverse effect on our
business prospects, financial position or results of operations. Moreover, the applicability to the Internet of existing laws governing
issues such as property ownership, libel, and personal privacy is uncertain. In particular, one channel we use to initially contact our
customers is e-mail.Theuseof email for this purpose has become the subject of a number of recently adopted and proposed laws and
regulations. Future federal or state legislation or regulation could have a material adverse effect on our business prospects, financial
condition and results of operations.

INTERNATIONAL OPERATIONS

For a discussion of revenues relating to our international activities, see Note2 (r), entitledSegment Information, in our
consolidated iiuancial statements.

ITEM IA. RISK FACTORS.

In addition to factors discussed elsewhere in this 10-K, tnefollowing are important risks which could adversely eject our
future results. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently do not deem material may also impair
our business operations. If any of the risks we describe below occur; or Y"any unforeseen risk develops, our operating results may
suffer; ourjlnancial condition may deteriorate, the trading price four common stock may decline and our investors could lose all or
part of their investment.

Proposed Federal Trade Commission rules couldadversely impact the manner in which we solicit pofential customers.

OnApril 5, 2006, the Federal TradeCommission (FTC) announced proposed mies that, if adopted, could be construed or
applied in a way which would negatively impact the manner in which we solicit potential customers and offer our customers our
products. The FTC is currently requesting comments to the proposed rules. We cannot predict whether the proposed rules will be
adopted. The proposed rules, if adopted, may be interpreted or applied in a manner which may limit the manner in which we market
our products, which may reduce our revenue and profitability.

We have been subject! to a number of claims by governmental agencies that we are required to register us a seller of business
opportunities, including actions seeking restraining orders or injunctions, andadversedecisions in these markers could adH1er5e1y
ajfecf our business.

We have been subject to a number of claims by governmental agencies which claim that we are required to register as a seller
or provider of business opportunities. We have successfully defended such claims, except in the State of Cadifomia which has a statute
with different requirements than other jurisdictions. No assurances can be given that there will not be other jurisdictions which may
bring actions on similar grounds, or that such claims may be successfully defended. We assert we do not sell a business opportunity
and have not therefore registered as a seller under the various statutes (other than California). Any new actions filed against the
Company could also have a material negative impact on sales and operations of the Company. If it is determined in any other state that
we are required to register as a seller of business opportunities in order to engage in business in that state, the requirement to do so
could materially impair us and/or force us to change our business model and consequently may adversely affect our revenue, increase
our compliance costs, and reduce our profitability.

Changes in international and domestic laws and regulations and rife inzefprezazion and enforcement ofsueh .laws and
regulations could adversely impact ourfmancial results or ability to conduct business.

We are subject to a variety of international, federal and state laws and regulations as well as oversight from a variety of
international and domestic governmental agencies. The laws governing our business may change in ways that harm our business.
Federal, state or foreign governmental agencies administering and enforcing such laws may also choose to interpret and apply them in
ways that harm our business. These interpretations are also subject to change. Regulatory actioncouldmaterially impair or force us to
change our businessmodeland may adversely affect our revenue, increaseour compliance costs, and reduce our profitability. In
addition, governmental agencies such as the SEC, IRS or state taxing authorities may conclude that we have violated federal laws,
state laws or other rules and regulations, and we could be subject to fines, penalties or other actions that could materially harm our
business.

From time to time we are andhave been !he subjeel of governmental inquiries and irzvesfigalians into 0a/r business practices
that could require us ro change our sales and marketing practices or pay damages or jirzes, which could negatively impact our
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financial results or ability to conduct business.

From time to time, we receive inquiries firm federal, state, city and local government officials in the various jurisdictions in
which we operate. These inquiries and investigations generally concern compliance with various city, county, state and/or federal
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regulations involving sales, representations made, customer service, re d policies, and marketing practices. We respond to these
inquiries and have generally been successful in addressing the concerns of these persons and entities, without a formal complaint or
charge being made, although there is often no formal closing of the inquiry or investigation. See Part I, Item 3,Legal Proceedings, for
a discussion of some of these pending matters. There can be no assurance that the ultimate resolution of these or other inquiries and
investigations will not have a material adverse eflflect on our business or operations, or that a formal complaint will not be initiated.
During the ordinary course of business we also receive a number of complaints and inquiries from customers, governmental and
private entities. Insomecases these complaints and inquiries have ended up in civil com's. While we attempt to resolve these matters
on a mutually satisfactory basis, there can be no assurance that the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse
effect onour business or results of operations.

We also are subject to various claims and legal proceedings covering matters which arise in the ordinary course of business.
We believe the resolution of these other cases will not have a material adverse erect on our business, financial position, or results of
operations.

From time fo h'me we are and have been the subject of customer complaints and lawsuits relating to our business practices
which could require us to change our sales Ana' markeringpractices or pay damages orjines, which could negatively impact our
_financial results.

We sometimes receive complaints and inquiries in the ordinary course of business from both customers and governmental
and non-governmental bodies on behalf of customers and, in some cases, these customer complaints have resulted in litigation. Some
of these matters are pending. The ultimate resolution of these matters may have a material adverse effect on our fmanciai position or
results of operations.

We may be required to reduce our prices in order to compete which could negatively impact ourproftabilily

As competition with our software continues to expand, we may be required to respond to additional competition which could
require us to lowerprices and engage in price competition. If intense price competition occurs, we may be forced to lower prices,
which could result in lower revenue and gross margins.

We collect personal and credit card informationfkom our customers and employees which could be subject to misuse.

We maintain credit card and other personal information 'm our systems. Due to the sensitive nature of retaining such
information wehave implanted policies andprocedures to preserve and protect our data and our customers' data against loss, misuse,
corruption, misappropriation caused by systems failures, unauthorized access or misuse. Notwithstand'mg these policies, we could be
subject to liability claims by individuals and customers whose data resides inour databases for the misuse of that information.

On October 24,2005, the Company announced it had been notified by the SEC that a fontal order of investigation related to
the Company had been issued, Prior to the order, the Company had announced a change of the independent registered public
accounting firm for the Company. The Company also issued a Form 8-K ofNon-Reliance on Previously Issued Financial Statements
or a Related Audit Report or Completed Interim Review. Although we have cooperated with the SEC in this matter, and intend to
continue to cooperate with the SEC, the SEC may find that wehave violated securities laws. We cannot predict the ultimate outcome
of the investigation,nor canwe predict whether other federal, state or foreign governmental authorities will initiate separate
investigations. The outcome of the investigation and any related legal and administrative proceedings could include the institution of
administrative, civil, injunctive or criminal proceedings involving us and/or our current or former employees, officers and/or directors,

the imposition of fines and other penalties, remedies and/or sanctions, modifications to business practices and compliance programs
and/or referral to other governmental agencies for other actions. It is not possible to accurately predict, at this time, when matters
relating to the investigation will be completed, the final outcome of the investigation, or what, i f any, actions may be taken by the SEC
or by othergovernmental agencies in federal,state or foreign jurisdictions. Suchactionsmay negatively impact our consolidated
financial statements, results of operations, business prospects or liquidity.

We are being investigated by :he Securities and Exchange Commission, which could subject us to fines, penalties or other
actions, which could adversely eject ourfznancial results,

We am subject lo claims that our software is "defective" and dyicolt to use and that a substantial number four customers
do not activate their web pages.

We have been subject to claims by purchasers that our so&ware is "defective" and difficult to use, Our software is hosted
remotely on our servers in Ores, Utah, and as such cannot be selectively defective, but the continual claims of defective software
could have a negative effect on our ability to sell licenses. We have also been subject to various claims that our software is hard to use.
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We contend our software is interactive, and can be used properly by our customers. However, the claims of it being difficult to use are
investigated by various regulatory agencies, and the persistence of such claims by regulatory agencies, in the news media, and on the
Internet,may have a substantial negative impact on our ability to transact business. The claims that a substantial number of our
customers do not activate their websites may impact the manner in which we conduct our seminars and may have a negative impact on
our operations.
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Fluctuations in our operating results may affect our stock price and ability to raise capital.
Our operating results for any given quarter or fiscal year should not be relied upon as an indication of future performance.

Quarter to quarter comparisons of our results of operations may not be meaningful as a result of (i) our limited operating history
relating to Crescendo Business Solutions and Crescendo network Services and (ii) the emerging nature of the markets in which we
compete. Our future results will fluctuate, and those results may fall below the expectations of investors and may cause the trading
price of our common stock to fall. This may impair our ability to raise capital, should we seek to do so. Our quarterly results may
fluctuate based on, but not limited to, the following factors:

our ability to attract and retain customers,

negative publicity about our industry, events, or products,

one-time events that negatively impact attendance and sales at our Preview Training Sessions and Internet Training
Workshops;

seasonal fluctuations in our business,

number of workshops in a given period;

intense competition,

changes in pricing policies;

regulatory actions and legal proceedings;

Internet and online services usage levels and the rate of market acceptance of these services for transacting commerce,

our ability to timely and effectively upgrade and develop our systems and infrastructure;

changes to our business model resulting tram regulatory requirements,

our ability to control certain costs;

our ability to attract, train and retain skilled management, as well as strategic, technical and creative professionals,

technical, legal and regulatory difficulties with respect to our workshop distribution channel and Internet use generally,

the availability of working capital and the amount and timing of costs relating to our expansion; and

general economic conditions and economic conditions specific to Internet technology usage and eCommerce.

Adverse publieify could reduce customer interest in our workshops and harm our financial results.

We have received adverse publicity concerning our business, and may, in the future, receive additional adverse publicity
concerning our business. Adverse publicity concerning our business, including our Internet Training Workshops, products, services,
management or legal proceedings could reduce the response rates to ouradvertisements, reduce attendance and purchase rates at our
workshops and third-party sales to our customers, and thereby adversely affect our revenues. We do not always know when adverse
publicity may occur and cannot accurately predict its impact on our business and results of operations ,

We may need' to manetfze a substantial portion of the customer receivables generated by our workshop business. If we are
unable to do so we may be required to raise additional working capital.

We offer our customers a choice of payment options at our Internet Training Workshops, including an installment payment
plan. These installment contracts are either sold to one of several third-party finance companies, with or without recourse, or are
retained by us. Therealier, we sometimes seek to sell the service contracts to the servicer or other third parties. We have in the past
experienced difficulties selling these installment contracts at revels thatprovideadequate cash flow for our business, and a recurrence
of these difficulties wouldlikely require us to raise additional working capital to allow us to service these assets on our own. Since
May 2004, we have not sold installment contracts with any recourse provisions.

Our ability lo use our net operating loss canyforwards may be reduced in the event fan ownership change, and could

adversely ajfeet ourfnancial results.

As of June 30, 2009, the Company had net operating loss (NOL) canyforwards of approximately $20,632,000. All of the
NOL carryforwards are subject to an annual limitation under Section 382. Section 382 imposes limitations on a corporation's ability to
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utilize its NOL carryforwards. As a result of an "ownership change" in fiscal 2002 the Company is unable to utilize approximately
$14,641,000 of its NOL carryforwards. In general terms, an ownership change results ham transactions illcreas'mg the ownership of
certain stockholders in the stock of a corporationbymore than 50% over a three-year period. Since our formation, we have issued a
significant mnnber of shares, and purchasers of those shares have sold someof them, resulting in two ownership changes, as defined
by Section 382. As a result of the most recent ownership change, utilization of our NOL is subject to an annual limitation determined
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by multiplying the value of our stock at the time of the ownership change by the applicable federal long-term tax-exempt rate. We
estimate the annual limitation to be apprordmately $461,000. Any limited amounts may be carried over into later years, and the
amount of the limitation may, under certain circumstances, be increased by the "recognized built-in gains" that occur during the
fiveyear period after the ownership change (the recognition period). Future changes in ownership of more than 50% may also limit
the use of these remaining NOL carryforwards. Our earnings, if any, and cash resources will would be materially and adversely
affected if we cannot receive the full benefit of the remaining NOL carryforwards. An ownership change could occur as a result of
circumstances that are not withinour control.

We depend on our senior management and other key personnel, anda loss of these individuals couldadversely impact our
ability to execute our business plan andgrow our business.

We depend on the continued services of our key personnel, including but not limited to our Chief Executive Officer, Steven
G Mihaylo, Chief Financial Officer, Jonathan Erickson, Chief Technical Officer, David Rosenvall, Chief Admi11istrative Officer,
David KIietzberg, Chief Legal Officer, Jeffery Korn, and Sr. Vice President, Clint Sanderson, as well as certain speakers at our
Preview Training Sessions and Internet Training Workshops. Each of these individuals has acquired specialized knowledge and skills
with respect to our operations. The loss of one ormore of these key personnel couldnegatively impact our performance. In addition,
we expect to hire additional personnel as we continue to execute our strategic plan, particularly if we are successful in expanding our
operations. Competition for the limited number of qualified personnel in our industry is intense. At times, we have experienced
difficulties in hiring personnel with the necessary training or experience.

We are dependent on credit card issuers who provide us with merchant accounts that are used to receive payments from our
customers and we cannot maintain these merchant aceozmas' our business would be harmed

Each financial institution that issues merchant accounts establishes limits on the amount of payments which may be received
through the account. They require that we keep reservesondeposit with them to protect the financial institution against losses it may
incur with respect to the account, We have, in the past, experienced difficulty in maintaining these merchant accounts in good standing
due to changes in the reserve requirements imposed by the issuing banks with whom we have worked, changes in the transaction
amount permitted and changes in the rate of chargebacks. If we were to experience a significant reduction in or loss of these merchant
accounts our business would be severely and negatively impacted.

We might require additional capita! to support business growth ands?/na' other needs' of the business, and such capita! might

not be available,

We intend to continue to make investments to support business growth and may require additional fluids to respond to
business oppormnities and challenges, which include the oppommity to increase our revenue by increasing the number of customer
installment contracts that we retain rather than sell, the need to develop new products or enhance existing products, the need to
enhance our operating infrasrrucmre and the opportunity to acquire complementary businesses and technologies. Accordingly, we may
elect or need to engage in equity or debt financing to secure additional funds. However, equity and debt financing might not be
available when needed or, if available, might not be available on terms satisfactory to us. If we are unable to obtain financing or
financing on terms satisfactory to us, our ability to continue to support our business growth and to respond to business challenges
could be significantly limited.

Our operations could be hurt by a natural a'Lsaszel: network security breach, or other catastrophic event.

Substantially our entire network infrastructure is located in Utah, an area susceptible to earthquakes. We do not have multiple
site capacity if any catastrophic event occurs and, although we dohave a redundant network system, this system does not guarantee
continued reliability if a catastrophic event occurs. Despite implementation of network security measures, our servers may be
vulnerable to computer viruses, break-ins and similar disruptions from unauthorized tampering with our computer systems. In
addition, if there is a breach or alleged breach of security or privacy involving our services, or if any third party undertakes illegal or
harmful actions using our communications or eCommerce services, our business and reputation could suffer substantial adverse
publicity and impairment.

Our operations could be hurt by terrorist attacks, fear of disease and other activity and events that make air travel dwiculf or
reduce the willingness of customers to attend our workshops.

We rely on frequent presentations of our Preview Training Sessions and Internet Training Workshops by a limited number of
persons in various cities and these persons generally travelby air. In addition, these Preview Training Sessions and Internet Training
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Workshops involve large groups of persons in upscale and sometimes marquee hotel facilities. Our business would be materially and
adversely affected by air travel becoming less available due to significant cutbacks in the frequencyof service or significant increases
in processing times at airports due to security or other factors or by air travel becoming unavailable due to governmental or other
action as was the case during a brief periodin September 2001. In addition, our business would be materially and adversely affected if
our potential customers were to become fearful of attending large public meetings.
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Tllte market for ourproduefs and services is evolving and its growth is uncertain.
The markets for our products and services are continuing to evolve and are increasingly competitive. Demand and market

acceptance for recently introduced and proposed new products and services and sales of such products and services internationally are
subject to a high level of uncertainty and risk. Our business may suffer if the market develops in an unexpected manner,develops
more slowly than in the past or becomes saturated with competitors, if any new products and services do not sustain market
acceptance or if our efforts to expand internationally do not sustain market acceptance.

We may not have the resources to compete with other companies within our' industry.

Many of our direct competitors have announced their intention to offer a range of Internet products and services comparable
to those offered by us. These competitors at any time could elect to focus additional resources in our target markets, which could
materially and adversely affect us. Many of our current and potential competitors have stronger brand recognition, longer operating
histories, Ia18er customer bases, longer relationships with customers and significantly greater financial, technical, marketing and
public relations resources than we do. We believe our competitors may be able to adapt more quickly to new technologies and
customer needs, devote greater resources to the promotion or saleof theirproducts and services, initiate or withstand substantial price
competition, take advantage of acquisition or other opportunities more readily or develop and expand their product and service
offerings morequickly.

Our expansion into international markets and development of country-specyic eCommerce products and services may be

duj7iculz or unprofzmble.

We are continuing our operations in selected international markets. There are difficulties inherent in doing business in

international markets such as:

cultural, language and other differences between markets could result in lower than anticipated attendance at our
Preview Training Sessions and Internet Training Workshops and/or lower thananticipated sales,

banking and payment mechanisms that differ firm those in the United States and make it more difficult for us to both
accept payments by credit card and offer to customers a product that allows customers to accept credit card payments
on their websites,

unproven markets for our services and products,

unexpected changes in regulatory requirements,

terrorism, war and international conflict,

potentially adverse tax environment,

export restrictions and tariffs and other trade barriers,

burdens of complying with applicable foreign laws and exposures to different legal standards, particularly with respect
to sales and marketing practices, intellectual property, privacy and distribution of potentially offensive or unlawful
content over the Internet,

fluctuations in currency exchange rates, and

restrictions on repatriating cash firm foreign markets.

Evolving regulation of the Internet, including the use ore-mail as a marketing tool, may harm our business.

As eCommerce continues to evolve it is subject to increasing regulation by federal, state, and foreign agencies. Areas subject
to regulation include, but may not be limited to, the use of e-mail, user privacy, pricing, content, quality of products and services,
taxation, advertising, intellectual property rights, and information security. In particular, our initial contact with many of our
customers is through e-mail. The use of e-mail for this purpose has become the subject of a number of recently adopted and proposed
laws and regulations. In addition, laws and regulations applying to thesolicitation, collection, or processing of personal or consumer
information could negatively affect our activities. The perception of security and privacy concerns, whether or not valid, may
indirectly inhibit market acceptance of our products. In addition, legislative or regulatory requirements may heighten theseconcerns if
businesses must notify website users that the data captured a&cr visiting websites may be used by marketing entities to unilaterally
direct product promotion and advertising to that user. Moreover, the applicability to the Internet of existing laws governing issues such
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as intellectual property ownership and infringement, copyright, trademark, trade secret, obscenity and libel is uncertain and
developing, Funhennore, any regulation imposing fees or assessing taxes for Internet use could result in a decline in the use of the
Internet and the viability of eCommerce. Any new legislation or regulation, or the application or interpretation of existing laws or

regulations, may decrease the growth in the use of the Internet, may impose additional burdens on eCommerce or may require us to
alter how we conduct our business. This could decrease the demand for our products and services increase our cost of doing business,
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price.

We are aware of lawsuits tiled against certain of our competitors regarding the presentment of advertisements in response to
search requests on "keywords" that may be trademarks of third parties. It is not clear what, if any, impact an adverse ruling in these
recently filed lawsuits would have on us. Many parties are actively developing search, indexing, eCommerce and other web-related
technologies. We believe that these parties will continue to take steps to protect these technologies, including seeldng patent
protection. As a result, we believe that disputes regarding the ownership of these technologies are likely to arise in the future.

There are low barriers to ennjv into the eCommerce services market and, as a result, reface sign uicanr competition in a

rapidly evolving industry.

We have no patented technology, and only a limited amount of other proprietary technology, that would preclude or inhibit
competitors from entering our business. In addition, the costs to develop and provide eCommerce services are relatively low.
Therefore, we expect that we will continually face additional competition from new entrants into the market in the future. There is also
the risk that our employees or independentcontractors may leave and start competing businesses. The emergence of these enterprises
could have a material adverseeffecton us. Existing or future competitors may better address new developments or react more
favorably to changes within our industry and may develop or offer eCommerce services providing significant technological, creative,
performance, price or other advantages over the services that we offer.

We may incur substantial expenses in defending against third-party parent and trademark inj$'ingement claims regardless o f

their merit.

From time to time, parties may assert patent inhingememt claims against us in the form of letters, lawsuits and other forms of

communication. Third parties may also assert claims against us alleging infringement of copyrights, trademark rights, trade secret
rights or other proprietary rights or alleging unfair competition. If there is a determination that we have infringed third-party
proprietary rights, we could incur substantial monetary liability and be prevented from using the rights in the future.

We rely upon copyright law, trade secret protection and confidentiality or license agreements with our employees, customers,
business partners and others to protect our proprietary rights, butwe cannotguarantee that the stepswe have taken to protect our
proprietary rights will be adequate. We do not currently have any patents or registered trademarks, and effective trademark, copyright
and trade secret protection may not be available in every country in which our products are distributed or made available through the
Internet In addition, there can be no assurance that a patent will issue or a trademark will be referred based on our pending
applications.

The market price four common stock could decline as a result of sales of a large number of shares of our common stock in
the market or the perception that these sales could occur. These sales also might make it more diiiicult for us to sell equity securities
in the future at a time and at a price that we deem appropriate. As of August 31, 2009, we had outstanding 11,446,320 shares of

Anyone able to circumvent security measures could misappropriate proprietary information or cause intemlptions in our
operations, as well as the operations of the merchant. We may be required to expend significant capital and other resources to protect
against security breaches or to minimize problems caused by security breaches. To the extent that we experience breaches in the
security of proprietary information which we store and transmit, our reputation could be damaged and we could be exposed to a risk of
loss or litigation.

We could experience security breaches Ir: the transmission and analysis of con/idential andproprietarjy information of the
consumer, the merchant, or both, as well as our own confidential and proprietaly irlforvnation.

Intemei security issues pose risks to the development of eCommerce and our business.

Security and privacy concerns may inhibit the growth of the Internet and other on1in¢ services generally, especially as a
means of conducting commercial Uansactions.

We depend upon our proprietary in tellectualpropergz rights, rzcne of which can be completely safeguarded against
inc?ingemen!.

increase the costs of products sold through the Internet or otherwise have a negative effect on our business, results of operations and
financial position.

Future sales ofcornmon stock by oar existing stockholders and stock options granted by us could adversely ajéct our stock
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commonstock.

Additional dilution will result if outstanding options are exercised. As ofAugust 31, 2009, we had outstanding stock options
to purchase 675,336 shares of common stock, In addition, in the event future financings should be in the form of, convertible into or
exchangeable for our equity securities, investors may experience additional dilution.

12

Source: IMERGENT INC, 15-K, September 01, 2009 F0» .'vereLi by I'\+'Iurn9:=g.lsiaf""§ Bficaanme-nt Research $"



Our business could be materially and adversely affected as a result of general economic and market conditions.
We are subject to the effects of general global economic and market conditions. Unfavorable changes in economic

conditions, including inflation, recession, or other changes in economic conditions may cause businesses and entrepreneurs to curtail
or eliminate spending on eCommerce services or to reduce demand for our products and services. An adverse change in economic
conditions may adversely affect our business

Some provisions four certificate of incorporation and bylaws "iv defer takeover attempts that may limit the opportunity of
our stockholders to sell their shares at a favorable price.

Some of the provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws could make it more difficult for a third party to acquire
us, even if doing somight be beneficial to our stockholders by providing them with the opportunity to sell their shares at a premium to
the then market price. Our bylaws contain provisions regulating the introduction of buslmess at annual stockholders' meetingsby
anyone other than the board of directors. These provisions may have the effect of malting it more difficult, delaying, discouraging,
preventing or rendering more costly an acquisition or a change in control of our Company.

In addition, our corporate charter provides for a staggered board of directors divided into two classes. Provided that we have
at least four directors, it will take at least two annual meetings to effectuate a change in control of the board of directors because a
majority of the directors cannot be elected at a single meeting. This extends the time required to effect a change in control of the board
of directors and may discourage hostile takeover bids. We currently have six directors .

Further, our certificate of incorporation authorizes the board of directors to issue up to 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock,
which may be issued in one or more series, the rems of which may be determined at the time of issuance by the board of directors
without further action by stockholders. Such terms may include voting rights, including the right to vote as a series on particular
matters, preferences as to dividends and liquidation, conversion and redemption rights and sinking fund provisions. No shares of
preferred stock are currently outstanding and we have no present plans for the issuance of any preferred stock.However, the issuance
of any preferred stock could materially adversely abject the rights of holders of our common stock, and therefore could reduce its
value. In addition, specific rights granted to future holders of preferred stock could be used to restrict our ability to merge with, or sell
assets to, a third party. The ability of the board of directors to issue preferred stock could make it more difficult, delay, discourage,
prevent or make it more costly to effect a change in control, thereby preserving the current stockholders' control.

Uwe do not successjixlly expand our sales teams, we may be unable to substantially increase our sales.

We sell our products primarily through our training workshops, and wemustexpand the number of our workshop sales teams
to increase revenue substantially. If we are unable to hire or retain qualified speakers and sales team members or i f new teammembers
fail to develop the necessary skills to be productive, or if they reachproductivity more slowly than anticipated, our ability to increase
our revenue and grow our business could be compromised.Our workshop team members may require a long period of time to become
productive. The time required to achieve efficiency, as well as the challenge of attracting, training, and retaining qualified candidates,
may make it diliicult to grow revenue. Further, we may not generatesufficient sales to elset the increased expense resulting from

growing our workshop sales force, or we may be unable to manage a larger workshop sales fence.

Our stock price could declinefurlher becauseof the activities of short sellers.

Our stock has historically attracted significant interest from short sellers. The activities of short sellers could filrther reduce
the price of our stock or inhibit increases in our stock price.

Our stack price and operations may be ajeeted by potential stock manipulation.

We believe certain parties are acting in a manner to attempt to denigrate our business for personal profit. We believe certain
parties may have engaged in actions intended to cause hand to the Company, and certain parties have made efforts to decrease the
market price of our common stock. To the extent such parties engage in any such actions or take any other actions to interfere with our
existing and/or prospective business relationships with regulators,vendors,media, partners, customers, lenders, or others, our
business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations may sutler, and the price of our common stock may trade at prices
below those that might prevail in the absence of any such eEo1*ts.

Increased competition, including the entry of new competitors, the introduction ofnewproducrs by new and existing
competitors, or price competition, could have a materially adverse eject on the Company

Renumber of very large, well capitalized, high profile companies serve the eCommerce and technology markets. If any of
these companies entered our markets in a focused and concentrated fashion, we could lose customers, particularlymore sophisticated
and financially stable customers, and our revenue and profitability would suffer, These potential competitors could likely 08lr a broad
array of products and services that would comnegefayombly with our product offerings. They could also likely offer these products gt
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prices that would be difficult for us to match.
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Our ability to continue to pay cash dividends may be a cted by our operating results and other conditions.
In March 2007, the Board of Directors of the Company authorized the initiation of a quarterly cash dividend of $0. 10 per

common share with a record date of the twentieth day of the last month of each quarter. In September 2007, the Board of Directors of
the Company increased the quarterly cash dividend to $0. ll. In December 2008, the Board of Directors decreased the quarterly cash
dividend to $0.02 per common share. Although we expect to continue to pay cash dividends to our stockholders, theability to do so
will dependupon our results of operations, financial conditions, cash requirements, as well as other factors. Also, mere can be no
assurance that we will continue to pay cash dividends even if the necessary financial conditions are met and if sufficient cash is
available for distribution,

Our publfclyflea' SEC reports are reviewed by the SECj'i*'om time to time and any significant changes required as n result of
any such review may result in material liability to us and have a material adverse impact on the fradingprice four commonstock.

The reports of publicly traded companies are subject to review by the SEC from time to time for the purpose of assisting
companies in complying with applicable disclosure requirements and to enhance the overall effectiveness of companies' public filings.
Comprehensive reviews by the SEC of such reports are now required at least every three years under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
SEC reviews often occur at the time companies file registration statements, but reviews may be initiated at any time by the SEC.
While we believe that our previously tiled SEC reports comply, and we intend that all future reports will comply in all material
respects wide the published rules andregulationsof the SEC, we could be required to modify or reformulate information contained in
prior filings as a result of an SEC review. Any modification or reformulation of information contained in such reports could be
significant and result ii a material liability to us and have a material adverse 'impact on the trading price of our common stock.

Our business and rlesulls ofoperatfons are q_ _ _ 'itinns and are dependent upon the price of
pos/rage, air franspvrialion and foodservice Continuing high postage, airfare, and food costs orjizrther cos: increases could have a
material adverse effect on our operating results.

Our operating results are affected by general economic conditions, including inflation, recession and currency volatility,
Currency fluctuations may make our software product less attractive to international purchasers which could negatively impact our
revenues. The economic environment may cause reduced demand for our software and widespread national and international concern
over instability in the economy may result in customers declining to pay for our product in cash and using financing options which
could negatively impact our results of operations and financial position.

Our ability to pass along the increased costs of postage, airfare and food service to our customers is limited by the
competitive nature of the soiiware and Internet industry. Often we have not been able to increase our fees to fully offset the effect of
increased costs in the past and we may not be able to do so in the future. Additional increases in postage, air transportation and food
service costs or disruptions in air transportation or food service supplies could have additional negative effects on us.

F442are exposed Io jluctuations in currency exchange rates.

Because we conduct business outside the United States but report our results in U.S. dollars, we face exposure to adverse
movements in currency exchange rates. As of June 30, 2009, we had approximately $2,606,000 of net trade receivables denominated
in foreign currencies and $244,000 in cash and cash equivalents denominated in foreign currencies. If the U.S. dollar weakens against
foreign currencies, the translation of these foreign currency denominated transactions will result in increased net revenues as cash is
collected from net tradereceivables and cash sales. Similarly, our net revenues as cash is collected from trade receivables andcash
sales will be negatively impacted if the U.S. dollar strengthens against foreign currencies.

Examinations by relevant tax authorities may result in material changes in relaxed :ax reserves for tax positions taken in
previouslyjiled tax returns or may impact the valuation of certaindeferred income tax assets, such as net operating loss
carryfomfards.

Based on the outcome of examinations by relevant tax authorities, or as a result of the expiration of statutes of linNtations for
specific jurisdictions, it is reasonably possible that the related tax reserves for tax positions taken regarding previously tiled tax returns
will materially change fromdiode recorded in our financial statements. In addition, the outcome of examinations may impact the
valuation of certain deferred income tax assets (such as net operatinglosscarryforwards) in future periods. It is not possible to
estimate the impact of the amount of such changes, if any, to previously recorded uncertain tax positions.

We expect to rely on distribution pa rers, speey'fcall.}»; value added resellers (VARs,), to assist in .selling our phodi4cts. If we

do not establish, develop and manage these relationships ej@ctfve& our ability ro generate revenue andcontrol eyenses will be

adversely a_8'ecteal

Our success in developing our newly formed Crescendo Business Solutions divis ion is highly dependent upon our abil i ty to
establish and maiman successful relationships with VARs. Although we have entered into some contacts with VARs and expect t o
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continue to addVARs to our network, our contractual arrangements are not exclusive and do not obligate our VARs to order, purchase
or distribute any fixed or minimum quantities of our services or products. Under our contracts with our VARs, products or services are
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generally ordered after they have sold that product or service to their customer: Accordingly, our ability to sell our products and
services and generate significant revenue through our VARs is highly dependent on the continued desire and willingness of our VARs
to distribute our services and products and on the continued cooperation between us, the VARs and their customers. Divergence in
strategy, change in focus, competitive product offerings, potential contract defaults, and changes in ownership or management of
VARs may interfere with our ability to generate sales.

Moreover, if we are unable to leverage our sales and support and services resources through our VARs, we may be unable to
generate significant revenue and /or we may need to hire and train additional qualified sales and support and services personnel.There
can be no assurance, however, that we will be able to generate significant revenue outside the VAR channel and/or hire additional
qualified sales and support and services personnel, which may have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position,
results of operations, and cash flows.

We may undertake acquisitions to expand our business, which may pose risks to our business and dilute the ownership four

existing stockholders.

As part of a potential growth strategy we may attempt to acquire certain businesses. Whether we realize benefits iron any
transaction will depend inpart upon the integration of the acquired business, the performance of the acquired products, services,
capacities of the technologies acquired as well as the personnel hired in connection therewith. Accordingly, our results of operations
could be adversely affected from transaction-related charges, amortization of intangible assets and charges for impairment of
long-term assets. While we believe that we have established appropriate and adequate procedures and processes to mitigate these risks,
there can be no assurance that any potential transaction will be successful.

In addition, the financing of any acquisition may require us to raise additional funds through public or private sources.
Additional fundsmaynot be available on terms that are favorable to us and, in the case of equity financings, may result in dilution to
our stocldiolders. Furore acquisitions by us could also result in large and immediate writ offs or assumptions of debt and contingent
liabilities, any of which may have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows.

Our dependence on outside contractors andthird-party agenlsforjizyillment of certuin items and critical manufacturing
services could result in product or delivery delays and/or damage our customer relations.

We outsource the manufacturing of certain products we sell and products we provide, We submit purchase orders to agents or
the companies that manufacture the products. We describe, among other things, the type and quantities of products or components to
be supplied or manufactured and the delivery date and other terns applicable to theproducts or components. Our suppliers or
manufacturers potentially may not accept any purchase order that we submit. Our reliance on outside parties involves a number of
potential risks, including: (1) the absence of adequate capacity, (2) the unavailability 012 or interruptions in access to, production or
manufacturing processes, (3) reduced control over delivery schedules, (4) errors in the product, and (5) claims of third party
intellectual infringement or defective merchandise. If delays, problems or defects were to occur, it could adversely affect our
business, cause claims for damages to be filed against us, and negatively impact our consolidated operations and cash flows.

[Ethe market for our new products does not develop as we anticqrate, our revenue may decline or fail to grow, whichwould
adversely ajeet our operating resifts.

We have started to market our Crescendo Business Solutions products and services, as well as develop additional products
including, but not limited to, hostedTelecom.The market for these products is still evolving, and it is uncertain whether these products
and services will achieve and sustain high levels of demand and market acceptance.

If potential customers do not perceive the benefits ofourproduct lines, sales may not develop or may develop more slowly
lllau we expect, either of which would adversely affect our operations. Because the market for new product development is dif18¢ult to
predict, we may make errors inpredictingand reacting to relevant business trends, which may have a materialadverse effect on our
consolidated financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.

Our Chief Executive Ojicer owns a significant amount four commonstock andcouldexercise substantial corporate
control.

StevenG Mihaylo,our ChiefExecutive Officer (CEO) owns approximately 27% of our outstanding shares of common stock
based on the number of sharesoutstanding as ofAugust31, 2009. As a result, theCEO may have the ability to determine the outcome
of matters submitted to our stocldmlders for approval, including the election of directors and any merger, amalgamation, consolidation
or sale of all or substantially all of our assets. The CEO may have the ability to control the management and affairs of our Company.
The CEO also may have interests different than, or adverse to our other stockholders. Accordingly, even though certain transactions
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may be in the best interests of other stockholders, this concentration of ownership may harm the market price of our common stock by,
among other things, delaying, defering or preventing a change in control of our Company, impeding a merger, amalgamation,
consolidation, takeover or other business combination involving our Company, or discouraging a potential acquirer from making a
tender owler or otherwise attempting to obtain control of our Company.
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In addition, sales or other dispositions of our shares by our CEO may depress our stock price. Sales of a significant number of shares
of our common stock in the public market could ham; the market price of our common stock. As additional shares of our common
stock become available for resale in the public market, the supply of our common stock will increase, which couldresult in a decrease
in the market price of our stock.

We have incurred operating losses,

We sustained operating losses for the year ended June 30, 2009. Our ability to reestablish and sustain profitability and
positive cash flows from operating activities will depend on factors including, but not limited to, our ability to (i) reduce costs, (ii)
improve marketing, (iii) respond to the current economic slowdown, (iv) reach more highly qualified prospects, and (v) achieve
0petatigna] improvements.

ITEM IB. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Until recently,we had experienced significant growth over the past several years and,consequently, we lease and sub-lease
office and training facilities totaling approximately 80,000 square feet from unaffiliated third parties. Our corporate office and
Crescendo Network Services are located at 10201 South 51st Street,Phoenix,Arizona 85044 and our StoresOnline, Inc, and Crescendo
Business Solutions otiice is located at 1303 North Research Way, Orem,Utah 84097. The lease for our StoresOn1ine and Crescendo
Business Solutions office terminates on September 30, 2013 and the lease for our training facility located in Salt Lake City UT
terminates on July 3 I, 2013. Our lease for the corporate and Crescendo Network Services ofliee terminates on April 30, 2010. The
annual rent for all of our office space and training facilities will be approximately $1,557,000 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010.
We maintain tenant tire and casualty insurance on our assets located in these buildings in an amount that we deem adequate. We also
rent, on a daily basis, hotel conference rooms and facilities from time to time in various cities throughout the UnitedStates, Canada
and other countries at which we host our Preview Training Sessions and Internet Training Workshops. We are under no long-term
obligations related to the hotel facilities.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

On October 9, 2007, the Federal Court of Austraiia New South Wales District Registry (the Court) set a hearing on a request
for an injuncNon by the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC). The ACCC sought a temporary injunction
barring the Company from conducting business in Australia until such time as a permanent injunction is entered which would require
certain actions on the part of the Company. The ACCC has alleged that the Company failed to comply with the terms of a previous
agreement by: (i) failing to have notified the ACCC of seminars which were being held in Australia, (ii) failing to provide copies of
tapes of seminars to the ACCC which were requested, (iii) failing tonotifypurchasers of the three-day cooling-o8 period (right to
rescind), and (iv) failing to provide certain disclosures relating to the software, which were enumerated in the previous agreement. The
Company admitted that it did not notify the ACCC, in a timely manner,of seminars which were previously held due to the failure of a
former employee of the Company. Additionally, the Company also admitted that it was not able to provide one of several tapes
requested by theACCC. The Company disputed that it had failed to notify customers of the cooling-oif period or to provide the
specified disclosures. The Count found that the Company did breach some of the terms of the previous agreement regarding the
notification and the tapes. The Court also was not certain if all disclosures regarding the software were made in the terms required by
the previous agreement. The Court declined to enter an injunction which barred the Company from conducting business in Australia.
Consequently, the Company was not required to cancel any scheduled workshops, and has continued to transact sales in Australia. The
Court did require certain disclosures on the part of the Company and required compliance with the previous agreement. The Court
indicated failure to follow the Court's requirements could be deemedcontempt. The parties have completed discovery and providing
evidence. The Court has not yet scheduled a final hearing on theACCC's claims as well as the demand for fees and damages. A trial
could be held as early as December 2009, however, it ismore likely that a trial would occur in 2010. The Company expects that there
will be mediation set prior to a trial. The Company is not precluded fromconducting business in Australia.

On August 6, 2009, a Final Judgment and Consent Decree ("Judgmerlt") was agreed to between the Company and the State
of Washington. The Judgment is awaiting entry by theCourt and is filed in theKing County Superior Court, entitled "State of
Washington v. eMergent, Inc., Stores Online, Luc." The Judgment stemmed from a non-public investigation by the Attorney General
of Washington commenced several years ago claiming violations of the Business Opportunity Statute and certain consumer protection
statutes. The Company greed to pay a total settlement of S I '75.,000.The Company had accrued the settlement amount in a previous
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period. The settlement amount includes refunds to certain Washington customers who may tile claims. To the extent that filed claims
exceed the refund amount, refunds will be paid on a pro-rata basis. The State of Washington will be entitled to retain any monies not
claimed. There are no further costs or fees required to be paid by the Company. In addition, the Company also agreed to certain
actions intended to clarify the business practices of the Company. The Company is not required to register as a seller of a business
opportunity, The settlement does not limit the Company's ability to conduct business in the State of Washington.
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On August 4, 2008, the Company and the State of North Carolina agreed to a Consent Judgment ("North Carolina Judgment"). The
North Carolina Judgment was a consequence of a preliminary injunction order (the "Order-") enteredin the State of fords Carolina.
The Order required that the Company not market or sell in the State of North Carolina. In the North Carolina Judgment, the Company
agreed to pay fees totaling $90,000. The Company also agreed that it would refund any customers in the State of North Carolina who
tiled claims within 60 days of entry of the North Carolina Judgment. The claim had to include a declaration issued under penalty of
perjury that the customer had been unable to activate a website and get it fully operational. The State of North Carolina also notified
certain customers of the right to the refund. As a result of the North Carolina Judgment, the injunction issued under the Order was
lifted and the Company was permitted to immediately schedule seminars in the State of North Carolina There was no finding that the
Company is a seller of a "Business Opportunity." The Company also agreed to certain actions intended to clarify the business
practices of the Company. The North Carolina Judgment does not otherwise limit the Company's ability to conduct business in the
State of North Carolina. The Company received a substantial number of claims which included an untrue (according to the records of
the Company) declaration under penalty ofpeijury that the customer attempted to activate a website and also attempted to contact
customer service. The Company notified the State of North Carolina that it did not believe it was obligated to pay claims made under
penalty of perjury which were not factually accurate. On August 10, 2009, the North Carolina Court entered an Order requiring the
Company to pay all claims tiled, the North Carolina Court ruling that the filing of die declaration was determinative not the truth of
the statement made under penalty of perjury. The Company believes that underNorth Carolina law it shouldnot be obligated to pay
claims it believes it can show are false. The Company has tiled a notice of appeal of the August 10, 2009 order. The Company also
may file actions against those who tiled false declarations. The Company has reserved the amounts paid by customers who tiled the
false claims.

On October 24, 2005, the Company announced it had been notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) that it
had issued a formal order of investigation related to theCompany, Prior to the order, the Company had announced a change of the
independent registered public accounting fem for the Company. The Company also issued a Form 8-K with notification of
Non-Reliance on Previously Issued Financial Statements or a Related Audit Report or Completed Interim Review. The Company has
fully cooperated with the SEC in this matter and has had no communication with the SEC related to this matter since 2006.

In addition to the foregoing proceedings, from time to time the Company receives inquiries from federal, state, city and local
government officials in the various jurisdictions in which the Company operates.These inquiries and investigations generally concern
compliance with various city, county, state and/or federal regulations involving sales, representations made, customer service, refund
policies, and marketing practices. The Company responds to these inquiries and has generally been successful in addressing the
concerns of these persons and entities, without a formal complaint or charge being made, although there is often no formal closing of
the inquiry or investigation. There can be no assurance that the ultimate resolution of these or other inquiries and investigations will
not have a material adverse effect on the Company's business or operations, or that a formal complaint will not be initiated. The
Company also receives complaints and inquiries in the ordinary course omits business from both customers and governmental and
non-governmental bodies on behalf of customers, andin some cases these customer complaints have risen to the level of litigation,
There can be no assurance that the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse affect on the Company's
business or results of operations.

The Company also is subject to various claims and legal proceedings covering matters that arise in the ordinary course of
business. The Company believes that the resolution of these other cases will not have a material adverse effect on its business,
financial position, or results of operations.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

Not applicable.

17

Source: HWERGENT AND, ¥U~K, Septemlwr 01, 2099 Pauwarezi by MrH'ni:=9siar** Dnsument Resemsrhs"



PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'SCOMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER B/IATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

MARKET INFORMATION

Our common stock began trading on theAmerican Stock Exchange on August 16, 2004 under the symbol "FIG." The
following table sets forth the range of high and low bid prices as reported on the American Stock Exchange for the periods indicated.

I-Iigll Low

$ 8 . 5 0  $
5.90

11.10
12.15

4.00

3.10

3.46

9.15

Fiscal 2009

Fourth Quarter

Third Quarter

Second Quarter

First Quarter

Fiscal 2008

Fourth Quarter

Third Quarter

Second Quarter

First Quarter

13.02
13.67

24.99
24.72

10.60

8.48

. 9.59

16.90

SECURITY HOLDERS

There were 341 holders of record of our shares of common stock as ofAugust 31, 2009. The number of holders does not

include individual participants in security positions listings.

DIVIDENDS

The following table sets forth information regarding cash dixddends declared by the Company's board of directors for the
years ended June 30, 2009 and2008:

Per Share
Dividend Record Date Total Amount Payment Date

0.02

Declaration Date

(F'is€d _leaf 2009)

_[ume 30. 2009

March 25. 2009

December 19. 2008

September 3, 2008

$ 0.02.

0.11

July 15, 2009

April 6. 2009

January 4, 2009

September 20, 2008

s

$

$

$

229.000

228-000

227.000

1,259,000

July31, 2009
Apdl 20, 2009

January 20, 2009

Septenuber 26, 2008

(Fiscal year2008)

June 10. 2008

March 10. 2008

December 10. 2007

Septrmbemr4, 2007

$

$

s

0.11

0.11

0.11

9.11

June20. 2008

March20. 2008

December 20,2007

September20, 2007

$

$

$

s

l .261 .000

1.261.000

1 .294.000

1,316,000

June 30. 2008

March 28, 2008

December 29. 2007

September 28, 2807

There are no contractual restrictions on dividends declared for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008.

RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

None

*one WIERGENT INC 1D~K, Septwrlbetf/8. 2064 -rl~.'=.'?t{=l] i1'~; Mud
I

*Jnr _91Eqt Pi=<&8l
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Thestock price performance included in this graph is not necessarily indicative of future stock price performance. The

Company will neither make nor endorse any predictions as to future stock performance.

The following graph compares the cumulative 5-year total return provided stockholders on eMergent, Inc.'s common stock

relative to the cumulative total returns of the NASDAQ Composite index, the AMEX Composite index and a customized peer group

of four companies that includes' Art Technology Group Inc, Broadvision Inc, Cybersource Corp. and Vignette Corp. An investment of

$100 (with reinvestment of all dividends) is assumed to have been made in our common stock, in each index and in the peer group on

June 30, 2004 and its relative performance is tracked through June 30, 2009.
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ITEM 6.
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and the notes
thereto, as well as the discussionunder Item 7. Munagementlv Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations, included in this Form 10-K. The consolidatedstatement of operations data for each of the years in the three-year period
ended June 30, 2009, and the consolidated balance sheet data as of June 30, 2009 and 2008 are derived from our audited consolidated
financial statements included elsewhere in this Form 10-K. The consolidated statement of operations data for the years ended June 30,
2006 and 2005 and the consolidated balance sheet data as of June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 are derived from audited consolidated
financial statements not included in this Form 10-K. Historical results are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected in the
future.

2009

Years ended June 30.

2008 2007 2006

( in thousands ,  except  share and per  share amounts )

2005

Consolidated Statement of
Qperations Data:1

Revenue $ 94.41 I $ 128,048 s 151,617 $ 185.089 $ 39.075

Net income (loss) $ (7,542) s 3,142 s 24,001 $ 110,622 $ {29_517 )

Net income (loss) per common
share:

Basic

Diluted

s

$

(9.66)

(0.66)

s

$

0.27

0.26

s

s

1.94

1.87

$

s

9.09

8.76

$

$

(2,49 )

(2.49 )

Dividends per common share $ 0.17 s 0.44 s 0.2.0 $ $

Weighted average common shares
outstanding:

Basic

D i luted

.371.000

11.37 I .000

11.676.000

11,858,000

12.3-44.000

12.830.000

-164.000

12.625.000

11_8350000

11.835.()()0

2009 2008

As of June 30.

2007

(in thousands)

2006 2005

s 20,474
16,337
67.354
33.863

115

$ 26,184

20,558

86.614

43.191

179

$ 36,859

35.755

96.710

42.455

s 30,023

19.492

66.012

28.757

s

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:(1)

Cash and cashequivalents

Working capital(deficit)

Total assets

Dfsferred revenue

Debt andcollateralizedborrowings

Capital lease obligations

Stockholders' equity (deficit) 24.400 32.475 44.408

91

29.979

10.691

(6,212 )

38.927

114.058

763

170

(83,603 )

(1) In December 2005, the Company changed its business model :Cr (1) limit certain "ft-ee" series to a period of one year for all customers who purchased the

StoresOr1line software poor to December 20, 2005, and (2) begin changing customers for those services as part of customer support. This change in business

model resulted in the recognition of previously deferred product and other revenue of $108 million in December 2005, vouch would have been recognized in

future periods had Lhe change in business model not occurred. Subsequent Lo Lhe change in business model in December 2005, cash sales of the StoresOnline

Source: lP~1EF<Gl8*\1T NC. if) K. September Qt. 2009 ?£»»=re-. b. IfL1r=I <l[' DWL!" -Jr? F"?~5 LEM



Software ("SOS") licenses and other products are recognized as revenue, net of expected customer refunds, upon expirationof the customers' rescission period,

which occurs three days after the licenses and products are delivered. Fees for SOS licenses sold under extended payment term arrangements ("EPTAs") are

recognized as revenue as cash payments are received from the customer and not at the time of sale.
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In March 2007, the Board of Directors authorized the initiation of a quarterly cash dividend of $0.10 per commonshare. In
September 2007, the Board of Directors increased the quarterly cashdividend to EBO.11 per common share. InDecember 2008, the
Board of Directors decreased the quarterly cash dividend to $0.02 per colman share. For the years endedJune30, 2009, 2008, and
2007, $1,943,000, $5,113,000, and $2,442,000 of dividends were declared and paid to common stockholders.

In view of our revenue recognition policies as required by U.S, generally accepted accounting principles (US GAAP) and the
rapidly evolving nature of our business and the markets we serve, we believe period-to-period comparisons of our operating results,
including operating expenses as a percentage of revenues and cash flows, are not necessarily meaningful and should not be relied upon
as an indication of future performance. We operate with a June 30 fiscal year end and we experience seasonality in ourbusiness.
Historically, revenues from our core business during the first fiscal quarter were lower than revenues during our second, third and
fourth Fiscal quarters. We believe this to be attributable to summer vacations that occur during our first fiscal quarter. We strive to
mitigate seasonal fluctuations in our business by conducting workshops in non-seasonal markets throughout the world during periods
of seasonality in our primary markets.

In August 2007, the SuperiorCourt of California, County of Ventura, issueda temporary restraining order against us which
prohibited us from conducting business in the State of California until, amongother things, we register under the California Seller
Assisted Marketing Plans ("SAMP") Act. In March 2009, the Company and the Office of the District Attorney of Ventura County,
California and theAttorney General of the State of California agreed on a settlement in which the Company agreed to register as a
SAMP seller and agreed to certain actions intended to clarify its business practices as well as provide certain notices and information
to the State of California. TheCompany is no longer limited in its ability to conduct business in the State of California. For the year
ended June 30, 2007, sales in California represented approximately 12% of our total revenue. For the years ended June 30, 2009 and
2008, we had an insignificant amount of sales in California.

eMergent, Inc. is incorporated under the laws of Delaware and is an eServices company that provides eCommerce
technology, training and a variety of web-based technologies and resources including search engine optimization and search engine
management services to entrepreneurs and small, medium, and large enterprises. Our eServices offerings leverage industry and client
practices and are designed to help increase the predictability of success for Internet merchants. Our services are also designed to help
decrease the risks associated with ecommerce implementation by providing low-cost, scalable solutions with ongoing industry
updates and support. Our strategic vision is to remain an eCommerce provider focused on our target markets. We sell and market our
products and services in the United States and international (English-speaking) markets, including Canada, the UK, Australia, New
Zealand, and Singapore.

In September 2006, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $20,000,000 of the Company's common stock.
In September 2007, the Company's Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of an additional $50,000,000 of the Company's
common stock, bringing the totalamount authorized for repurchase to $70,000,000 through September 2012. During the years ended

June 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007, the Company repurchased 109,100, 948,297 and 654,398 shares of common stock for $734,000,
$12,581,000 and $l3,745,000, respectively. As of June 30, 2009, $42,940,000 remained of the $70,000,000 approved repurchase
amount.

"Managements Discussion and Analysfs of.Financial Conahtion and kesulls of Operations " and other portions of this report
eontainforward-looking information rhaz involves risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could deer materiallyjrom those
anticipated by this forward-looking information.Factors that may cause such dm"erences include, but are no! limited to, those
discussed under the heading, "RiskFactors, " and elsewhere in this report. "Management's Discussion and Analysis ofFir2aneial
Condition and Results of Operations " should be read in conjunction with the consolidatedjinancial statements and the related notes
included elsewhere in this report.

OVERVIEW

ITEM 7.

Developments Impacting Results of Operations and Cash Flows

Launch of Crexendo Business Solutions Division

Fluctuations in Quarterly Results and Seasonaiiry

Temporary Injunction in California

Our Business, Industry and Target Market

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS
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In March 2009, we launched our Crescendo Business Solutions division with a focus on providing customized website design,
hosting, search engine optimization and search engine management services to the small, medium, and large enterprises. Unlike our
StoresOnline division, which utilizes a two-step training event go to market strategy, Crescendo Business Solutions' go-to market
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The Company sells licenses to customers to use theCompany's StoresOn1ine Software (SOS). The SOS is a web-based
software product that enables customers to develop Internet websites for commerce without inquiring additional assistance from the
Company, if the customers desire. When customers purchase an SOS license at one of the Company's Internet preview seminars or
workshops, they receive a license, site key, password, and instructions which allow immediate access to the Company's website and
servers where all of the necessary software programs and tools are located tobe downloaded or to complete the construction of their
websites on the Company's servers. Additionally, the Company provides website setup services and customer support for incremental
fees. When customers complete their websites, those websites can be hosted with the Company or any other provider of such services
at the customers' option, If the customers choose to host with the Company, the Company will host the websites for an additional fee.
Customers have the option to create their websites completely on their own without access to the Company website and the option to
host their websites with another hosting service.

The Company else sells website designservices, search engine optimization and search engine management services through
the Crescendo Business Solutions platform. Revenue for these services is recognized, net of expected refunds, when persuasive
evidence of an anangernent exists, work has been completed, the fee is fixed or determinable, and collectability is probable.

Cash sales of SOS licenses are recognized as revenue, net of expected customer refunds, upon expiration of the customers'
rescission period, which typically occurs threedays after the licenses and products are deliveredor when the Internet training
workshop takes place, whichever occurs later.

Our consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with US GAAP and form the basis for the following
discussion and analysis on critical accounting policies and estimates. The preparation of these financial statements requires estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities. On a regular basis we evaluate our estimates arid assumptions. Estimates are based on historical experience and
on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, which form the basis for making judgments
about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates under different assumptions or conditions. Management has discussed the development, selection and disclosure of these
estimates with the Board of Directors and its Audit Committee.

A summary of our significant accounting policies isprovided in Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements. We believe
the critical accounting policies and estimates described below reflect our more significant estimates and assumptions used in the
preparation of our consolidated financial statements. The impact and any associated risks on our business that are related to these
policies are also discussed throughout this "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations"
where such policies affect reported and expected financial results.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

In December 2007, we reduced the number of workshop teams from nine to six and reduced our total employee base by 20%
in an effort to streamline the launch of StoresOrLline Express, visit targeted markets less frequently to cultivate greater demand, and
reduce overall Company expenses. In January 2009, we reduced the number of workshop teams from six to four and reduced our total
employee base by 20% in response to current market conditions and our increased focus on the small to medium enterprise market.

Fees for SOS licenses sold under extended payment tern arrangements (EPTAs) are recognized as revenue upon receipt of
cash from customers and not at the time of sale. Although the Company is able to reasonably estimate the collectability of its
receivables based upon its long history of offering EPTAs, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Statement of
Position 97-2,Software Revenue Recognition (SOP 97-2), requires revenue to be deferred until customer payments are received if

strategy utilizes a network of valueaddedresellers ("VARs") along with inside telephone sales reps to reach our target market. As of

June 30, 2009,we have reseller agreements with 10 VARS. No revenue was generated ii-om our Crescendo Business Solutions division

for the year ended June 30,2009.

Launchof Crescendo NetworkServices

In February 2009, we launched our Crescendo Network Services division with a focus on providing hosted Telecom solutions
to die small, medium, and large enterprises. Crescendo Network Services is in the development phase with an anticipated product
launch in calendar 2010. Crescendo Network Services will be marketed through both our Crescendo Business Solutions and
StoresOn1ine divisions. No revenue was generated from our Crescendo Network Services division for the year ended June 30, 2009.

Revenue Recognition

P_18;du5:1._and Other Revenue

Reduction in Staff"
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collection of the original pnlncipal balance is not probable. Additionally, if the Company subsequently sells the receivables on a
non-recourse basis, SOP 97-2 requaes that the related revenue be deferred until the customer makes cash payments to the third-party
purchaser of the receivables.
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Fees collected related to sales tax and other government assessed taxes are recognized on a net basis.
Commission and Other Revenue

The Company has contracts aim third-paity entities with respect to telemarketing product sales to the Company's customers
following the sale of the initial software licenses. These products and services are intended to assist the customers with their Internet
businesses. These products are sold and delivered completely by third parties. The Company receives commissions from these third
p eg, and recognizes the commissions as revenue as the commissions are received in cash, net of expected customer retimes, in
accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) No. 99-19,Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent.

Fees collected for services, including customer support and website hosting, are recognized as revenue, net of expected
customer refunds, over the period during which the services are expected to be performed, based upon the vendor specific objective
evidence (VSOE) of fair value for such services. Fees related to EPTA contracts are deferred and recognized as revenue during the
service period or when cash is collected, whichever occurs later.

In April 2007, theCompany beganmarketing and selling Avail 24/7, anall-in-one communications service which assists
small businesses and entrepreneurs to manage phone menus, voicemail, email, and fax in one online application. Customers
purchasing the Avail product are charged a non-refundable activation fee along with a monthly service fee. The non-refundable
activation fee is deferred and recognized ratably over the estimated customer life, which is currently estimated tobe four and one half
years. The monthly service fee is recognized ratably over the service period.

Allowance for Doubycul Accounts

Since 1999, the Company has offered to its customers the option to finance, through EPTAs, purchases made at the Internet
training workshops.The Companyrecords the receivable and deferred revenue, along with an allowance for doubtful accounts, at the
time the EPTA contract is perfected. The allowance represents estimated losses resulting from the customers' failure to make required
payments. The allowances for doubtful accounts for EPTAs retained by the Company are netted against the current and long-term
trade receivable balances in the consolidated balance sheets. All allowance estimates are based on historical collection experience,
specific identification of probable bad debts based on collection efforts, aging of trade receivables, customer payment history, and
other known factors, including current economic conditions. If allowances prove inadequate, additional allowances wouldbe required,
Because revenue generated from customers financing through EPTAs is deferred and not recognized prior to the collection of cash,
adjustments to allowances for doubtful accounts are made through deferred revenue and do not impact operating income or loss. Trade
receivables are written-oH` against the allowance when the related customers are no longer making required payments and the trade
receivables are determined to be uncollectible, typically 90 dayspast their original due date.

Income Taxes

In preparing our consolidated financial statements, we are required to estimate our income taxes in each of the jurisdictions in
which we operate. This process involves estimating current income tax liabilities together with assessing temporary differences
resulting fromdiffering treatment ofitems for tax and financial reporting purposes. These temporary differences result in deferred
income tax assets and liabilities. Our deferred income tax assets consist primarily of the iiiture benefit of net operating loss
carryforwards, certain deferred revenue, accrued expenses and tax credit canyforwards. Under FIN No. 48, we may recognize the tax
benefits from anuncertain tax position only if it is more-likely~than-not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the
taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position.
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Revenues

Revenues for the fiscal year ended June30,2009 ("fiscal 2009") decreased 26% to $94,411,000 firm $128,048,000 for the

fiscalyear ended June30, 2008 ("tiscaI2008"). Product and other revenue decreased 29%to $68,664,000 for fiscal 2009 f i rm

$97,141,000 for fiscal 2008. The following table summarizes the activity within deferred revenue for the years ended June 30:

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 compared to fiscal year ended June 30, 2008

Remaining net change in deferred revenue

: v

EPTA

bad <

2009

43;,

(3 071 )

2008

(382

Jo. vuvu

644

55

Deferred revenue, end of year s 33,863 $ 43,191

Fees for SOS licenses sold under EPTAs are recognized as revenue as cash payments are received from the customer and not
at the time of sale. Revenues related to cash collected under EPTA agreements included in product and other revenue decreased to
$30,131,000 for fiscal 2009 compared to $33,970,000 for fiscal 2008. The remaining decrease in product and other revenues from
fiscal 2009 compared to fiscal 2008 is primarily related to a decrease in cash sales of SOS licenses at workshop and preview events
whichdecreased to $37,395,000 in fiscal2009 compared to $61,487,000 in fiscal 2008. The decrease is attributable to: (I) The
number of Internet Training Workshops conducted during I-iscal 2009 decreased 24% to 783 (including 81 that were held outside the
United States) compared to 1,028 (including 184 that were held outside the United States) during fiscal 2008, (2) The average number
of buying units in attendance at our workshops during fiscal 2009 was relatively constant at 85 compared to 84 during fiscal 2008.
Persons who pay an enrollment fee to attend our workshops are allowed to bring a guest at no additional charge, and that individual
and his/her guest constitute one buying unit. If the person attends alone, that single person also counts as one buying unit, (3)
Approximately 28% of the buying units made a purchase at the workshops during fiscal 2009, which is comparable to fiscal 2008, and
(4) Cash purchases as a percentage of total workshop purchases decreased to 41% in fiscal 2009 compared to 52% in fisca12008.

Revenues were reduced by $1,840,000 during fiscal 2009 and $998,000 during fiscal 2008 as a result of various legal matters

discussed elsewhere within this document in which agreements were reached, or expected to be reached, allowing for customer

refunds.

Commission and other revenue decreased 17% to $25,747,000 in fiscal 2009 compared to 330,907,000 in fiscal 2008. The

decrease wasprimarily attributable to a decrease in commission from dlird parties as a result of fewer leads sent to third parties due to

a decrease in the Company's product and othersales.

Cost of Product and Other Revenues

Cost of product and other revenues consists primarily of the cost to conduct Internet Training Workshops, credit card fees
and the cost of products sold. Cost of product and other revenues for fiscal 2009 decreased 29% to $29,138,000 from $41,191,000 for
Hscal 2008. The decrease in cost of product and other revenues is primarily attributable to the decrease in workshop revenue along
with the implementation of cost sawn'g measures designed to reduce travel and event costs. Trends in cost of product and other
revenues will not always be consistent with the trends in revenue due to the fact that cost of product and other revenues is typically
recognized at the time of sale and no later than the expiration of the customer's three-day cancellation period, but the related revenue
is often deferred in accordance with SOP 97-2.

Selling and Marketing

Source; IMERGENT INC, 10~K, September 01. 2009 Powered by Nloningsiaf' Document BeseaIties"
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Selling and marketingexpensesconsist of payroll and related expenses for sales and marketing activities, advertising, and
promotional and public relations expenses. Selling and marketing expenses for fiscal 2009 decreased 25% to $52,434,000 from
$69,787,000 for fiscal 2008. The decrease in selling and marketing expenses is primarily attributable to a 24% decrease in the number
of Internet Training Workshops conducted during fiscal 2009 compared to fiscal 2008. The increase in selling and marketing expense
as a percentage ofworkshop revenue, to 76% in fiscal 2009 from 72% in fiscal 2008, is primarily related to a lower response to our
marketing efforts at the preview training sessions due to several factors including the unfavorable global economic environment which
resulted in a outback in consumer and business spending. Trends in selling and marketing expenses will not always be consistent with
the trends in revenues due to the fact that selling and marketing expenses are typically recognized when incurred, at the time of sale,
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and no later than the expiration of the customer's three-day cancellationperiod,but the related revenues are often deferred in
accordance with SOP 97-2.

General ana'Adn~zini5traz'ive

General and administrative expenses consist of payroll and related expenses for executive, accounting and administrative
personnel, legal, accounting and other professional fees, finance company service fees, and other general corporate expenses. General
and administrative expenses in fiscal 2009 increased 2% to $18,541,000 from $18,210,000 in fiscal 2008. The small increase in
general and administrative expenses is primarily due to an increase in professional fees related to the IRS audit as discussed in Note 6
to the consolidated financial statements.

Inferesl Income

Interest income is primarily derived from the EPTA contracts, which generally carry an 18% simple interest rate. Interest
income for fiscal 2009 decreased 23% to $6,799,000 compared to $8,858,000 for Fiscal 2008. The decrease is attributable to the
decrease in the collection of trade receivables.

Income TaxProvision

During fiscal 2009, we recorded an income tax provision of $5,681,000. This compares to an income tax provision of
$3,039,000 during fiscal 2008_ Income taxes are based on the estimated effective federal, state and foreign income tax rates. The
income tax provision recorded in fiscal 2009 is higher than federal, state, and foreign stahxtory rates as a result of our settlement with
the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") and the creation of a valuation allowance on certain deferred tax assets.

In August 2009, we reached a settlement with the IRS resulting from its audit of our income tax returns for fiscal years
2007, 2006, and 2005. The settlement with the IRS related to the follow items:

the deductibility, under the provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 274 ("Section 274"), of 50% of the cost
of meals provided to attendees at our preview and workshop training sessions. The settlement reached with the
IRS appeals office allows us to deduct 100% of all meals provided to attendees at both the preview and workshop
training sessions. Therefore, no liabilities are recognized in the consolidated financial statements related to this
issue.

limitations imposed by Internal Revenue Code Section 382 ("Section 382"), Section 382 imposes limitations on a
corporations ability to utilize its NOLs if it experiences an "ownership change." In general terns, an ownership
change results from transactions increasing the ownership of certain stockholders in the stock of a corporation by
more than 50 percentage points over a three-year period. From the time of oLLa foliation through fiscal 2002, we
issued a significant number of shares, resulting in two changes of control, as defined by Section 382. As a result
of the most recent ownership change, utilization of our preownership change NOL carryoversare subject to an
annual limitation under Section 382. The annual limitation is determined by multiplying the value of our stock at
the time of the ownership change by the applicable federal long-term tax-exempt rate. Any unused annual
limitation may be carried over to later years (until those NOLa expire), and the amount of the limitation may,
under certain circumstances, be increased by the "recognized built-in gains" that occur during the five-year
period after the ownership change (the "recognition period"). We had previously determined we had sufficient
built-in gains to offset future income without limitation. As a result of the settlementreached with theIRS, we
conceded that the fiscal 2002 ownership change resulted in a Section 382 limitation of $461,000 per year and that
there werenot sufficient built-in gains to offset future income. Based on this settlement, we have determined that
it is more likely than not that approximately $14,641,000 of our federal NOL carry forwards will expire
unutilized. Accordingly, during fiscal 2009, we recorded a valuation allowance of $5,124,000 related to these
federal NOL carry forwards.

the IRS argued to Le-open our income tax returns for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2004 and 2003, both of
which are closed from examination. The IRS argued that under Section 481(a) mere was a change in"methodof
accounting" with respect to ourrecognized built-in-gains described above. As part of the settlement, the IRS
appeals office found no merit to the assertion that Section 4'81(a) can be applied to the fiscal 2004 and 2003 tax
returns. Therefore, no liabilities are recognized in the consolidated financial statements related to this issue.
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Revenues

Revenues for the EsM year ended June30, 2008 ("fiscal 2008") decreased 16% to $128,048,000 from $15 l ,617,000 for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 ("tiscal 2007"). Product and other revenues decreased 23% to $97,141,000 for fiscal 2008 from
$125,552,000 for fiscal 2007. The following table summarizes the activity within deferred revenue for theyearsendedJune 30:

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 compared to fiscal year ended June 30, 2007

.

Remaining net change in deferred revenue

Deferred revenue, endof year

a

2
>

4.

zoos

644

2007

(2,860)

43,191 42,455

Revenues related to cash collected under EPTA agreements included in product and other revenues increased to $33,970,000
in fiscal 2008 compared to $21,775,000 in fiscal 2007. This increase was offset by a decrease in product and other revenues from
fiscal 2008 compared to fiscal 2007 and are primarily related to a decrease in cash sales of SOS licenses at workshop and preview
events which decreased to $61,487,000 in fiscal 2008 compared to $91 ,222,000 in fiscal 2007. The decrease in revenues from fiscal
2008 compared to fiscal 2007 is attributable to the following factors: (1) The number of Internet Training Workshops conducted
during fiscal 2008 decreased to 1,028 (including 184 that were held outside the United States) compared to 1,193 (including 264 t11at
were held outside the United States) during fiscal 2007, (2) The average number of buying units in attendance at our workshops during
fiscal 2008 was 84 compared to 95 during fiscal 2007, Persons who pay an enrollment fee to attend our workshops are allowed to
bring a guest at no additional charge, and that `u1dividual and his/her guest constitute one buying unit. If the person attends alone, that
single person also counts as one buying unit, (3) Approximately 28% of the buying units made a purchase at the workshops during
fiscal 2008, which is comparable to fiscal 2007, and (4)Purchases under EPTAs as a percentage of total workshop purchases increased
to 48% in fiscal 2008 compared to 40% in fiscal 2007. Revenues were reduced by $998,000 during fiscal 2008 as a result of various
legal matters discussed elsewhere within this document in which agreements were reached, or expected to be reached, allowing for
customer refunds .

Commission and other revenues increased 19% to $30,907,000 for 1'lscal2008 comparedto $26,065,000 for tiscal2007. The
increase was primarily attributable to an increase in commissions from third pres as a result of an increase in strategic partnerships.

Cost ofProduet andOther Revenue

Cost of product and other revenue consists primarily of the cost to conduct Internet Training Workshops, credit card fees and
the cost of products sold. Cost of product and other revenue for fiscal 2008 decreased 15% to $41 ,191,000 from $48,720,000 for fiscal
2007. The decrease in cost of product and other revenue is primarily attributable to the decrease in product and other revenue. Trends
in cost of product and other revenue will not always be consistent with the trends in revenue due to the fact that cost of product and
other revenue is typically recognized at the time of sale and no later than the expiration of the customers' three~day cancellation
period, but the related revenue is often deferred in accordance with SOP 97-2.

Selling and Marketing

Selling and marketing expenses consist of payroll and related expenses for sales and marketing activities, advertising, and
promotional and public relations expenses. Selling and marketing expenses for fiscal 2008 increased 18% to $69,787,000 from
$66,744,000 for fiscal 2007. The increase in selling and marketing expenses is primarily attributable to lower response rates to our
selling and marketing activities due to negative economic conditions as well as negative media reports about the Company.
Additionally, salaries and wages increased over fiscal 2007 despite a decrease in sales due to larger preview sales teams as a result of
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the implementation of StoresOnline Express during the third quarter of fiscal 2008. Increases in postage on the Company's direct mail
materials also caused an increase in advertising expense. Selling and marketing expenses were also negatively impacted by increased
travel costs associated with higher iii el prices. Trends in selling and marketing expenses will not always be consistent with the trends
in revenues due to the fact that selling and marketing expenses are typically recognized when incurred, at the time of sale, and no later
than the expiration of the customers' three-day cancellation period, but the related revenues areoiiendeferredinaccordance with SOP

97-2.
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General and Administrative
General and administrative expenses consist of payroll and related expenses for executive, accounting and administrative

personnel, legal, accounting and other professional fees, finance company service fees, and other general corporate expenses. General
and administrative expenses in fiscal 2008 increased lb% to $18,210,000 from $15,480,000 in fiscal 2007. The increase in general and
administrative expenses during fiscal 2008 is primarily attributable to an increase in legal fees of $900,000 associated with various
legal actions and an increase in financial servicing fees of $l,l19,000 as a result of higher collections of accounts receivable. The
balance of the increase in general and administrative expenses is the result of thegeneral increase in costs for items such as insurance,
rent, telephone, office supplies and other expenses.

Interest Income

Interest income is primarily derived from the EPTA contracts, which generally carry an 18% simple interest rate. Interest
income for fiscal 2008 increased 25% to $8,858,000 compared to $7,079,000 for fiscal 2007. The increase is attributable to the
increase in the collections of trade receivables.

Income Tax Provision

During fiscal 2008, we recorded an income tax provision of $3,039,000 compared to $2,686,000 during fiscal 2007. Income

taxes are based on the estimated annual elTective federal, state and foreign income tax rates. The income tax provision recorded in
fiscal 2008 ishigher than federal, state, and foreign statutory rates as a result of changes in estimates of state net operatingloss
apportionments and as a result of stock-based compensation expense for incentive stock options which is not deductible for income
tax purposes.

In December 2005, we determined that it was morelikely-than-not that $11 ,877,000 of our net deferred income tax assets
wouldberealized. Due to our increased taxable earnings projections and discrete event developments in the resolution of certain
contingencies during fiscal 2007, we determined that it was more-likely-than-not that our remaining deferred income tax assets of
$7,746,000 would be realized. The benefit resultlmg from the removal of the corresponding valuation allowance was offset by an
income tax provision of $10,432,000, resulting in anet income tax provision of $2,686,000 during fiscal 2007.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As of June30, 2009, we had working capital of $16,337,000 compared to working capital of $20,558,000 as of June 30,
2008. As of June 30, 2009, we had worldng capital, excluding deferred revenue, of $39,964,000 compared to $53,417,000 as of
June 30, 2008. Deferred revenue balances represent historical sales for which the Company cannot immediately recognize revenue.
The costs and expenses we incur as these deferred revenue amounts are recognized as product and other revenues are expected to be
insignificant. Consequently, we do not consider deferred revenue to be a factor that impacts our liquidity or future cash requirements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

As of lune 30, 2009, we had $20,474,000 of cash andcashequivalents compared to $26,184,000 as of June 30, 2008. During
fiscal 2009 we used$6,985,000 in cash for operating activities. During fiscal 2008 and 2007, we generatedpositive cash flows Rom
operating activities of $10,361,000, and$22,554,000, respectively.

Availab la-For-Sale Securities

As of June 30, 2009, we held no available-for-sale securities compared to $3,800,000 as of June 30, 2008. Available-for-sale
securities consisted primarily of auction rate securities ("ARS").Thesewere long~term variable rate bonds tied to short-term interest
rates that reset through a "Dutch auction" process, historically occurring every 7 to 35 days, and other variable rate debt and equity
securities, which were held by Merrill Lynch. In January 2009, we liquidated all of our ARS at par value.

Trade Receivables

Trade receivables and long-tenn trade receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts, totaled $30,756,000 as of June 30,
2009, compared to $38,568,000 as of June 30, 2008. Long-term trade receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts, were
$9,985,000 as of .Tune 30, 2009 comparedto $9,845,000 as ofJune30, 2008. We offer our customers a 24-month installment contract
asoneof several payment options. The payments that become due more than 12 months after the end of the fiscal period are classified
as long-term trade receivables.
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We have sold some of our domestic trade receivables in the past. In the future, we may evaluate agreements with third-party
financing companies for the sale of nor international and domestic trade receivables.

Accounts Payable

Accounts payable as ofJlme 30, 2009 totaled $2,266,000, compared to 54,760,000 as ofJune30, 2008. The aging of
accounts payable as of June 30, 2009 and 2008 was generally within our vendors' terms of payment.
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Capital Requirements - Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our significant contractual obligations as of June 30, 2009:

Total

Less than

1 our

294

Payments due by Period (1)

1 to 3

years

3 to 5

years

5 years and

thereafter

(1) Payments are included in the period in which they are contnacmally required to be made. Actual payments may be made prior to

the contractually required date.

(2) Represents our commitments associated with operating leases and includes contracts that expire in various years through 2013.

Payments due reflect cash to be paid for rent.

(3) Represents our commitments associated with certain advertising contracts and 'includes contracts that expire in 2010.

(4) Represents our commitmentsassociated with certainconsultingagreements andincludes contracts that expire in2010 and2011.

Capital

As of June 30, 2009, total stocldwldets' equ.ity was $2A,400,000, down 25% from $32,475,000 as of June 30, 2008. The

decrease 'm tom stockholders' equity was attributable to a net loss of $7,542,000, the purchase and retirement of $734,000 of our

common stock and the payment of $1,943,000 in dividends to common stockholders. The decrease in total stockholders' equity was

part ial ly offset by $600,000 in proceeds from the exercise of stock options and related income tax benef it, and $1,544,000 for stock

option compensation expense.

On March 7, 2007, we initiated a quarterly cash dividend of $0.10 per common Shane. On September 5, 2007, we increased

our quarterly cash dividend to $0. ll per common share. On December 19, 2008, the Company announced a $0.02 per conn non share

quarterly cash dividend. As we experienced a net a loss in fiscal 2009, the dividend payout ratio, representing dividends per common

share divided by basic and diluted net income per common share, is not a meaningful measure.

Common Stock Repurchase Program

On September 5, 2006, the Company's board of directors authorized the repurchase of up to $20,000,000 of the Company's
common stock. In September 2007, the board of directors authorized the repurchase of an additional $50,000,000 of the Company's
common stock. During the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008, and 2007 the Company repurchased $734,000, $12,58l,000, and
13,745,000 of common stock, respectively. The Company expects to purchase common stock from time to time over the next two
years but may suspend or discontinue purchasing the common stock at any time. The repurchased common stock was retired.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

We have no off-balance sheet arrangements other than operating leases. We do not believe that these operating leases are

material to our current or future financial position, results of operations, revenues or expenses, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital

resources.

RECENTLY ISSUEDACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

On July I, 2008, the Company adopted SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, for all financial assets and liabilities and

nonfinancial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least

annually). SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a tiannework for measuring fair value in U.S. generally accepted accounting
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principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 does not require any new fair value measurements,
but provides guidance on how to measure fair value by providing a fair value hierarchy used to classify the source of the information.
The adoption of SFAS No. 157 did not have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of
operations. The additional disclosures required by SFAS No. 157 are included in Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements.

SFAS No. 159, TheFair Value Optionfnr Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities - Including an amendment ofFAS8
Statement No. 115,became effective for theCompany on July 1, 2008. SFAS No, 159 gives the Company the irrevocable option to
elect fair value for the initial and subsequent measurement for certain financial assets and liabilities on a contract-by-contract basis
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with the difference betweenthecarrying valuebeforeelection of the fair value option and the fair value recorded upon electionas an

adjustment to beginning retained eanfmgs. The Company chose not to elect the fair value option.

In March 2008, SFAS No. 161,Disclosures about Derivative Instruments andHedging Activities - an amendment of FASB
Statement No. 133,was issuedwhich requires additional disclosures about the objectives of derivative instruments and hedglmg
activities, the method of accounting for such instruments under SFAS No. 133 and its related interpretations, and a tabular disclosure
of theeffects ofsuch instruments and related hedged items on the Company's financial position, financial performance, and cash
flows. SFAS No. 161 was effective beginning January 1, 2009. The adoption of SFAS No. 161 did not havea material impact on the
Company's consolidated financial statements _

Recent Accounting Prooouoeements Not Yet Adopzea'

In Febmazy 2008, FASB Staff Position 157-2,Ejhczive Date of FASB Staremenf No. 15Z was issued whichdelays the
effective date of SFAS No. 157 to July 1, 2009 for the Company, for all nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities, except for
items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually). The Company
believes the adoption of thedelayed items of SFAS No. 157 will nothave a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.
In December 2007, SFAS No. 141R,Business Combinations, was issued which replaces SFAS No. 141. SFAS No. 14lR retains the
purchase method of accounting for acquisitions, but requires a number of changes, including changes in the way assets and liabilities
are recognized in the purchase accounting. It also changes die recognition of assets acquired and liabilities assumed arising from
contingencies, requires the capitalization of in» process research and development at fair value, and requires the expensing of
acquisition-related costs as incurred. SFAS No_ l4lR is effective for the Company beginning July 1, 2009 and will be applied
prospectively to business combinations completed on or after that date.

In December 2007, SFAS No. 160,ro controlling Interests in C'onsolidatedFinanciaI Statements - an amendment ofARB
No, 51, was issuedwhich changes the accounting and reporting for minority interests.Minority interests will be r characterized as
no controlling interests and will be reported as a component of equity separate from the parent's equity, and purchases or sales of
equity interests that do not result in a change in control will be accounted for as equity transactions. In addition, net income
attributable to the no controlling interest will be included in net income and, upon a loss of control, the interest sold, as well as any

interest retained, will be recorded at fair value, with any gain or loss recognized in net income. SFAS No, 160 is effective for the
Company beginning July 1, 2009 andwill apply prospectively, except for the presentation and disclosure requirements, which will
apply retrospectively. The Company believes the adoption of SFAS No. 160 will not have a material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

In June2009, the FASB issued SFASNo. 167, Amendment lo FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), which amends certain
requirements of FASB Interpretation No. 46 (revisedDecember 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities (VIE). The
statement requires a qualitative rather thanquantitative analysis to determine the primary beneficiary of a VIE, requires continuous
assessment of whedmer an enterprise is the primary beneficiary of a VIE and requires enhanced disclosures aboutan entity's
involvement with a VIE. This statement is effective for theCompany in fiscal 2011 and the Company is evaluating the impact of this
statement on its overall financial position.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS AND FINANCIAL
CONDITION

With theexception of historicai facts, the statements contained in Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations are "forward-looMng statements" within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995, which reflect our current expecmtions and beliefs reeding our Mme results of operations, performance and
acMevements. The section entitled "Busiriess" above inPart I, Item 1 of this Form 10-K also includes forward-looking statements.
These statements are subj et to risks and uncertainties and are based upon assumptions Md beliefs that may or may not materialize.
These fowl- loo g statements Exclude, but are not limited to, statements concerning:

¢ our belief that our target market will increasingly look to Internet solutions providers who leverage industry and
customer practices, increase predictability of success of their Internet initiatives and decrease implementation risks by
providing low-cost, scalable solutions with minimal lead time,

our belief that we can compete successfully by relying on our infi'astn.lcture, marketing strategies as well as techniques,
systems and procedures, and by adding additional products and services in the future,

our belief that we can continue our success by periodic review and revision of our methods ofdoingbusiness and by
continlu'ng our expansion into international markets,
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our belief that a key component of our success comes from a number of new, recently developed proprietary
technologies and that these technologies and advances distinguish our services and products from our competitors and
further help to substantially reduce our operating costs and expenses,
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As of June 30, 2009, we had approximately $20,474,000 of cash and cash equivalents. These amounts were invested
primarily in money market fiends, U.S. government securities, corporate bonds and commercial paper. Webelieve that while the
instruments we hold are subject to changes in the financial standing of the issuer of such securities, we are not subject to any material
risks arising from changes in interest rates, commodity prices or other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments.
However, should interest rates decline, our future interest income will decrease. If overall interest rates had fallen by 10% in the
twelve months ended June 30, 2009, our interest income would have decreased by approximately $31,000 assutn'nlg consistent levels
of interest-bearing instruments.

We caution readers that our operating results aresubject to various risks and uncertainties that could cause our actual results
and outcomes to dialer materially from those discussed or anticipated, including changes in economic conditions and internet
technologies, fluctuations in weather patterns, interest rate fluctuations, and the factors set forth in the section entitled, "Risk Factors,"
under Part I, item IA of this Form 10-K. We also advise readers not to place any undue reliance on the forward-looking statements
contained iii this report, which reflect our beliefs and expectations only as of the date of this report. We assume no obligation to
update or revise these forward-looking statements to reflect new events or circumstances or any changes in our beliefs or expectations,
other than as requited by law.

As of June 30, 2009, we had approximately $2,606,000 of net trade receivables denominated in foreign currencies with
maturity dates between 2009 and 2010. These trade receivables are translatedintoU.S. dollars at the exchange rates as of each balance
sheet date and the corresponding adjustments are recorded 'm deferredrevenue.As amounts are collected on our foreign denominated
trade receivables, future revenues and cash flows may be adversely impacted by fluctuations in foreign currency exchangerates. If the
U.S. dollar had strengthened overall by 1% as of June 30, 2009, our net trade receivable balance would have decreasedby
approximately $26,000.

As of June 30, 2009, we had approndmately $244,000 of cash and cash equivalents denominated in foreign currencies. These
cash and cash equivalent balances are translated into U.S. dollars at theexchange rates as of each balance sheet date and the
corresponding adjustments are recorded in other income, net. Future earnings and cash and cashequivalent balances may be adversely
impacted by fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. If the U.S. dollar had strengthened overall by 1% as of June 30, 2009, our
cash and cash equivalents would have decreased by approximately $2,000.

ITEM PA. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABGUT MARKET1usKs

We are exposed to market risk from changes in interest and foreign exchange rates.

our expectation that Crescendo Network Services will have a product launch in calendar 2010, and

our expectation that the costs and expenses we incur will be insignificant as deferred revenue amounts are recognized
as product and other revenues when cash is collected.

our belief that continuously testing and implementing changes to our business model may further reduce the level of
investment necessary to get customers to attend our events and to increase our value proposition to these customers,

our belief there is a large, fragmented and under-served populationof small businesses and entrepreneurs searching for
professional services firms that offer business-to-consumer eCommerce solutions coupled wide support and continuing
education;

our expectation that our offering of products and services will evolve as some products are replaced by new and
enhanced products intended to help our customers achieve success with their Internet-related businesses,

our contention that we do not offer our customers a "business opportunity" or a "franchise" as those terms are defined
in applicable statutes of the states in which we operate,

our belief that we operate in compliance with laws concerning sales practices andmoreparticularly that we are not
obligated to offer more than a three-day right ofrescission,
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
The Board of Directors and Stockholders
eMergent, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of eMergent, Inc. and subsidiaries (collectively, the Company) as of
June 30, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the
years in the three-year period ended June 30, 2009. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item
l5(2). These financial statements and financial statement scheduleare theresponsibility of the Comp~any's management Dm
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material rnisstaternent The Company is not required to have,not were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over
financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in die circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of eMergent, Inc.
and subsidiaries as of June 30, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the
three-year period ended June 30, 2009, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the
related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in
all material respects, the information set forth therein.

/s/ Tanner LC

Salt Latke City, Utah
September I, 2009
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IMERGENT. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

June 30.

2009

June 30.

2008

Assets

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash

Trade receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $9.670

as of lune 30. 2009 and $13.'797 as of lune 30. 2008

Inventories

Income tax receivable

Deferred income tax assets, clrrreuzlt portion

Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets

s 20,474

.802

$ 26.184

20.771

256

.826

.171

.524

48.824

.723

627

793

3,891

.849

64.067

Certificate of deposit

Available-for-sale securities

t~§3;§;8*mtrade receivables, net of allowance for doubtiill accounts of

as of lune 30. 2009 and $4,786 as of lune 30. 2008

Property andequipment,net

Deferred income tan; assets, net of current portion

Intangible assets

Merchant account depositsand other

TotalAssets

500 500

3.800

s

9.985

.322

4.975

.400

348

67.354 $

9,845

.672

4.385

.831

514

86.614

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses and other

Dividend payable

Income taxes payable

Deferred revenue, cuncealt portion

Note payable, current portion

Total current liabilities

$ 2,265

6.257

229

41

23.627

68

32.487

s 4,760

5.614

212

32,859

64

43,509

Deferred revenue, net of current portion

Note payable, net of current poi-don

Other long-tem Liabilities

Total liabilities

10,236

184

42.954

10.332

115

183

54.139

Commitments and contingencies (Note 9)
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Stockholders' equity:

Preferred stock,par value $0.001 per share- authorized5,000,000 shares,
110118 issued

Common stock, par value $0.001 per share - authorized 100,000,000
shares: 11.425.320

and 11,304,410 shlanes outstanding as ofhme 30, 2009 and June 30,
2008, respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated deficit

Total stockholders' equity

52.782

(28,393 )

24.400

11

53.315

(20,851 )

32.475

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 67,354 $ 86.614

The accompanying roles are an integral part of lhese consulidaledjinancial statements.
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eMERGENT. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

2009

Years Ended June 30.

2008 2007

Revenues:

Product and other

Commission and other

Total revenues

S 68,664

25.747

94.411

S _̀l41

30.907

128.048

$ 125-552

26.065

l51_617

Operating expenses:

Cost of product and other revenues

Selling and marketing

Generalandadministrative

Research and development

Total operating expenses

29.138

52.434

18.541

.177

102.290

41.191

69.787

18.210

2.113

131.301

48.720

66.744

15.480

1.243

132.187

Income (loss} from Qperations (7,879 ) (3,253 9 19.430

Other income (expense):

Interest income

Interest expense

Other income (expense), net

Total other income. net

6.799
(13 )

(768 )
6.018

8.858
(3 I

579
9.434

7.079
(3 )

181
7.257

Income (loss) before. i!100me tax provision (1,861 ) 68: 26.687

Income tax pro-vision (5,681 ) (3,039 } 12.686 )

Net income (loss) s (7,542 ) $ 3.142 $ 24.001

Net income (loss)per common share.

Basic

Diluted

$

$

(0.66 )

(0.66 }

$

s

0.27

0.26

$

$

1.94

L87

Dividendsper common share $ 0.17 s 0.44 $ 0,za

Weighted»av¢rage mammon shares outstanding:

Basic

Diluted

11.371.303

1L371.3G3

.676.188

11.857.808

12.344.306

12,829,873

The accompanying notes are an fntegralpart of lhese consolidaledfinancial statements.
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eMERGENT. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity

Years Ended June 30. 2009. 2008. and 2007
(Dollars in thousands)

Common Stuck

Shares Amount

Balance,July 1, 2006

Expense for stock
options granted to
consultants

12.3 ' /5 .313 $ 12 s

Additional

Paid-in

Capital

77.762 S

Accumulated

Deficit

( 47 ,795  J $

T o M

Stacldwlders'

Equity

29.979

2.035 2.035

Expense for stock
options granted to
employees

Stock issuedunder
stock awarli plans (net
of forfeitures) and
related income tax
benefit of $2.048

Repurchase of common
stock

385.792 4.546 4.546

(654,398 ) (13,745 )

12,442 )

12.106.7U7 .190

24.001

(23,794 )

(13,745 )

(2,442 )

24,001

44.408

(199 ) (199 )

1.902 1.902

146.000 916 916

Dividends declared

Net income

Balance. June 30. 2007

PIN 48 cumulative
adjustment

Expense for stock
options granted to
employees

Stock issued under .
stock award plans (net
of forfeitures) and
related income tax
benefit of $263

Repurchaseof common
stock

Dividends declared

Net income

Balance. June 30. 2008

(948,297 ) (1 J (12,580 )

(5,113 )

11.304410 11 53.315

.142

(20.85l 9

(12,581 >

(5,113 )

.142

32.475

1.544 1.544

Expense for stock
options granted to
employees

Stock issued under
stock award plalus (net
of forfeitures) and
related income Tex
benefit of $1

Repurchase of coxmnon
stock

230.010 600 600

(109,l00 ) (734 )

(1,943 )Divideudg declared

Net loss

Balance. June 30. 2009 11.425,320 s 11 86 52,782 $

(7,542 )
(28,393 > $

(734 )

(1,943 )

(7,542 )

24.400

Source lN'ERGENT 3¥\C, 'O-K, Snits-mhe: 01 ZCG9 F' :,.°re3 he F." .r.I QQ 1' * E: wlflr Hp <14



The accompanying notes are an integral' par( of these consolidatedfnancial sfafemenis.
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eMERGENT. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Dollars in thousands)

2009

Years Ended June 38.

2008 2007

$ (7,542 J s .142 $ 24.001

I.468 .196

.902

620

2.035

34

7.812
371

2.325
(1,802 )

166
(1,033 J
1.130

342

(200 )

307

(17,983 )

(276 )

(1,417 )

251
(498 )

2.460
(16 )

2.451
736

(1,712 9
10.361

235

(295 )

(760 )

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATE~IG ACTIVITIES

Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net

cash provided by (used for) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Expense for stock options issued to employees

Expense for stock options issued to consultants

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Trade receivables

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other

Restricted cash

Merchant account deposits and other

Income tax receivable

Deferred income tax asset

Other long-term liabilities

Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other

Deferred revenue
Income taxes payable

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

(L926 9

(9,328 )

(171 )

(6,985 )

1.086

13.698

.576

22.554

(613 ) (604 ) (1,710 )

(1,000 )

167

(1,276 )

(3,808 )

CASH FLOWSFROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisitiqnbfpnoperty and equipment

Issuance of note receivable

Repayment of note receivable

Purchase of intangible assets

Purchase of available-for-salesecurities

Sale ofavailable-for-salesecurities

Net cashprovidedby (used for) investing activities

-sao

3.187 (4,237 ) (3,986 )

CASH FLOWS FROM FTNANCING ACTIVITIES

Repurchase of common stock

Proceeds from exercise of options and related income tax benefit

Principal payments on capital lease obligations

Principal payments on note payable

Dividend payments

Net cash used for financing activities

(734 )

600

(12,581 )
916

(13,745 )

4.546

(91 )

(64 )
(1,714 )

(1,912 )

(21 >

(5,113 )
(16,799 1.

(2,442 )

(l1.'732 )

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) TN CASH AND CASH
EQ ALENTS (5,710 ) (10,675 ) 6.836

Source QMERGENT NC 10-K. September 01, 2009 Pw.--rl:~f= bvN'r,r-1-°  "tar' {'| J"J=1 an i~=iIJ~ s



THE YEAR

CASHAND CASH. BND01211-1s YBAR

THE BEGINNING

77ze accompanying notes are an integral part of these consol idaledfnaneial  s tatements .
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Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

.Piii5e

Dividends declared

ofproperrty and

Consolidated Statements al' Cash Flows (CONTINUED)
eMERGENT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

wlth

(Dollars in thousands)

48

2009

229

Years Ended June 30,

2008

193,

2007

Income taxes 5 790

3

2 546 333

The accompanying Mozes are an iniegralpart of theseconsolidated/inancial slatemenis.
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eMERGENT, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Description of Business

eMergent, Inc. is incorporated in die state of Delaware. As used hereafter in die notes to consolidated financial statements, the
"Company" refers to eMergent, Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries. The Company is an eServices company that provides
eCommerce technology, training and a variety of web-based technologies and resources to entrepreneurs and small, medium, and large
enterprises. The Cornpariy's services are designed to help decrease the risks associated with eCommerce implementation by providing
low-cost, scalable solutions and providing support and information regarding industry developments.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
("US GAAP") and pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"). These consolidated
financial statements reflect the results of operations, financial position, changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flows of eMergent,
Inc. and its wholly owned subsidiaries.

2 . Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(8) Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts and operations of ilviergent, Inc. and its wholly owned
subsidiaries, which includeAvail 24/7 Inc., CrescendoBusiness Solutions,Inc., Galaxy Mali, Inc., StoresOnline Inc., StoresOnline
International Canada, StoresOnline International, Inc., StoresOn1ine lntemational Ltd., ULC and Internet TrainingGroup,Inc. All
significant intercompany account balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid, short-term investments wider maturities of three months or less at the time of
purchase to be cash equivalents. As of June 30, 2009, the Company has cash and cash equivalents in financial i.nst;itutions in excess of
federally insured limits in the amount of $20,107,000. The Company classified $1 ,802,000 and $0 as restricted cash as of June 30,
2009 and 2008, respectively, to reflect the compensating balance requirement of its merchant account and purchasing card agreements.

(c ) Trade Receivables

The Company offers to its customers the option to finance, throughextended payment term arrangements ("EPTAs"),
purchases made at its Internet Training Workshops. EPTAs are reflected as short-tecrm and long-term trade receivables, as applicable,
if the Company bas the intent and ability to hold the receivables for the foreseeable future, until maturity or payoff.

The Company records an appropriate allowance for doubtful accounts at the time theEPTA contract is perfected The
allowance represents estimated losses resulting from customers' failure to make required payments. The allowance for doubtful
accounts for EPTAs retained by the Company is netted against the current and long-term trade receivables balances. All allowance
estimates are based on historical collection experience, specific identification of probable bad debts based on collection efforts, aging
of trade receivables, customer payment history, and other mown factors, including current economic conditions. The Company
believes that the allowance for doubtful accounts is adequate based on the Company's assessment to date, however, actual collection
results may differ materially from the Company's expectations. Because revenue generated from customers financing through EPTAs
is deferred and not recognized prior to the collection of cash, adjustments to the allowance for doubtful accounts increase or decrease
deferred revenue, but do not impact operating income or loss.Tradereceivables are written off against the allowance when the related

customers are no longer making required payments and the trade receivables are determined to be uncollectible, typically 90 days past
their original due date.

Interest income is primarily earned fromEPTA contracts. EPTA contract terms generally contain an 18% simple interest rate.
Interest income is recognized on these accounts only to the extent cash is received, For the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008, and 2007,
the Company recognized $6,799,000, $8,858,000, and $7,079,000 in interest income, lespeetively.

<d) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out method) or market. Inventories primarily consist of products
provided in conjunction with the Internet Training Workshops. During the year ended June 30, 2009, the Company wrote off $445,000
of inventory as a result of changing market conditions. The change in market conditions resulted in the Company carrying excess

Source; FMERGENT INC, 'EO-K, Septemleer 04, 20133 Pnwerezi he MIi1rnings?<1r ac Document Res9az.12l;*"'*



inventory.
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Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization
expense is computed using the straight-line method in amounts sufficient to allocate the cost of depreciable assets, including assets
held under capital leases, over their estimated useful lives ranging &om two to five years. The cost of leasehold improvements is
amortized using the straight-line method over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset or the term of the related lease.
Depreciation and amortization expense is included in general and administrative expenses and totaled $1,03'7,000, $918,000, and

$620,000 for the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively. Depreciable lives by asset group are as follows:

Available-for-sale securities, consisting of equity and debt securities, are carried at their fair value at year end. Accordingly,
unrealized gains and losses, net of income taxes, are computed on the basis of specific identification and included in other
accumulated comprehensive income (loss) in stockholders' equity until realized. The Company periodically evaluates whether any
declines in the fair values of its available-for-sale securities are other than temporary. This evaluation consists of: a review of
qualitative and quantitative factors, including available quoted market prices; recent financial results and operating trends of the
company that issued the securities; other publicly available information; implied values from any recent financings by the company
that issued the securities, or other conditions that indicate the value of the investments. Available-for-sale securities at fair value,
which approximates amortized cost, consisted of the following as of June 30:

The Company holds a $500,000 certificate of deposit, which automatically renews every 16months.The certificate of
deposit is classified as long-term in the consolidated balance sheets.

(g)

(D

(¢)

Pf<>p¢rW 8-Hd Equipment

Certificate ofDeposit

Available-for-Sale Securities

raw

F¢d¢r@1, state m.;mi¢ip&1
Corporate debtsecurities

Computer software

(in thousands)

4¢m se<=ar11i¢s

2009

3

year

s

$

zoos

Leasehold improvements 2 to 5 years

Maintenance and repairs are charged to costs and expenses as 'incurred. The cost and accumulated depreciation of property

and equipment sold or otherwise retired are removed from the accounts and any related gain or loss on disposition is reflected 'm net

income or loss for the year. The Company capitalizes assets with a cost in excess of $1,000 and an expected life greater than one year,

<h> Definite-Lived Intangible Assets

The Company's intangibleassetsconsist of advertising lists. The fair value of identifiable intangibleassets is basedupon the
lower of discounted tincturecash flow projectionsor the amount paid in an arm's length transaction. These advertising lists are
amortizedover six years on an accelerated basis.Amortization expense is included in salesand marketing expense of $432,000,
$278,000,and $0 for the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively. The average remaining useful life of the intangible
assets was54 months as of June 30, 2009.

The Company periodically reviews the estimated useful lives of its intangible assets and reviews these assets for impairment

whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of the assets may not be recoverable. The determination

of impairment is based on estimates of future undiscounted cash flows. If an intangible asset is considered to be impaired, the amount

of the impairment will be QM to the excess of the conying value over the fair value of the asset.

(i) Impairment of Long-Lived Tangible Assets

Source; IMERGENT ac, 10-K. September 81. 2009 Powered in Morningstar*Document Researdas"



The Company reviews long-lived tangible assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of
the carrying amount of an asset to iilture undiscounted cash flows projected to be generated by the asset. If these assets are considered
to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the
fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reported at thelower of the carrying amount or fair value, less disposal costs.
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(J) Use of Estimates

In the preparation of f inancial statements in conformity with US GAAR estimates and assumptions must be made that abject
the reported amounts of assets and liabilit ies and disclosure of contingent liabilit ies at the balance sheet dates, and the reported

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The Company has
recorded a l iabil ity of approximately $1,304,000 and $685,000 as of June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008, respectively, for estimated
credit  card charge-backs and customer returns within accrued l iabil i t ies. The Company has recorded a l iabil i ty of approximately
$2,182,000 and $1,460,000 as of June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008, respectively, for estimated losses result ing from various legal
proceedings against the Company. Attorney fees associated with the various legal proceedings are expensed as incurred. Other key
estimates are discussed elsewhere in these notes to consolidated financial statements.

(K)

Product and Other Revenues

Revenue Recogni t ion

Cash sales of StoresOnline sotiware (SOS) licenses are recognized as revenue, net cf expected customer refunds,upon

expiration of the customers' rescission period, which typically occurs three days after the licenses and products are delivered or when

the Internet Training Workshop takes place, whichever occurs later.

Fees for SOS licenses sold under EPTAs are recognized as revenue as cash payments are received from the customer and not
at the t ime of sale. Although the Company is able to reasonably estimate the collectabil ity of its receivables based upon its long
history of offering EPTAs, the American Inst itute of Cert i f ied Public Accountants Statement of Posit ion 97-2, Software Revenue
Recognit ion (SOP 97-2), requires revenue to be deferred unti l customer payments are received i f col lec t ion of the original  princ ipal

balance is not probable. Addit ionally, if  the Company subsequently sells the receivables on a non-recourse basis, SOP 97-2 requires
that the related revenue be deferred until the customer makes cash payments to the third-party purchaser of the receivables.

Fees collected related to sales tax and other government assessed taxes are recognized on a net basis.

Commission and Other Revenues

The Company has contracts with third-party entit ies with respect to telemarketing product sales to the Company's customers
following the sale of the init ial software licenses. These products and services are intended to assist the customers with their Internet
businesses. These products are sold and delivered completely by third parties. The Company receives commissions from these third
parties, and recognizes the commissions as revenue as the commissions are received in cash, net of expected customer refunds,  in
accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) N o. 99-19, Report ing Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent.

Fees collected for services, including customer support and website hosting, are recognized as revenue, net of expected
customer refunds, over the period during which the services are expected to be performed, based upon the vendor specif ic object ive
evidence (VSOE) of fair value for such services. Fees related to EPTA contracts are deferred and recognized as revenue during the
service period or when cash is collected, whichever occurs later.

In Apri l  2007,  the Company began marketing and sell ing Avail 24/7, an all-in-one communicat ions service which assists
entrepreneurs and small businesses to manage phone menus, voicemail, email, and fax in one online application. Customers
purchasing the Avail product are charged a non-refundable act ivat ion fee along with a monthly service fee. The non-refundable
activat ion fee is deferred and recognized ratably over the estimated customer life, which is estimated to be four and one half years .
The monthly service fee is recognized ratably over the service period.

(1) Advertising Costs

The Company expenses costs of advert ising and promotions as incurred, with the exception of direct-response advert ising
costs. SOP 93-7, Reporting on Advertising Costs, provides that direct-response advertising costs that meet specif ied criteria should be
reported as assets and amortized over the estimated benefit period. The conditions for reporting the direct-response advertising costs
as assets include evidence that customers have responded specifically to the advertising, and that the advertising results in probable
ii lture benefits. The Company uses direct-response advertising to register customers for its workshops. The Company is able to
document the responses of each customer to the advertising that elicited the response. Due to declining conditions in certain markets,
the Company has elected not to return to these markets for the foreseeable future. Consequently, during the year ended June 30, 2009,
the Company wrote oh' approximately $420,000 in prepaid advert is ing costs associated with those markets. Advert ising expenses,
including the write-off  of certain prepaid advert is ing costs, included in sell ing and marketing expenses for f iscal 2009, 2008, and 2007
were approximately $22,808,000, $33,556,000, and $32,044,000, respectively. As of June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Company recorded
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approximately $551,000 and $2,610,000, respectively, of direct-response advertising related to fixture workshops as prepaid expenses.
Amounts recorded as prepaid advertising expenses are amortized over the estimated benefit period, typically three months.
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The Company does not intend to permanently reinvest the undistributed earnings of its United Kingdom subsidiary in those

businesses outside of the United States and, therefore, has provided for U.S. deferred income taxes on such undistributed foreign

earnings.

The Company recognizes a liability or asset for the deferred tax consequences of all temporary differences between die tax
basis of assets and liabilities and their reported amounts in the consolidated financial statements that will result in taxable or
deductible amounts in fl.1ture years when the reported amounts of the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled. Accruals for
uncertain tax positions are provided for inaccordance with the requirements of FIN No. 48, Accounting for Uncenaimjy in Income
Taxes -An interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109. Under FIN No. 48, the Company may recognize the taxbenefits from an
uncertain tax position only if it is more-likely-than-not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities,
based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such a position should be
measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. FIN No. 48
also provides guidance on d recognition of income tax assets and liabilities, classification of current and deferred income tax assets
and liabilities, accounting for interest and penalties associated with tax positions, and income tax disclosures. Judgment is required in
assessing the future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in the financial statements or tax returns. Variations in the
actual outcome of these future tax consequences could materially impact the Company's financial position, results of operations, and
cash flows.

Interest and penalties associated with income taxes are classified as income tax expense in the consolidated statements of

operations.

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards

(SFAS) No. l23(R), Share-Based Payment. Under the fair value recognition provisions of this statement, stock-based compensation

cost is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and is recognized as expense over the applicable vesting period

o f the stock award (generally four to five years) using the straight-line method.

Basic net income (loss) per common share is computed by dividing the net income (loss) for the year by the
weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted net income (loss) per common share is computed
giving effect to all dilutive common stock equivalents, consisting of common stock options. Diluted net loss per common share for the
year ended June 30, 2009 is the same as basic net loss per common share because the common share equivalents were anti-dilutive.
The following tablesets forth the computation of basic and diluted net income (loss) per commonshare for theyears ended June 30;

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, certificates of deposit, available-for-sale securities,

merchant account deposits, trade receivables, accounts payable, and notes payable approximated their fair values due to either the

short maturity of the instruments or the recent date of the initial transaction.

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred. Costs related to internally developed software are expensed as

research and development expense until technological feasibility has been achieved, alter which the costs are capitalized. As of

June 30, 2009 and 2008, no amounts have been capitalized related to internally developed software due to the short t ime frame

between technological feasibility and product launch.

(q)

(P)

(0)

(11)

(m)

Stock-Based Compensation

Net Income (loss)Per Common Share

Financial Instruments

Income Taxes

Research andDevelopment

s

2009

s

zoos 2007

Source: IMERGENT INC, 10~K, September01, 2009 Pawerec Hg M<;méf2gsiar' Document Resezrchs"



Basic

Basic 11,676,188 12,344,306

45.562

0.27

12,829,873

1 94
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Subsequent Events

The Company evaluated events occurring between the end of its mostrecent fiscal year and September 1, 2009, the date the
financial statements were issued.

(I)

Weighted average anti-dilutive common share equivalents not included in the calculation of diluted net loss per common
share for theyears endedJune30, 2009, 2008, and 2007 totaled 675,336, 497,071, and 40,705, respectively.

(F) Business Segments and Related Information

SFAS No. 131, Disclosures about Segments fan Enterprise andRe1atedlnj'ormaz'ion,establishes standards for the way
public business enterprises are to report informationaboutoperating segments in annual financial statements and requires enterprises
to report selected information about operating segments in interim financial reports issued to stocldiolders. SFAS No. 131 also
establishes standards for related disclosure aboutproducts and services, geographic areas and major customers.The Company
generates over 90% of its total revenue from Stores Oulline customers within North America (United States and Canada) and less than
10% of its total revenues from customers in other parts of the world. Crescendo Business Solutions and Crescendo Network Services
division are currently in the development phase and as ofJune30, 2009 and have not realized any revenue. Costs associated with the
start-up of Crescendo Business Solutions and Crescendo Network Services for the year ended June 30, 2009 were $253,000 and
$199,000, respectively, and are included in the Company's consolidated statement of operations.

(s)

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

On July 1,2008, the Company adopted SFAS No. 157,Fair Value Measurements, for all financial assets and liabilities and
nonfinancial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least
annually). SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 does not require any new fair value measurements,
but provides guidance on how to measure fair value by providing a fair value hierarchy used to classify the source of the information.
The adoption of SFAS No. 157 did not have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial position or results of
operations. The additional disclosures required by SFAS No. 157 are included in Note 4.

SFAS No. 159, TheFair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities - Including an amendment of FASB
Statement No. 115,became effective for the Company on July 1, 2008. SFAS No. 159 gives the Company the irrevocable option to
elect fair value for the initial and subsequent measurement for certain financial assets and liabilities on a contract-by-contract basis
with the difference between the carrying value before election of the fair value option and die fair value recorded upon electionas an
adjustment to beginning retained earnings. The Company chose not to elect the fair value option.

in March 2008, SFAS No. 161,Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activitias - an amendment of FASB

Statement No. 133, was issued which requires additional disclosures about the objectives of derivative instruments and hedging
activities, Me method of accounting for such instruments under SFAS No. 133 and its related interpretations, and a tabular disclosure
of the effects of such instruments and related hedged items on the Company's financial position, financial performance, and cash
flows. SFAS No. 161 was effective beginning January l, 2009. The adoption of SFAS No. 161 did not have a material impact on the
Company's consolidated financial statements.

(11) Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

In February 2008, FASB Staff Position l5'7-2,Fi ctive Dale of FASB Statement No. 157, was issued which delays the
effective date of SFASNo. 157 to July 1, 2009 for the Company, for all nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities, except for
items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually). The Company
believes the adoption of the delayed items of SFAS No. 157 will not have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.
In December 2007, SFAS No. l41R,Business Combinations, was issued which replaces SFASNo. 141. SFAS No. 14lRretains the
purchase method of accounting for acquisitions, but requires a number of changes, includingchanges in the way assets and liabilities
are recognized in the purchase accounting. It also changes the recognition of assets acquired and liabilities assumed arising from
contingencies, requires the capitalization of in-process research and development at fair value, and requires the expensing of
acquisition-related costs as incurred. SFAS No. 141R is effective for the Company beginning July 1, 2009 and will be applied
prospectively to business combinations completed on or after that date,

In December 2007, SFAS No. 160,Noncotitrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements - an amendment ofARB
No. 51, was issued which changes the accounting and reporting for minority interests. Minority interests will be r characterized as
no controlling interests and will be reported as a component of equity separate from the parent's equity, and purchases or sales of
equity interests that do not result in a change in control will be accounted for as equity transactions. In addition, net income
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attributable to the no controlling interest will be included in net income and, upon a loss of control, the interest sold, as wet] as any
interest retained, will be recorded at fair value, with any gain or loss recognized in net income. SFAS No. 160 is effective for the
Company beginning July 1,2009 and will apply prospectively, except for the presentation and disclosure requirements, which will
apply retroactively. The Company believes the adoption of SFAS No, 160 will not have a material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.
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Certain payroll costs that werepreviously classifiedas general and administrative expenses inprior years' financial
statementshave been reclassifiedas cost ofproduct and other revenues toconform to the 2009 financial statement presentation. These
reclassifications did not have any impact on net income (loss),cash flows, totalassets or total liabilities.

In June 2009, theFASB issued SFAS No. 167, Amendment xo FASB Interpretation No. 46(R), which amends certain
requirements of FASB InterpretationNo. 46 (revised December 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities (VTE). The

statement requires a qualitative rather than quantitative analysis to determine the primary beneficiary of a VIE, requires continuous
assessment of whether an enterprise is the primary beneficiary of a VIE and requires enhanced disclosures about an entity's
involvement with a VIE. This statement is effective for the Company in fiscal 2011 and the Company is evaluating the impact of this
statement on its overall financial position.

(v)

Propertyand equipment consisted of the following as of June 30:

Property and Equipment

Reclassifications

accumul

MP

2009

(in thousands)

zoos

77

1,322 1,672

• Fair Value Measurements

As discussed in Note 2, the Company adopted SFAS No. 157, subject to the deferral provisions of FSP No. 157-2, on July l,
2008. SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure requirements about
fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants on the measurement date. The fair value hierarchy prescribed by SFAS No. 157 contains three levels as follows:

Level I - Unadjusted quoted prices that are available in active markets for the identical assets or liabilities at the measurement

date.

Level 2  - Other observable inputs available at the measurement date, other than quoted prices included in Level l , either

directly or indirectly, including:

Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

Quoted rices for identical or ~imilar assets in non-active markets;p

Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and

Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by other observable market data.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that cannot be corroborated by observable market data and reflect the use of signif icant

management judgment These values are generally determined using pricing models for which the assumptions utilize

ms.nagement's estimates of marketpartic ipant assumptions.

The fair value hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when available. In instances in which the inputs used to
measure fair value fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the fair value measurement has been determined based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. The Company's assessment of the significance of a

particular item to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment, including the consideration of inputs specific to the
asset or liability. The following table sets forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, the financial assets and liabilities that were
accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2009, according to the valuation techniques used to determine their fair

4

3
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values

Cash

June 30, 2009

Fair Value

as of

Level 1

193.61

Using Inputs Considered as

Fair ValueMeasurements

Level 2 Level 3
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The following table provides a reconciliation between the beginning and ending balances of items measured at fair value
on a recurring basis that used significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) (in thousands).

Student

Loan Bonds

s 1 .000

Municipal

Revenue Bonds

$

Debt Securlti¢*1-

Auctiozz~Rate Securities Only

Auction

Preferred

Securities

$ _800 $

Total

3,800Balances as of June 30. 2008

Realized gain (loss) included in
earnings

Unrealized gain (loss) included in
other
comprehensive income

Purchases. sales and settlements. net

Interest accrued (received), net

Transfers in and/or (out) of Level 3

Balances as of June 30. 2009

(1,000 ) (2,800 ) (3,800 )

$ $ $ s

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instrument:

Cash Equzvalenzs. The carrying value of cash equivalents approximates fair value as maturities are within three months or less.
Fair values of cash equivalent instruments that do not trade on a regular basis in active markets are classified as Level 2. The
Company's cash equivalents are comprised of money market funds.

Assets and Liabilities that are Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis. During the years ended June 30, 2009 and
2008, the Company had no significant assets or liabilities that are measured at fair value (as defined in SFAS No. 157) on a
nonrecurring basis subsequent to their initial recognition. The effective date of SFAS No. 157 was defered under FSP No. 157-2.
SFAS No. 157 relates to nonfinancial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, but are recognized or disclosed at fair value
on a nonrecurring basis_ This deferral applies to suchitems as nonfinancial assets and liabilities initially measured at fair value in a
business combination (but not measured at fair value in subsequent periods) or nonfinancial long-lived asset groups measured at fair
value for an impairment assessment. For fiscal 2009, the measurements of fair value affected by die deferral under FSP No. 157-2
related to customer lists acquired in June 2007 and .Tune 2008.

5. Stock-Based Compensation

The Company has various 'incentive stock-based compensation plans that provide for the grant of up to 2,000,000 shares to
eligible employees, consultants and directors of stock options and other share-based awards. As of June 30, 2009, the Company had
982,472 shares remaining in the plans for grant.

The Company accounts for employee stock-based awards under SFAS No. 123(R), "Share-Based Payment, " using the
modified prospective transition method, which requires measurement and recognition over the service period of: (a) compensation

cost of all stock-based payments granted prior to, but not yet vested as 08 July l, 2005 (based on grant-date fair values estimated in
accordance witll the original provisions of SFAS No. 123, "Accauntingfor Stock Based Compensation ", and previously presented in
the pro-fonna note disclosures), and (b) compensation cost for all stock-based payments granted subsequent to July l, 2005 that are
expected to vest (based on the grant-date fair values estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 1236R)1.

The following table summarizes the statement of operations effect of SFAS No. I23(R) for the years ended June 30. 2009,
2008. and 2007:

Years Ended June 30.

2009 2008 2007

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Stuck option compensation expense recognized:
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Genera] and al»d1n@1§ni1§»@i-§Hve

Research and

Selling and marketing

124

802

231

176

2 035

1,5244
107

85

Impact on diluted net income (loss) per common share 0.07 0 08 0 10

Source; eMERGENT !NC. 10-K, September 01, 2009
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The Company granted 368,000, 231,000, and 267,500 options during the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007.
respectively. The weighted-average fair value of stock options on the date of grant and the assumptions used to estimate the fair value
of stock options granted during the years endedJune30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model were as

follows:

Weighted-avenage fair value of options granted

Expected volatility

Expected life (in years)

Risk-free interest rate

Expected dividend yield

2009

$ 2.70 $

71 %

3.61

1.92 %

1.63 %

Years Ended June 38.

200s

11,17

67 %

3.29

4.83 %

1.64 %

2007

$ 8.70

78 %

3.20

5.03 %

0.00 %

The expected volatility of the option is determined using historical volatilities based on historical stock prices. The expected
life of the options granted is based on the Company's historical share option exercise experience. The risk-free interest rate is
determined using the yield available for zero-coupon U.S. government issues with a remaining term equal to the expected life of the
option. On March 7, 2007, the Company announced a $0.10 per common share quarterly cash dividend. Prior to March 7, 2007, the
Company had never paid a dividend. On September 5, 2007, the Company announced a $0. 11 per common share quarterly cash
dividend. On December 19, 2008, the Company announced a $0.02 per common share quarterly cash dividend.

During the year ended June 30, 2009, the Company granted 108,000 shares of restricted stock to the Company's employees
and directors under the 2003 Equity Incentive Plan. The restricted stock has one and two-year vesting periods for directors and
employees, respectively, during which the recipient must remain employed with the Company or its subsidiaries. The weighted
average fair value of the respeCted stock on the dates of grant made during the year endedJune30, 2009 was $12. 15 per share. The
following table summarizes the restricted stock activity as ofJune30, 2009 (for the years endedJune30, 2008 and 2007, there was no

outstanding or issued restricted stock):

Number of

Shares

Weighted-Average

Grant-Date

Fair Value

Non~vested shares outstanding as of
Jwe 30,2008

Granted

Vested

Forfeited

$

108.000

(49,849 )

(33,099 )

12.15

12.15

12.15

Non-vestedshares outstanding as of
June 30. 2009

25.052 12.15

The following table summarizes the stock optionactivity for all plans for the years ended June 30,2009, 2008 and 2007:

2009 2008 2007

Number al'

Opfinns

Wdgiued

Average

Exercise
P rice

Weighted

Average
Remaining

Contractual
Term

Aggqpte
lntrinsk

Ville ($00D]
Num Ber of

options

weiglma

Average

Exercise Number of

Options

Weighted

Average

Exercise

Price

Outstanding Ar

beginning 0f`year

GranWd

Exercise.

804,417

368.000

(154,651 a

s 14.68

5.56

3.86

3.4 yea:s $ 1 ,947 805.806 $

231.1

(146,000 >

10.06

24,43

4.58

984,551 s

267.500

(385,792 )

10.75

15.67

6.48
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t
.» .:

Cancelled

Exercisable as of

June 30, 2009

(342430 )

675 336

299 127

11299

15.06

16 85

2,'y¢8:s

3.8 years

690

144

:.,x:.:

(ss 389 ) 14.79 ( 60  as  ) 69.05

The total intrinsic value of options exercised during the years ended June 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $279,000, $1,050,000

and $6,938,000, respectively.
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The following table summarizes stock activity for all plans during the year ended June 30, 2009:

Shares

Weighted

Average

Grant-Date

Fair Villlll?

Stock awards:

Nonvested balance,beginning of year

Granted

Vested

Forfeited

239-336
368-000

(148,063 )
(83,064 )

s 9.59

2.62

6.94

8.77

Nonvested balance, end of year 3'?6.209 4.00

As of June 30. 2009, the total future compensation expense related to nonvested options not yet recognized in the statements
of operations was approximately $1 ,776,000 and the weighted-average period over which these awards are expected to be recognized
was approximately 16 months.

Income Taxes

The provision (benefit) for income taxes consisted of the following for the years ended June 30:

2809 2008

(in thousands)

2007

Current. income tax provision:

Federal

State and10081

Foreign

$ 4.451

101

$ 367

206

$ 1.861

571

-014

Current income tax provision 4.552 579 3.446

Deferred income tax provision
(benefit):

Federal

State and local

992

13?

.643

817

(1,092 )

332

Deferred income tax provision
(benefit) 3.129 2.460 (760 3

Total income tax provision S 5,681 $ 3,039 $ 2,686

The income tax provision attributable to income (loss) before income tax provision for fiscal 2009, 2008 and 2007 differed
from the amounts computed by applying the U.S. federal statutory tax rate of 35% for fiscal 2009, 2008 and 2007 as a result of the
following:

2009 2008 2007

Solve. lt.'ERGENT INC, *0~K, September 01, 2909 PM Nr mi grdt If l-ner Five;



$

(in thousands)

( 6 5 1  ) S 2 ,163 $ 9.266

154 327

339

491

(7,274 )

Computed "expected" income tax provision (benefit)

Increase (decrease) in income tax provision (benefit)
resulting from:

State and local income tax provision, net of fedora! effect

Changes in state NOL apportionments

Change in the valuation allowance for deferred income tax
assets

Settlements

All other. net

.124

795

259 210 203

Income tax provision s 5,681 $ 3.039 3 2.686
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Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the differences between the financial reporting and tax
reporting bases of assets and liabilities using enacted income tax rates expected to apply when the differences are settled or realized.
As of June30, 2009 and 2008, significant components of net deferred income tax assets and liabilities were as follows:

Current

2009

Non-current Current

(in thousands)

2008

Non-current

$ .584

.312

$ $ 982

1.6G9

3.036

$

7.852

.407

Deferred income tax assets:

Accrued éxpengeg

Deferred revenue

Net operating loss carryforwards

Foreign tax credits

AMT credit

Stock based cornpensadon

Other

Subtotal

Valuation allowance

Total deferred income tax assets

2.896 5.627

520

2.298

605

.233

117

4.773

2.896

_555

230

11.044

£5,670 )

.374 .627 4.773

Deferred income tax liabilities:

Property and equipment .
Prepaid expenses and other

Total deferred income tax liabilities

(725 )

(725 )

{71 )
(328 )

(399 )

(1,136 )

(1,736 )

(37 )
(351 )

(388 )

Net deferred income tax assets $ .171 $ 4,975 s 3.891 $ 4.385

As of June 30, 2009, the Company has net operating loss ("NOL") and foreign tax credit carryforwards for U.S. federal
income tax reporting purposes of approximately $20,632,000 and $l,407,000, respectively, which will begin to expire in 2017, if not
utilized. The Company expects that approximately $14,641,000 of its NOL carryfowards will expire unused. The NOLs are expected
to expire unused due to an ownership change limitationimposedby Internal Revenue Code Section 382 ("Section 382") (see
additional discussion below).

TheCompany also has state NOL carryforwards of approximately $7,521,000, which expire on specified dates as set forth in
the rules of the various states to which the carryforwards relate. The Company expects that approximately $6,176,000 of its NOL
carryforwards will expire unused. The NOLa are expected to expire unused due to an ownership change limitation imposed by
Section 382 as adopted by certain states.

SFAS No. 109, "Accourziingfor Income Taxes, " requires that a valuationallowance be establishedwhen it is more likely
than not that all or a portion of net deferred income tax assets willnotbe realized. A valuation allowances was recorded in fiscal 2009
as a result of the settlement with the IRS on the utilization of the Company's pre-ownership change NOL carryforwards. Section 382
imposes limitations ona corporation's ability to utilize its NOL carryforwards if it experiences an "ownership change." In general
terms. an ownership change results from transactions increasing the ownership of certain stockholders in the stock of a corporation by
more than 50 percentage points over a three-year period.From the time of formation through fiscal 2002, the Company issued a
significant number of shares, resulting in two changes of control,as defined by Section 382. As a result of the most recent ownership
change,utilization of the Company's pre-ownership change NOL carryovers is subject to anannual limitationunder Section 382. The
annual limitation is determined by multiplying the value of the Company's stock at the time of the ownership change by the applicable
federal long-term tax-exempt rate. Any unused annual limitation may be carried over to later years until the pre-ownership change
NOL's are either utilized or expired. The Company has determined that its annual Section 382 limitation is approximately $461 ,000 a
year.

Sour Ce l!\.'ERGEl\:T iNC, .- 0» K, September GO, 2"'09 Fr: Pr "=*1=,' * tr '='nE-'!T 9P:.~..:z=L,



The Company adopted FIN 48 on July I, 2007. This interpretation clarifies the accounting for uncertain tax positions and
requires companies to recognize the impact of a tax position in their financial statements, if that position is more likely than not of
being sustained onaudit, based on the technical merits of the position.

Although we believe our estimates are reasonable, we can make no assurance that the final tax outcome of these matters will
not be diiTerent from that which we have reflected in our historical income tax provisions and accruals. Such difference could have a
material impact on our income tax provision and operating results in the period in which we make such determination.
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The aggregate changes in the balanee of unrecognized tax benefitsduring the year ended June 30, 2009 were as follows (in
thousands):

I years

years

2 161

UID

43

129

As of June 30, 2009, mc Company has unrecognized tax benefits of $l48,000, which if recognized, would reduce the
Company's effective tax rate.

Estimated interest and penalties related to the underpayment or. late payment of income taxes are classified as a component

of income tax provision (benefit) in the Consolidated statements of operations. Accrued interest and penalties were approximately

$358,000 and $29,000 as of June 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

TheConlpany's U.S. federal income tax returns for fiscal 2006 through 2009 are open tax years. The IRS recently
completed its audit of fiscal years 2005 through2007. The Companyalso files in various stateand foreign jurisdictions. With few
exceptions, theCompany is no longer subject tostate and non-U.S. income tax examinationsby tax authorities for yearsprior to fiscal
2006.

The settlement with the IRS related to the following items:

the deductibility, under die provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 274 ("Section 274"), of 50% of the cost

of meals provided to attendees at our preview and workshop training sessions. The settlement reached with the

IRS appeals office allows us to deduct 100% of all meds provided to attendees at both the preview and workshop

training sessions. Therefore, no liabilities are recognized in the consolidated financial statements related to this

issue.

limitations imposed by Internal Revenue Code Section 382 ("Section 382"). Section 382 imposes limitations on a
corporation's ability to utilize its NOLs if it experiences an "ownership change." In general terms, an ownership
change results from transactions increasing the ownership of certain stockholders in the stock of a corporation by
more than 50 percentage points over a three-year period. From the time of our formation through fiscal 2002, we
issued a significant number of shares, resulting in two changes of control, as defined by Section 382. As a result
of the most recent ownership change, utilization of our pre-ownership change NOL carryovers are subject to an
annual limitation under Section 382. The annual limitation is determined by multiplying the value of our stock at
the time of the ownership change by the applicable federal long-term taxexempt rate. Any unused annual
limitation may be carried over to later years (until those NOLs expire), and the amount of the limitation may,
under certain circumstances, be increased by the "recognized built-in gains" that occur during the five-year
period after the ownership change (the "recognition period"). We had previously determined we had sufficient
built-in gains to offset future income without limitation. As a result of the settlement reached with tlle IRS, we
conceded that the fiscal 2002 ownership change resulted in a Section 382 limitation of $461,000 per year and that
there were not sufficient built-in gains to oitlset fixture income. Based on this settlement, we have determined that
it is more likely than not that approximately $14,641,000 of our federal NOL carry forwards will expire
unutilized. Accordingly, during fiscal 2009, we recorded a valuation allowance of $5,124,000 related to these

federal NOL carry forwards .

the [RS argued to re-open our income tax returns for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2004 and 2003, both of

which are closed from examination. The IRS argued that under Section 48l(a) there was a change in "method of

accounting" with respect to our recognized built-in-gains described above. As part of the settlement, the IRS

appeals office found no merit to the assertion that Section 48 l(a) can be applied to the fiscal 2004 and 2003 tax

returns. Therefore, no liabilities are recognized in the consolidated financial statements related to this issue.

Source; lMERGEl\iT INC, 10~K, September 01, 2009

B

settl

m

Powered by Mcrdngstar s Document8esealc?a5"'



48

Source; HERGENT INC, 10~K. Septervriner 01. 2809 Pnwfarsrl be' lVéurningsiar* Document Rexearath so



On June 29, 2007, mc Company purchased certain advertising lists for $1,276,000. On June 30, 2008, the Company
purchased an addit ional $833,000 in advertising l ists. The Company has historically rented these lists for use in the Company's direct
advert is ing campaigns. The Company has the right to lease these lists to other third part ies. The Company amort izes the advert is ing
lists over six years on an accelerated basis. The net carrying amount and ligature est imated amort izat ion expense as of June 30, 2009
and 2008 is as follows:

As of June 30, 2009, the Company had a collateralized note payable of $115,000. The note is collateralized by certain

computer equipment with a net carrying amount of  approximately $111,000 as of June 30, 2009 and bears an interest rate of 5% per

year maturing in March 201 l . Future principal payments on the note payable as of June 30, 2009 are as follows:

Intangible Assets

Note Payable

Less accumulated amortization
» no.
,»  'x.

Year ending June 30,

Year ending June 30,

Thereai ier

2010

Total

Principal payments

on note payable

Estimated

Amortization

Expense

(in thousands)

2009

(in thousands)

(709)

400

(m thousands)

269

305

390

94

68

2008

(278)

;

Total l 400

Commitments and Contingencies

Operating Leases

The Company leases certain of its equipment and corporate offices under no cancelable operating lease agreements expiring

at various dates through 2014. The operating leases for the Company's corporate off ices and training center fac i l i ty contain customary

s.

9.

Source; IMERGENT INC, 1o-K. September 03 2809
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escalationclauses. Futureaggregateminimum leaseobligationsunderoperating leases as of June30, 2009, exclusive of taxes and

insurance, are as follows:

...Q

Year ending June 30,

.;.4.:

2014

2013

2011

Amounts

I 663

477

Total 6 880

Rental expense for fiscal 2009, 2008 and2007 was approximately $1,88l,000, $952,000,and $705,000,respectively.
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The Company has entered into certain consulting and advertising agreements expiring at various dates through 2011. Future

aggregate minimum obligations under consulting and advertising agreements as of June 30, 2009 are as follows:

Consulting and Advertising Agweemenfs

Year ending June 30,

(in thousands)

Amounts

803

Legal Proceedings

On October 9, 2007, the Federal Court ofAustralia New South Wales District Registry (the Court) set a hearing on a request
for an injunction by the Australian Competition and Consumer Conunission (ACCC). The ACCC sought a temporary injunction
barring the Company from conducting business in Australia until such time as a permanent injunction is entered which would require
certain actions on the part of the Company. The ACCC has alleged that the Company failed to comply with the terms of a previous
agreement by: (i) failing to have notified the ACCC of seminars which were being held in Australia; (ii) failing to provide copies of
tapes of seminars to the ACCC which were requested; (iii) failing to notify purchasers of the three-day cooling-off period (right to
rescind); and (iv) failing to provide certain disclosures relating to the software, which were enumerated in the previous agreement. The
Company admitted that it did not notify the ACCC, in a timely manner, of seminars which were previously held due to the failure of a
former employee of the Company. Additionally, the Company also admitted that it was not able to provide one of several tapes
requested by the ACCC.TheCompany disputed that it had failedto notify customers of the cooling-off period or to provide the
specified disclosures. The Court found that the Company did breach some of the terms of the previous agreement regarding the
notification and the tapes. The Court also was not certain if all disclosures regarding the software were made in the terms required by
the previous agreement The Court declined to enter an injuncNon which barred the Company from conducting business if Australia.
Consequently, the Company was not required to cancel any scheduled workshops, and has continued to transact sales in Australia. The
Court did require certain disclosures on the part of the Company and required compliance with the previous agreement. The Court
indicated failure to follow the Court's requirements could be deemed contempt. The parties have completed discovery and providing
evidence. The Court has not yet scheduled a final hearing on the ACCC's claims as wellas the demand for fees and damages. A trial
could be held as early as December 2009; however, Ir is more likely that a Md would occur in 2010. The Company expects that there
will be mediation set prior to a Md. The Company is not precluded Hom conducting business in Australia.

On August 6, 2009, a Final Judgment and Consent Decree ("Judgment") was agreed to between the Company and the State
of Washington. The Judgment is awaiting entry by the Court and is filed in the King County Superior Court, entitled "State of
Washington v. eMergent, Inc., Stores Online, Inc." The Judgment stemmed from a non-public investigation by the Attorney General
of Washington commenced several years ago claiming violations of the Business Opportunity Statute and certain consumer protection
statutes. The Company agreed to pay a total settlement of $175,000. The Company had accrued the settlement amount in a previous
periocL The settlement amount `mcludes refunds to certain Washington customers who may file claims. To the extent that tiled claims
exceed the refund amount, refunds will be paid on a pro-rata basis. The State of Washington will be entitled to retain any monies not
claimed. There are no fLu'ther costs or fees required to be paid by the Company. In addition, the Company also agreed to certain
actions intended to clarify the business practices of the Company. The Company is not required to register as a seller of a business
opportunity. The settlement does not limit the Company's ability to conduct business in the State of Washington.

On August 4, 2008, the Company and the State ofNortll Carolina agreed to a Consent Judgment ('North Carolina
Judgment"). The North Carolina Judgment was a consequence of a preliminary injunction order (the "Order") entered in the State of
North Carolina. The Order required that the Company not market or sell in the State of North Carolina. In the North Carolina
Judgment, the Company agreed tO pay fees totaling $90,000. The Company also agreed that it would refund any customers in the State
of North Carolina who filed claims within 60 days of entry of the North Carolina Judgment. The claim had to include a declaration
issued under penalty of perjury that the customer had been unable to activate a website and get it fully operational. The State of North
Carolina also notified certain customers of the right to the refund As a result of the North Carolina Judgment, the injunction issued
under the Order was lifted and the Company was permitted to immediately schedule seminars in the State of NorthCarolina. There

Source: IMERGENT INC, 10-K, September 01, 2009 Powered byMorningstar"Dacwnaxz Research"



was no finding that the Company is a seller of a "Business Opportunity." The Company also agreed to certain actions intended to
clarify the business practices of the Company. The North Carolina Judgment does not otherwise limit the Conlpany's ability to
conduct business in the State of North Carolina. The Company received a substantial number of claims which included an untrue
(according to the records of the Company) declaration under penalty of perjury that the customer attempted to activate a website and
also attempted to contact customer service. The Company notified the State of North Carolina that it did not believe it was obligated to
pay claims made under penalty of perjury which were not factually accurate. On August 10, 2009, the North Carolina Court entered an
Order requiring the Company to pay all claims filed, the North Carolina Court ruling that the filing of the declaration was
determinative not the nth of the statement made under penalty of perjury. The Company believes that under North Carolina law it

should not be obligated to pay claims it believes it can show are false. The Company has filed a notice of appeal of the August 10,
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2009 order. The Company also may file actions against those who filed false declarations The Company has reserved the amounts
paid by customers who filed the false claims.

On October 24. 2005, the Company announced it had been notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) that it
had issued a formal order of investigation related to the Company. Prior to the order. the Company had announced a change of the
independent registered public accounting firm for the Company. The Company also issued a Form 8-K with notification of
Non-Reliance on Previously Issued Financial Statements or a Related Audit Report or Completed Interim Review. The Company has
fully cooperated with die SEC in this matter and has had no communication with the SEC related to this matter since 2006.

In addition to the foregoing proceedings, from time to time the Company rec ehes inquiries from federal,state, city and local
government officials in the various jurisdictions in which the Company operates. These inquiries and investigations generally concern
compliance with various city, county, state and/or federal regulations involving sales, representations made, customer service, refund
policies, and marketing practices. The Company responds to these inquiries and has generally been successful in addressing the
concerns of these persons and entities, without a formal complaint or charge being made, although there is often no formal closing of
the inquiry or investigation. There can be no assurance that the ultimate resolution of these or other inquiries and investigations will
not have a material adverse effect on the Company's business or operations, or that a formal complaint will not be initiated. The
Company also receives complaints and inquiries in the ordinary course of its business from both customers and governmental and
non-governmental bodies on behalf of customers, and in some cases these customer complaints have risen to the level of litigation.
There can be no assurance that the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse affect on the Company's
business or results of operations.

The Company also is subject to various claims and legal proceedings covering matters that arise in the ordinary course of
business. The Company believes that the resolution of these other cases will not have a material adverse effect on its business,
financial position, or results of operations.

10. Dividends

During the yearsended June30, 2009, 2008, and 2007, the Co1:11pany's board of directors declared the followingcash

dividends:

Per Share

Dividend Record Date Total Amount Payment DateDeclaration Date

(Fiscalyear2009)

June 30. 2009

March 25,2009

December19. 2008

September 3, 2008

$

s

$

s

0.02

0.02

0.02

0.11

July 15, 2809

April 6, 2009

January 4,2009

September 20. 2008

$

s

s

$

229.000

228.000

227.000

l ,259,000

July31, 2009

April 20, 2009

January 20, 2009

September 26, 2008

(F13'caIyear'2008)

JU118 10. 2008

March 10. 2008

December 10, 2007

Septembers, 2007

$ 0.11

0.11

0.11

0.11

June 20. 2008

March 20. 2008

Decemxubelr 20, 2007

September 20, 2007

$

$

s

$

_261.0{)0

.'*61.000

1.294.080

1,3 I61000

J\JJJ.€ 30. 2008

March 28. 2008

Dacember 29. 2007

September 28, 2007

(Fiscalyear '007)

June 15.2007

March7. 2007

s

$

0,10

0,10

June 20, 2007

March 20.2007

$

s

.261.w0

.261 .000

June 29, 2007

June 29. 2007

1 1 . Stockholders  ̀Equity

Source. IIVERLSENT INC. "J-K Sepharnrer 01 'ans .'.la'ell b, l':1L'f' .u5.¢!r ̀  Jo' J1 -'ml 4;-~.w;» ..r! r



In August 2004, the Company established a retirement savings plan for eligible employees. The plan allows employees to
contribute a portion of their pre-tax compensation in accordance with specified guidelines. The Companymay makediscretionary
profit-sharing contributions. The Company began making contributions to the plan in July 2006. For the years ended June 30, 2009,
2008, and 2007, doe Company contributed approximately $339,000, $336,000, and $241,000 to the retirement savings plan,
respectively.

On September 4, 2007, the Company's Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to an additional $50,000,000 of
the Company's common stock, bringing the total amount authorized for repurchase to $70,000,000 through September 2012. The
Company's share purchase program was originally announced on September 5, 2006. The Company expects to repurchase the
common stock over 5 years but may suspend or discontinue repurchasing the common stock at any time. During the years ended
June 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007, the Company repurchased 109,100, 948,297 and 654,398 shares of common stock for $734,000,
$12,581,000 and $13,745,000, respectively. As of June 30, 2009, S42,940,000 remained of the S70,000,000 approved repurchase
amount.

12. Employee Benefit Plan
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13. Quarterly Financial Information (unaudited)

September 30,

2008

June 30.

2009

$

Year ended June 30. 2009

For the three months ended

December 31. March 31.

zoos 2009

share and per s

$ $ 19.370

.533

8.452

.71 I

582

.092

.567

.659

5.876

.535

Revenues

Cost of productand other revenues

Selling and marketing

General and administrative

Research and development

Income (loss) f rom operations

Total other income

Income (loss) before income taxes

income tax benefit (provision)

Net income (loss) $

(Dollars in thous

27,266 $
8.367

17.066

4.512

583

(3,262 )
1.644

(1,618 )

(5,881 )

(7,499 ) $

nd, except

26.854

9.436

17.580

6.267

497

(6,926 )

1.246

(5,680 )

{4,4S0 >

(10,130 ) $

hare data)

20.921

.802

9.336

4.051

515

.217

.561

.778

(1,226 )
,552 S

Basic net income (loss) per common
share S (0.66 ) 5 (089) $ G.14 $ 0.75

Diluted net income (loss) per common
share s (0.66 ) $ (0.89 ) s 0.14 $ 0.74

W eighted-average common shares
outstanding:

Basic

Diluted

338.917

11.338917

31,362,190
362.190

11.366.853

11.426.307

11.416323

11.496.482

September 30,

2007

JIIHE 30.

2008

s $Revenues

Cost of product and other revenues

Selling and marketing

General and administrative

Research and development

income (loss) firm operations

Total other income

Income (loss) before income taxes

Income tax benefit (provision)

Net income (loss)

32,462

11.704

18,210

5.479

479

(3,410 )

2.372

(1,038 )

238

(800 )

Year ended June 30, 2008

For the three months ended

December 31. March 3 l.

2007 2008

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

$ 3 8 9 1 6 S 27 .557

12.281 6-737

20.985 141-182

5.280 5-014

513 587

(143 ) 737

2.634 2.258

2.491 2.995

(844 ) (1,253 3

.647 .'742$ $

29.113
7_433

16.110
.474
534

(438 )
2.171
1.733

(1,179 J
554$

Source. lF.'EF?L5ENT INC. 10-P. =eptember 01 2069

s

Il:,i./Jr1";5 . Ne: ' P.p.~



Basic net income (loss) per common
share $ (0.07 } $ 0.14 $ 0.15 $ 0.05

Diluted net income (loss) per common
share $ (0.07 ) $ 0.14 $ 0.15 $ 0.05

Weighted-average common shares
outstanding:

Basic

Diluted

12.065.099

12.065.099

11.855.533

12.015.048

11.484.336

11.672142

11.293.998

11.439.503

Net income (loss) per common share is computed independently for each of the quarters presented. Therefore, the sums of
quarterly net income (loss) per common share amounts do not necessarily equal the total for the year due to rounding.
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eMERGENT. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Schedule II- Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

Years Ended June 30. 2009. 2008 and 2007

Balance at

Beginning

of Period Additions Deductions

(in thousands)

Balance at

End of

Period

$ 18,583 $ 24,448 $ (28,924 ) $ 14,107

5.124 5.186

17.514 24144 (23,075 } 18.583

Year endedJune 30. 2009

Deducted from accounts receivable:

Allowance for doubtful accounts
receivable

Deferred income tax asset valuation
allowance

Year ended June 30. 2008

Deducted from accounts receivable:

Allowance for doubtful accounts
receivable

Deferred income tax asset valuation
allowance

Year ended June 30.2007

Deducted from accountsreceivable:

Allowance for doubtful accounts
receivable

Deferred income tax asset valuation
allowance

11.011 27.886 (21,383 3 17.514

7.746 (7,746 J

Source IMERGENT INC, :u-K, September 01. 2065 Fu. ':n8'lf. FI FJ 11» *1lt 9? .Eu L



ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

None

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief
Financial Officer, we evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Rules 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act")). Basedupon that evaluation, the Chief Executive
Officer and the Chief Financial Officer concluded that, as of the end of the period covered by this report, our disclosure controls and
procedures were eH"ective.

REPDRT OF MANAGEMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined
in Rules 13a-l5(1) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"). Our internal control over financial reporting is
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, Our internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that:

(i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of our assets,

(ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements In accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles,

(iii) provide reasonable assurance that receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of our management and directors, and

(iv) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unaudmorized acquisition, use or
disposition of assets that couldhave a material effect on the financial statements .

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of
changes inconditions or that thedegreeofcompliauce with the policies or procedures maydeteriorate.

Management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting basedon the
framework in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of theTreadway
Commission. Based on this evaluation, management concluded that the Company's internal control over financial reporting was
effective as of June 30, 2009_ There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended June 30,
2009 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting. This 10-K
does not include an attestation report of the Company's independent registered public accounting firm regardinginternalcontrol over
financial reporting. Management's report was not subj et to attestation by the Company's independent registered public accounting
firm pursuant to tempore rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission that permit the company to provide only management's

report 'm this 10-K.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

Source; IMERGENT INC, 'U-K, September 03, 2889 Powered by Mwsiragsiear 4 !Jot:urn~ent Ressarnh Sian



None.
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PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information with respect to this item will be set forth in the definitive proxy statement to be delivered to stocldwlders in
connection with the 2009 AnnualMeetingof Stockholders (die "Proxy Statement"}. Such information is incorporated herein by
reference.

We have adopted a code of ethics that applies to all employees, including employees of our subsidiaries, as well as each
member of our Board of Directors. The code of ethics is available at our website at www.imergentinc.com.

We intend to satisfy any disclosure requirement under Item 5.05 of Form 8-K regardinganamendment to, or waiver firm, a
provision of this code of ethics by posting such information on our website, at the address specified above.

ITEM 11. EXECUTWE COMPENSATION

Information with respect to this item will be set forth in the Proxy Statement under the heading "Executive Compensation
and Other Matters," and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDERS MATTERS

Information with respect to this item will be set forth in the Proxy Statement underdie heading "Beneficial Ownership of
Shares," and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information with respect to this item will be set tom in the Proxy Statement under the heading "Corporate Governance" and

is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRHQCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Information with respect to this item will be set forth in the Proxy Statement under the headings "Fees of Independent
Registered Public Accounting Firm" and "Pre» Approval Policies and Procedures," and is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Documents filed as part of this Report:

Financial Statements - consolidated financial statements ofilvlergent, Inc. and subsidiaries as set forth under Item 8
of this Report.

The Financial Statement Schedule on page 52 of this Report.

Exhibit Index as seen below.

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
No. ExhibitDescription

Incorporated By Reference

Form Date Number

Filed

Herewith

2.1 8-K 3/21/00 10.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.1

4.2*

10.1*

10.2*

s- 1

s-1

10-K

10-Q

S-l/A

S-1/A

10-K

s-1

S-1

10-K

6/1/99

9/7/00

10/15/02

11/20/01

11/12/99

11/12/99

10/15/02

6/1/99

6/1/99

9/29/03

3.1

3.1

3.3

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.1

10,6

10.2

l0.3* 10-K 9/29/03 10.3

10.5*

10.6

10-K

10-Q

9/10/04

5/6/08

10.11

10.1

21.1
23.1
31.1

X

X

Agreement and Plan of Merger dated March 10, 2000 by and
among Netgateway, Inc., Galaxy Acquisition Corp. and
Galaxy Enterprises, Inc.

Certificate of Incorporation

Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation

Certificate of Amendmemt to Certificate of Incorporation

Amended and Restated Bylaws

Certificate of Ownership and Merger (4)

Articles of Merger

Form of Common Stock Certificate

Form of Representatives' Warrant

1998 Stock Compensation Program

Amended and Restated 1998 Stock Option Plan for Senior
Executives

Amended and Restated 1999 Stock Option Plan for
Non-Executives

2003 Equity Incentive Plan

Lease Agreement dated as of March 18, 2008 by arid
between eMergent, Inc. and Canyon Park Management
Company

Subsidiaries of ill/Iergent, Inc.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Certification Pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) under the
Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

Certification Pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) under the
Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

X

32.1

3 8 1

X

X

X

* Indicates a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

Source: !MEF€GE¥~3T iNC, 113-K, September 03, 2809
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or l5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

IMERGENT, INC.

Date: September 1, 2009 By: /s/ STEVEN G mIHAYLO

Steven G Mihaylo
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
tenons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Date: September 1, 2009 B y : /s/ STEVEN G MIIMYLO

Stev€11 GMihaylo
Chief ExecutiveOfficer,
Director

Date: September 1, 2009 By: /s/ JONATHAN R_ ERICKSON

Jonathan IL Erickson
Chief Financial Officer

Date: September 1, 2009 By: Isl TODD GOERGEN

Todd Goergen
Chairman of the Board of
Directors

Date: September 1, 2009 B y : /sf CRAIG RAUCHL18

Craig Rauchle
Director

Date: September 1, 2009 By ;  / ' s / ' ROBERT KJ° .MM

Robert Kama
Director

Date: September 1, 2009 By: I5/DAVH' W 1LLIAMS

David Williams
Director

Source; IMERGENY INC, 'i£>~K. September OF_ 2999 Fowereti by Murnin9star" Bocirrnenz Research"



Date: September I, 2009 By: Is/A""~ PURI

Anil Purl
Director
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EXHIBIT 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

State of their jurisdiction Rf

incorporation or

organization

Delaware

Delaware

United Kingdom

Alberta, Canada

Other names lllld€l'

which subsidiary does

business

None

None

None

None

Name of subsidiary

StoresOn1ine, Inc.

StoresOn]ine International, Inc.

StoresOnline International, Ltd.

StoresOnline InternationalCanada,
ULC

Galaxy Mall, Inc.

Avail 24/'7, Inc.

Internet Training Group, Inc.

Crescendo Business Solutions, Inc.

Wyoming

Delaware

Delaware

Arizona

None

None

None

None

Source: an-1§RGsn2" INC, '£D.K, Septemitser 91= 2089 Puweered by !=J!ars1ingmr.* Ducuatvenl Rssaanzh saws



EXHIBIT23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
eMergent,Inc.

We consent to the incorporation by reference in Registration Statements No. 333-95205, No. 333-120432, and No. 333-120433 on
Form S-8 of eMergent, Inc. of ourreport dated September 1, 2009 with respect to the consolidated financial statements and financial
statement schedule of eMergent, Inc. contained in eMergent, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2009 .

/s/ Tanner LC

Salt Lake City, Utah
September 1, 2009

Source: IMERGENT INC, 10.K, September 01, 2069 Powered No; IMurniz:9siar*' Dvmuniesai Fleas-:e;rch°*'"



EXHIBIT31.1

I, Steven G Mihaylo, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of ilvfergent,Inc.,

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as 0£ and for, the periods
presented in this report,

4, The registrant's other certifying oHicer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-l5(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-I5(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made mown to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report
is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles,

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation, and

(d) Disclosed in this reportany change in the regisManfs internalcontrol over financial reporting that occurred during
the registlant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial
reporting, and

The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, basedon our mostrecent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting whichare reasonably likely to adversely affect the regis-ant's ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information, and

(b) Any fraud,whether or not material, that involvesmanagementor other employees who have a significant role in the
regis1:rant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: September 1, 2009 /g/ STEVEN G mIHAYLG

Steven G Mihayio

Chief Executive OHicer

Sources: 1M§8GEN'Y INC, 10-K, September OW, 2009
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EXHIBIT 31.2

I, Jonathan R. Erickson, certify that:

Shave reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of eMergent, Inc.,

2, Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
net:ess8ry to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3, Based on my lmowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4, The registraufs other certifying oiHcer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintainingdisclosurecontrols and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(t`) and 15d-I5(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report
is being prepared,

CD) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designedunder our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

(G) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by
this report based on such evaluation, and

(<1) Disclosed in this report any change in the resist~rant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during
the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial
reporting; and

The registrant's other certifying otlticer(s) anal have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information, and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal chimu-ol over financial reporting.

Date: September 1, 2009 /s/ P"A"**N R.
ERICKSON

Jonathan R.

Source: iMERGENTlNC, 10-i<l September of, 2099
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Erickson

Chief Financial
Officer

Source: IMERGENT INC, 10-K, September01, 2889 Fuwereci bar NTrcrn:n9s:ar" 8ocu:nenr Research Sm



In connection with the eMergent, Inc. (the Company) Annual Report on Font 10-K for the period ended June 30, 2009 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the Report), I, Steven G Mihaylo, Chief Executive Officer of
the Company, do hereby certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, that, to the best of my knowledge:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or l5(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended; and

The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of

operations of the Company.

Date: September 1, 2009

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO18U.S.C. SECTION 1350

/s/' STEVEN G mIHAYLD

Steven G Mihaylo

Chief Executive
Officer

EXHIBIT 32.1

Source: IMERGENT INC, 1D-K, September cm, 2909
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EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.s.c. SECTION 1350

In connection with the iMergemt, Inc. (the Company) Annual Report on Font 10-K for the period ended June 30, 2009 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the Report), 1, Jonathan R. Erickson, ChiefFinancial Officer
of the Company, do hereby certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002, that, to the best of my knowledge:

The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, and

2. The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

Date: September 1, 2009 /sf PNAMAN R
ERJCKSDN

Jonathan R.
Erickson

Chief Financial
Officer

Created by Momingstar®  Document Researches"
http:lldocumentresearch.mominc1star.com

Source: IMIERGENT INC, 16-K, September 08, 2089
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Arizona Projections

A. Projected total intrastate revenue for the first 12 months of service: $25,000.00
(Telecommunication only, does not include SEO)

Projected value of total intrastate operating expenses for the first 12 months of
service: $20,000.00 (operating expenses notR& D)

c. Projected net book value of all Arizona jurisdictional assets to be used to provide
telecommunications services to Arizona customers for the first 12 months of service:

$10,000.00

D. Current net book value: 8100,000.00
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